January 13, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting

Review of Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan
for 401-433 Washington Street (subject to 10.22.2014
Settlement Agreement) - page 2



BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION/ LAND DEVELOPMENT
To be completed by the Borough:

Submission Information:

File Number : i QU&) - U b - File Date: I)’/ A ’/ﬂ |
Project Title: Hoi /L’“)‘}) \:\)UlS h'l }’Iuj’l}n b‘i’ Date Complete:_ | 4 / 3 / pd

o 7 7 ]
Recelved By: i.) EU({)gj, 7J 90 Day Date: \,,U (.‘1‘1\'(1’(*

REQUIRED MATERIALS FOR ALL LAND DEVELOPMENT/SUBDIVISION APPLICATIONS

1. This form MUST be completed and submitted with the Borough's Land Development/Subdivision application.

2. A Land Development/Subdivision Application MUST include all of the items listed in the application checklist
to be considered complete.

Incomplete applications will NOT be placed on a Planning Commission agenda. Incomplete applications will
be returned to the applicant.

Complete applications must be received at least 38 DAYS (see schedule) prior to the Planning Commission
meeting at which it will be heard.

It is highly encouraged to submit applications in a digital format.
4. One (1) digital copy plus seven (7) paper copies of the complete application are required if submitting
digitally, or fifteen (15) paper copies of the complete application are required.

Applicant Information: Equitable Owner Property Owner Information (if different):

Name: KRE Acquisition Corp Name: Spectrum-C LLC

Address: _ 520 US Highway 22 Address: 47 Whitney Street
Bridgewater, NJ 08807 Westport, CT 06880

Phone: 908-725-8100 Phone: _ 212-687-9555

Fax: Fax:

E-Mail*; nchrismer@thekregroup.com E-Mail*:

Architect/Planner:_BartonPartners

Address: 700 E Main St. Suite 301, Norristown, PA 19401

E-mail*:_Sshapiro@bartonpartners.com Phone /Fax: 610-930-2800

Engineer/Surveyor:  Colliers Engineering & Design

Address: 941 Marcon Blvd., Suite 801, Allentown, PA 18109

E-mail*:_nicole.galio@colliersengineering.com Phone/Fax: _ 484-240-8124

Landscape Architect: Melillo / Bauer / Carman

Address: 200 Union Avenue, Brielle, NJ 08730

E-mail*; thauer@mbcla.design Phone /Fax: 732-528-0664

Attorney: _Joseph M. Blackburn  WislerPearlstine, LLP

Address: 301 North Sycamore Street, Newtown, PA 18940

E-mail*:__jblackburn@wispearl.com Phone/Fax:  215-579-5995

*All correspondence regarding this application from the Planning Commission and staff will be made via e-mail.
All persons involved with this application should provide their e-mail addresses so that information including, but
not limited to, meeting dates and plan reviews replaces revisions here, is distributed appropriately.

5



List of Requested Waivers:

Section/Requirement: Relief Requested:

Have you met with the Zoning Officer regarding this plan? _ X Yes ____No
Are there known variances/any zoning relief necessary for this project2* ___ Yes _ X No
If YES, have you submitted an application for the Zoning Hearing Board? __ Yes ____No
Has this plan been reviewed by the Zoning Hearing Board? Yes _ No

*Please be advised that if any variances are found to be necessary during the course of the review of this plan, you will be required to go to the Zoning
Hearing Board prior to proceeding to the Planning Commission. In addition, you will be requested to grant the Borough a waiver to the ?0-day action
period or an immgdiate denial of this application will be made, and you will be required to resubmit the application.

The undeyfsigned represents that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, all the above statements are true,

correct mp ete. )
/W Jertmy kﬂplw\ Vige fresiet

Signa € of Applicant I'L_Q‘E ﬂ—qv?s'-“l'&i\l, 'CO-"Q . Signature of Property Owner (if not the same as applicant)
12|24

D%é ! Date

/

ALL MAJOR subdivision/land use applications require a pre-submission meeting to discuss the project prior to full
application submittal.

MINOR subdivision/land use applications may request a pre-submission meeting; if one is desired.

Meetings are held the second and fourth Tuesday of each month beginning at 1:30pm at
the Boroygh Administrative Offices.

7’ ysponﬂblllfy of any fees associated with this meeting.
W 2 2!21

Applicant signature da e

Appli

Tp schedule a pre-submission meeting, please contact the office of the Borough Manager
h:610.828.1092
e: landuse@conshohockenpa.gov

Bor}Jgh Use Only,
¥ _Filing Fee Amount $ \ ) G00- 00 Check No. .Q f} \‘ 7 Cz |
v Pre-Construction Professional Services Escrow Amount $§ 5 0]!0 0 v Check No. 2 b Y-T CZ 0

Decision Information:

Approval Denial Decision Date:

Comments/Conditions:




BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

Planning Process Extension Agreement

The Pennsylvania Municipality Planning Code (MPC) and the Conshohocken Borough Subdivision and Land
Development Ordinance state that action must be taken by the Borough within ninety (?0) days after a complete
application is filed with the Borough. In the Borough, larger and complicated projects have historically required
additional time in order to complete a thorough review before being considered for approval. As such, an applicant
may voluntarily waive the timing requirement at any time, but is encouraged to submit this waiver with the completed
application.

I, the agplicant, hereby voluntarily waive the timing requirement as set forth in the MPC (Section 509) and the
Conshghocken Borough Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance (Section 22-308).

2)2]2

Datd

)3/ 5]

Date




BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ESCROW AGREEMENT
FOR PROFESSIONAL REVIEW FEES

SUBDIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

The undersigned hereby agrees to post an escrow to cover the costs of the review of subdivision and land
development applications by the Borough Planner, Engineer, and Solicitor. The amount of said escrow shall be
according to the attached “Schedule of Fees” and shall be posted at the time of initial submission of an application
to the Borough. Said fees shall be placed in an escrow account and any balance remaining shall be returned to the
applicant subsequent to the receipt of final approval. :

The applicant is advised that the “Schedule of Fees” represents only an estimate of the costs associated with

plan review. The completeness and quality of the submission, the complexity of the project, the number of revisions
and other factors may cause costs to exceed the established escrow amounts. If during the course of a
subdivision/land development review an escrow amount falls to 10% of the original escrow amount or $250,
whichever is greater, the Borough may require the posting of additional escrow.

NOTE: NO FINAL APPROVALS, CONSTRUCTION, BUILDING OR OCCUPANCY PERMITS SHALL BE ISSUED UNTIL
ALL OUTSTANDING PROFESSIONAL REVIEW FEES HAVE BEEN SATISFIED.

Signed i Date:ﬁ’i{ﬂ
Appficant Jeven lpq\plfuf\l I fresidiid
LELE A%vm-\'\bnﬁ C(:wff-




BUILDING 1 (F.F. 54.86) BUILDING 2 (F.F. 54.56)

234'-0" 119-4" 234'-0"

iy MECH.

205-0"

STAIR

J U U
i N

LN

SOI‘OII

1§

AT

215-0"

4

BUILDING 3 (F.F. 54.98)

KEY PLAN

GROUND FLOOR PLAN -
Scale: 1/32" = 1'-0"

The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant
to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
general materials of the proposed building.

'© 2021 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

401 & 403 Washington Street BARTONPARTNERS

A1 Conshohocken, PA urban design + architecture
Project Number: 21033 700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
Client: KRE Group www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com

Date: 2021.12.03




234-0" 119'-4" 234'-0"

‘]V
A 1  — 1 1 | — | p— 1 1  r— 1 1
STAIR STAR
STUDIO 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM STUDIO
2 RETeOOM 5705 710 sf 720 sf 1070 f 1070 sf 780 f 780 f 1070 sf 1070 sf 720 F 710 s 570 sf 2 BEDROON
1080 sf 3 BEDROOM 3BEDROOM ALt ]
1440 sf 1440 sf
L Erorace] Erorace] I
TORAGI MECH. MECH. T
MECH. MECH.
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
773 sf 720 sf 720 sf T20 sf 773 sf T73sf T20 sf T20 sf T20 =f TT3sf
[ 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM ]
1070 sf 1070 sf
STUDIO STUDIO 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM STUDIO STUDIO
552 sf 562 sf 720 f 720 sf 552 sf 552 sf
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM _ N 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
720 5f ] [ 720 sf 720 s ] =) o [ 720 s 72050 :] I: 720 s
2 BEDROOM ! = 2 BEDROOM
[ 1070 sf 0 o 1070 f ]
E OPEN TO BELOW o - OPEN TO BELOW =
< <
[T} [Te)
2 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2
720 f 720
2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM
1080 sf 1287 sf 1287 sf 1080 sf
|: 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM ]
0z 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM al 10104
720 sf ] I: 720 f
STUDIO STUDIO
552 sf 552 sf
TRA
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM STUDIO STUDIO 1205t 20f 1205t 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
710 f 773 sf 720 5f 720 5f 720 sf 572 sf STAIR 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM STAR 572 sf T73sf 710f
TORAG 1110 sf 1110 sf T
MECH, MECH.
2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM _ = 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM
1080 sf 720 5 720 sf 694 sf 710 sf 720 sf 720 sf 1245 sf o o 1245 sf 720 sf 720 sf 710 sf 694 sf 720 sf 720 sf 1080 sf
1 1]
= =
(o] (o] |
)r I 4( hﬁ |
L1 | I | - LI L | I L Ll
210-0" | 240" | | 240" | 210-0"
A 7 A A
2
o
[+0]
1] " L] 1] L] " i ]
'i' 210'-0 1" 24'-0 'i' f|" 24'-0 1" 210'-0 'f'
NI 1 1 1 1 - N 1 1 1 —1
I_ = = _I OPEN TO BELOW
< < 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM S S 1205t 205 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM LIS
2 BEDROOM OPEN TO BELOW N N 2 BEDROOM
1080 sf 720 sf 720 sf 694 5f 710 sf 720 sf 720 s 710sf 694 57 72081 1080 F
OPEN TO BELOW OPEN TO BELOW
ISTORAG £
1 BEDROOM MECH. 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM STUDIO STUDIO 1 BEDROOM NECH. 1 BEDROOM
710sf 773 5f 720 sf 720 s 720 sf 572 5f 572 f 2BEDROOM 2BEDROOM 73sf ' 710sf
i 1080 sf 1080 s
STUDIO
STUDIO
552 sf I ) 552 5f
1L L 1] | L VEST. | ||| | | | ] |
2 BEDROOM - we | we I 2 BEDROOM
1070 sf © EX] ED 1070 sf
_ ‘O_ SIM GAME RM =]
] T LEASING 39sf 350 sf ]
2 BEDROOM OFFICE GYM
1080 sf | = 77186 2578 sf B | Ll 2 BEDROOM
= - — 1080 =
Q POOL <
3 CO-WORKING =
P ANENITY COURTYARD s oo | 1o g . @
< § 2995 s . BUILDING 4 AMENITY || 3484 e o
2 BEDROOM ] e B % M 4590 sf 2 BEDROOM
1070 sf E PARTY ROOM = % 1070 <f
=3
1seoroom | = 866 sf = | 132 il L I
720 sf — i
= 2 BEDROOM
al 1080 sf
[ in] B = o 1l
PHONE
1 BEDROOM s 800m < _— o | 1 BEDROOM
760 s 2 25sf 25'-6 25'-6 65-6 E 769 sf
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM ,l" ,]V
720 sf 720 sf 720 sf
1 BEDROOM STUDIO THEATER 3 BEDROOM
CONF.
773 sf 650 sf 819 sf " 1410 sf SRV
STAIR d rTQRAGEI 190 L STAIR
MECH. =3 N
o
LOUNGE g I = na T
- 8
2617 sf T T al POOL 2 BEDROOM
2 BEDROOM | 1157 of 2 BEDROOM
1200 sf 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM = . 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1110 sf
1070 sf 1070 sf 1070 sf 1130 sf ILDING 3 AMENITY =|:,— e 1070 sf TT0sf
8612 f C - — — —= "L
g BRIDGE I
. N— —alFl = B e S
) L L
2 3 4
-— AT
234'-0" 25'-6" 93'-10" 102'-0" 132'-0"

BUILDING 3 (F.F. 68.98) 'BUILDING 4 (F.F. 68.59)
KEY PLAN

FIRST RESI DENTIAL FLOOR PLAN The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant

: n— 4" to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
Scale' 1/32 1 O general materials of the proposed building.

© 2021 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

401 & 403 Washington Street
Conshohocken, PA

Project Number: 21033
Client: KRE Group
Date: 2021.12.03

TONPARTNERS

urban design + architecture

700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com




234-0" 119'-4" 234'-0"

’]tl
A 1 1 1 1 1 r—1 1 1 1 1 1
STAIR STAR
STUDIO 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM STUDIO
2 REDEOOM 5705 710 sf 720 sf 1070 f 1070 sf 780 f 780 s 1070 f 1070 f 720 sf 710 sf 570 sf = REHOOM
1080 of 3 BEDROOM 3 BEDROOM ’ 1060 of ]
1440 f 1440 sf
L Erorace] Erorace
TMECH ¥ MECH. MECH, T"oamam
' 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM
77351 720 s 720 sf 720 sf 773sf M3t 7205 7208 720 st T3 sf
2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM ]
1070 sf 1070 sf
[ STUDIO STUDIO 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM STUDIO STUDIO
552 sf 552 5f 7205t 1205t 552 sf 552 5
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM _ _ 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM
720 sf ] [ 720 sf 720 sf ]F_? 'c‘: [ 720 sf 720 sf ] [ 720 sf
2 BEDROOM - - 2 BEDROOM
[ 1070 sf o o 1070 f ]
= OPEN TO BELOW - - OPEN TO BELOW =
< <
[To) [Te)
=2 1BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 2
S
2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM
1080 sf 1287 sf 1287 sf 1080 s
|: 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM ]
i = 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM oy
1 1 =] 1. 1 —
STUDIO STUDIO
562 5f TRASH 552 5f
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM STUDIO 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
710 f 773 sf 720 s 720 5 720 s 572 sf STAIR 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 7205 720sF 7205 M3t 710
TORAGI 1110 sf 1110 sf TORAGE
MECH, MECH.
2BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM _ = 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2BEDROOM
1080 sf 720 5 720 sf 694 sf 710 sf 720 sf 720 sf 1248 5f o o 1248 5f 720 sf 720 f 710 sf 694 sf 720 sf 7205 1080 sf
1 1]
= =
(o] (o]
e I ] ] ] I = o | I I I -
210-0" | 24-0" 240" | 210-0"
A A
2
o)
[+0]
1] " L] 1] L] " i ]
'i' 210'-0 1" 24'-0 'i' /|" 24'-0 1" 210'-0 ’[V
N 1 1 1 1 5 N 1 1 1 |
i I I I
= =
B B 2 BEDROOM
2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM S 3 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM
(o] (o] 1248 sf
1080 sf 720 sf 720 s 694 sf 710 720 sf 720 sf 1248 sf T20si 7205 710sf 694 sf 720 720f 1080 s
[ LT;?SQ.? 2 BEDROOM 2 B;Eftil;O:JM omez] ]
1 Bg?ggom : HREDROOM ST SIAR 110sf 3 LR g 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM OLOROOM L | it
5 1 S
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM e (2 s
720 s 720 st 720 sf
srt.;os;o TRASH TRASH \ STUDIO
) ] ] :| |: nm] I I =
- 1 BEDROOM -
2 BEDROOM 720 s L 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2BEDROOM
1070 sf e 1080 F 7235t 1070 sf
b
2 BEDROOM :l |: 2 BEDROOM |: SEEDRO
1080 sf 1287 f e
z OPEN TO BELOW 1 BEDROOM STUDIO 080's .
Q 720 s 577 s )
n in
& &
[ o i [ 7 1 s i
§ ~ 1120 sf 605 =f 1
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 92
720 sf 720 f 720 sf
|: 2 BEDROOM
OPEN 1095 sf
BELOW
1 BEDROOM o il 1BEDROOM — 1 BEDROOM
[ 769 5F # 780 5¢ 65'-6 769 sf ]
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
Pl 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM P 2 BEDROOM S STORAGE/ MECH.
720 sf 720 f 720 sf 1001 f 564 sf
STAR TORAGH TORA STAR
MECH. MECH.
H = 3
o
[
2 iy 1
— — - 2 BEDROOM
|: 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 3 BEDROOM 1084 sf 2 BEDROOM ]
1200 sf 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 780 f 1440 sf | 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1110 sf
1070 sf 1070 sf 1070 sf 1070 s 1070 sf TT0sf LL
o a
—
L L Ll | I Ll L 1 L L 4
234'-0" [ 132'-0"

BUILDING 3 (F.F. 80.15) BUILDING 4 (F.F. 79.76)
KEY PLAN

SECON D RES I DENTIAL FLOOR PLAN The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant

: n— 4" to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
Scale' 1/32 1 O general materials of the proposed building.

© 2021 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

401 & 403 Washington Street T PARTNERS

Conshohocken, PA urban design + architecture
Project Number: 21033 700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
Client: KRE Group www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 |

e:design@bartonpartners.com
Date: 2021.12.03



234-0" 119'-4" 234'-0"

1 1
A 1 1 1 1 1 | 1 1 1 1 1
STAIR STAR
2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM STUDIO
| 1070 sf 720 f 1070 f 1070 sf 780 f 780 st 1070 f 1070 f 720 sf 710sf 570 sf
2BEDROOM
_] 3 BEDROOM 3 BEDROOM ’ L ]
T 1440 1
i o 440 sf
1,037 sf
Erorace] Erorace] omce]
MECH. MECH.
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
T73sf 720 sf 720 sf 720 sf T73sf Trist T20 sf 720 sf T20 sf Tr3sf
[ 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM ]
1070 sf 1070 sf
STUDIO STUDIO 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM STUDIO STUDIO
552 sf 562 sf 720 st 720 sf 552 sf 552 sf
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM . N 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM
720 sf ] [ 7205 720 f ]'o o I: 720 5f 720sf ] I: T20sf
2 BEDROOM ! = 2 BEDROOM
[ 1070 sf o o 1070 f ]
= OPEN TO BELOW - - OPEN TO BELOW =
< <
To) [Te)
2 1BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 2
2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM S 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM
1080 sf 1287 sf 1287 sf 1080 sf
|: 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM ]
il 5 1BEDROOM 1BEDROOM NI
— — =] 1. — —
STUDIO STUDIO
552 sf 552 sf
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM STUDIO STUDIO 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
710 sf T73sf 720 sf 720 sf 720 sf 572 sf STAIR 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 572 sf 720 sf 720 sf 720 5f TT3sf 710 sf
rTURAG 133 sf 13sf TWGEi
MECH, MECH.
2BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM | _ _ I 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2BEDROOM
1080 sf 720 s 720 sf 694 sf 710 sf 720 sf 720 sf 1080 sf o o 1080 sf 720 sf 720 of 710 sf 694 sf 720 sf 720 5f 1080 sf
1 1
= =
(o] (o]
)r 4( Lﬁ
L1 Ll Ll Ll | I | I | I L
210-0" 240" | | 240" | 210-0"
Gl A A
2
o
[+0]
L} " L} " L] " i ]
'i' 210'-0 'i" 24'-0 24'-0 1v 210'-0 ’[U
N 1 1 1 1 5 N 1 1 1 1
~ ~ N~
2BEDROOM o < 2 BEDROOM
2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM LIS S P 1080 st 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM
1080 s 720 5 720 f 694 5f 710 81 720 s 720 sf _I I_ 7205 72051 710f 694 57 72081 7201 1080 F
[ LTOR“G 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM T ]
1BEDROOM MECH: 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 133sf 133sf STAR STUDIO 1 BEDROOM 4 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM _— 1BEDROOM
710 sf 773 720 sf 720 sf 720 s 572sf 720 5 720 5F 720 5 773 sf 710
STUDIO
STUDIO
- - - ] [ - | - - e
1 BEDROOM -
2 BEDROOM 720 s 2 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2BEDROOM
1070 sf 2 1080 F 7235t 1070 sf
b
2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM
1080 sf ] [ 1287 sf [ 2 B:EDROIOM
3 OPEN TO BELOW 1 BEDROOM 080 s -
= R 2 BEDROOM iy
¥ 0
g - 1155 sf o
~ - ™~
2 BEDROOM < 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM
1070 sf — [ 1120 f 1070 sf
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 92
720 sf 720 sf 720 s
|: 2 BEDROOM
1095 sf
1 BEDROOM o gl 1 BEDROOM —-— 1 BEDROOM
[ 769 5F “ 780 5¢ 65'-6 769 sf ]
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
Eli 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM i 3 BEDROOM STORAGE! MECH.
720 sf 720 sf 720 sf 1483 sf
STAIR TORAG TORA STAIR
MECH. MECH.
o
[
2 iy 1
(o]
|: 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 3 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM ]
1200 sf 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 780 f 1440 sf | 1 BEDROOM 2BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1110 f
1070 sf 1070 sf 1070 sf 1070 s 724 5f 1070 sf TT0sf LL
N
—
L1 L Ll | I Ll L ] L L 4
234'-0" { 120'-0"

BUILDING 3 (F.F. 91.31) BUILDING 4 (F.F. 90.92)
KEY PLAN

TH I RD RES I DENTIAL FLOOR PLAN The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant

: n— 4" to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
Scale' 1/32 1 O general materials of the proposed building.

© 2021 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

401 & 403 Washington Street T PARTNERS

Conshohocken, PA urban design + architecture
Project Number: 21033 700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
Client: KRE Group www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com

Date: 2021.12.03




24'-0" 210-0" 119'-4" 234'-0"

1 il 1
o STAIR STAR
:CII' OPEN 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM STUDIO
b b 1070 sf 720 5f 1070 sf 1070 sf 780 sf 780 s 1070 f 1070 f 720 f 710 sf 570 sf = RETHOOM
J 3 BEDROOM 3BEDROOM ’ LR ]
— 1440 f 1440 sf
AMENITY
714 sf
L Eroracel frorace] ORAGEI
TORAGI MECH. MECH. T
MECH. MECH.
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
T73sf 720 sf 720 5f 720 sf T73sf Trist T20 sf 720 sf 720 sf Tr3sf
[ 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM ]
1070 sf 1070 sf
STUDIO STUDIO 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM STUDIO STUDIO
552 sf 562 sf 720 sf 120 sf 552 sf 552 sf
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM . 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
720 sf ] [ 720 sf 720 sf ] o ) I: 720 sf 7205 ] I: 720 sf
2 BEDROOM ! ! 2 BEDROOM
[ 1070 sf o o 1070 f ]
OPEN TO BELOW - - OPEN TO BELOW 5
1
Te]
_ 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM &
o 720 sf 720 sf
S 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM
= 1080 sf 1287 sf 1287 f 1080 sf
el
|: 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM ]
LI 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM LU
— — =] 1. — —
STUDIO 1 STUDIO
552 sf TRASH TRASH| 552 sf
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM STUDIO STUDIO 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM
710 sf 773 sf 720 5f 720 f 720 sf 572 sf STAIR 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM STAR 572 s 720 5f 720 sf 720 sf T73sf 710 sf
[ TORAGI 1133 sf 1133 ¢f T ]
MECH, MECH.
2BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM | = . I 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2BEDROOM
1080 sf 720 s 720 sf 694 sf 710 sf 720 sf 720 sf 1080 sf E:I; 'c', 1080 sf 720 sf 720 of 710 sf 694 sf 720 5 720 5f 1080 sf
(o] (o]
N — N—
L1 L L1 - | I | I | I L
210-0" 240" | | 240" | 210-0"
7 A A
2
o)
[+0]
1] " L] 1] 1] ] " ]
'i' 210'-0 '|p 24'-0 'i' ']v 24'-0 ’r 210'-0 ’[V
N 1 1 1 1 5 N 1 1 1 —1
~ ~ N~
2BEDROOM < < 2BEDROOM
2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM Ll P P 1080 s 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM
1080 sf 720 sf 720 sf 694 5T 710 81 720 5f 720 sf _I I_ 7205 720sf 7105 694 51 720 sf 7201 1080 F
[ LTOR“G 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM OR*E ]
1BEDROOM MECH: 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM STUDIO STAR 133sf 133sf STAR STUDIO 1 BEDROOM 4 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM e 1BEDROOM
710 sf 773 720 sf 720 sf 720 s 572sf 572 sf 720 5 720 5F 720 5 773 sf 710
STL;DSIfO TRASH) TRASH \ STUDIO
) T T | :| |: nm] I I =
1 BEDROOM -
2 BEDROOM 720 s 2 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 2BEDROOM
1070 sf 2 1080 F 7235t 1070 sf
-
2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM
1080 sf ] [ 1287 sf [ 2 Bfut;;zglou
= OPEN TO BELOW 1 BEDROOM =
= i 2 BEDROOM iy
¥ 0
g 1155 f =
™~ - ™~
2 BEDROOM < 2 BEDROOM — 2 BEDROOM
1070 sf P [ 1120 f 1070 sf
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 92
720 sf 720 f 720 s
|: 2 BEDROOM
1095 sf
1 BEDROOM o i 1 BEDROOM —-— 1 BEDROOM
[ 769 5F “ 780 ¢ 65'-6 769 sf ]
1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1BEDROOM 3 BEDROOM
STORAGE/ MECH.
73 720 s 720 sf 720 f 73 sf 1483 sf
STAIR TORAG ORAGE} STAIR
MECH. MECH. AMENITY
4795 >
)
[]
2 iy 1
w
|: 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM ]
1200 sf 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM OUTDOOR DECK | 1 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 1 BEDROOM 1110 sf
1070 sf 1070 sf 1070 sf 1070 s 724 5f 1070 sf TT0sf LL
N
—
| I L L Ll L L1 L ] L L 4
2% { 120'-0"

BUILDING 3 (F.F. 102.06) BUILDING 4 (F.F. 102.09)
KEY PLAN

FOU RTH RESI DENTIA L FLOOR PLAN The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant

: n— 4" to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
Scale' 1/32 1 O general materials of the proposed building.

© 2021 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

401 & 403 Washington Street T PARTNERS

Conshohocken, PA urban design + architecture
Project Number: 21033 700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
Client: KRE Group www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com

Date: 2021.12.03



08 05 02 07 03 01 02 09

@ 05
; I HM lngn E L b m L *\_E RIS ”um MM ID i | I“ _ Ik
) : il i il L | g 1" Y Mum - Mm . i | - i i | : ] :
3 ; I i I, i i i L i | - i NI i ﬂﬂm WWE . |+ g | Ew’uﬁmﬂ _____ (L U I :
" - D) -l L e DD g = U0 e D Rl il DB e DD
ELEVATION A - Building 2 & Building1 - -
View from Washington Street
Scale: 1" =20'-0"
09 02 01 05 01 02

oo

uf posf [uffujree oo (e JEEE |0 0 g DO 00
- - L il \ - | 1l i"l'T; i L it | i Mu?ﬁm : ;

: L O N L ; il j [ I ol I O | ‘ ‘“ i | - 0 4 x,_:_ |- : :
o WD L \ o L L L0 0| TG L I | [T .

I (] R i | =

EmEIEL . |
ELEVATION B - Building 1 and Building 3 5 =

View from Cherry Street m E]

Scale: 1" = 20'-0"

K]

14

!

MATERIAL LEGEND
01 - CORRUGATED METAL/ VERTICAL CLADDING -TBD K EY P LA N

02 - MECHANICAL SCREENS

03 - FIBER CEMENT PANELS / METAL PANEL- TBD
04 - METAL VENTING LOUVERS

05 - METAL RAILINGS

06 - GREEN LIVING WALL SCREEN

07 - METAL LOUVERS / METAL PANELS Thfa above iIIustrgtions are representgtive of the grchiteotural stylg. They‘are not meant
08 - WINDOWS (METAL FIXED PANELS) to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
09 - PRECAST CONCRETE / HEAVY TIMBERS TBD general materials of the proposed building.

© 2021 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

401 & 403 Washington Street BARTONPARTNERS

A6 Conshohocken, PA urban design + architecture
Project Number: 21033 700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
Client: KRE Group www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com

Date: 2021.12.03




08 05 02 09 07 03 01 02

_ / 05
- | b i 7 v
T T M T AT W T »om W || T ||| .
:" W E iiHI!llllllllli_ by 1 (T T | : TN w E m i |iiil[!!||ll[|||! E E E iiiIIIIHHHIII E E a
W | : B T I n i el m Wk
_ "' W E 1‘|i||!llll'|m I 1 I I b Iii{llllllm TR AR w E E = ﬂ ki E E E i]iil!!lllm 1 E E W — |
o _ e h T 0. ‘ A Bk
[ i 0 1 T I 0 i R L i [gjie L DDDo; T | inn il 2 |®
7 | ITT | TS | [ | .. ‘THEI ]| IS 1] | | TV, Nl oa b I HE o o LT (WA T TN 1N 1 In .. TN INRH 1N )
w0 Tt | 111111 e L 0 O O AT O % e T SEN O OO O O OO 1 e L (A I W —
ol | I Ty 1 - imul I 00N 01 :

ELEVATION C - Buildings 3 and Building 4 04 06

View from the Schuykill River
Scale: 1" = 20'-0"

02 01 05 03 01 02
\?\ { . . I J:D
- W I [D E “‘;II II “m II I el e [ Iﬂ! ,,,,, Ell I ;
| i . - = L il il i i gin . n o ; :
: ] - - ~ . L - i i guiggn I I ; 3
T e 2 . s | LD I il il -
: g3zl Il :

ELEVATION D - Building 4 and Building 2

04 06
View from the Parking Lot m E]

Scale: 1" = 20'-0"

!

<

N/

MATERIAL LEGEND |
01 - CORRUGATED METAL/ VERTICAL CLADDING -TBD K EY P LA N

02 - MECHANICAL SCREENS

03 - FIBER CEMENT PANELS / METAL PANEL- TBD
04 - METAL VENTING LOUVERS

05 - METAL RAILINGS

06 - GREEN LIVING WALL SCREEN : : : .
07 - METAL LOUVERS / METAL PANELS The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant

08 - WINDOWS (METAL FIXED PANELS) to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
09 - PRECAST CONCRETE / HEAVY TIMBERS TBD general materials of the proposed building.

© 2021 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

401 & 403 Washington Street BARTONPARTNERS

A? Conshohocken, PA urban design + architecture
Project Number: 21033 700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
Client: KRE Group www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com

Date: 2021.12.03




08 05 02 07 01 03 02
© < 05
L - - 5
] , TILL [ 12 _ —%,
3 | [1s |I [ | |I (0L IR LI 5 U L IHEY .
i T R | M m i | g
) IR IR T ] ) i LI [ Ih. )
| Il II T | = THEM [} I]I M | | m HI II __________ I | - | S— S M |- |
T USRI : U s : 2 AL 1T
! I - iR i i IE [II m | ° [ IJI IJI II ........ m .- |°
: InjR NI B
,_,_‘F e | """ ||["|| 'II |. | ¢ u u E T m m W b
o s i
ELEVATION E - Buildings 3 and Building 1 04 06
View from Boulevard Allee and The Woonerf
Scale: 1" = 20'-0"
02 01 09 05 01 02 03
J 4 -
S Sl TG | :
° m n i | \ N |]: LR | {JECTREIL! (R I JORT IR [[ My ) [[ il i in m "" in 5
] T | i | ! i i M i | T Sl m_ .=
) i ! | iy Yy i IRCTERHEIE ] IR | Y Y ‘i g i I o
I I E T |- E I | | m IJI T | * Tl ™™ | _!nmm B
_:E S III y i I.h.. :ﬁ :ﬁ In ll. I.I.. 4 I.h. J :!I | N ':E
© _Hg‘_ [l m E (il »\ iiiHIIIIIIIIIII E E ' I % 0 A m E iiiifllll!lflll]lll‘ OO gmm” (M _,F ®
) _ _ TR e L WL i 103 )
-~ W m m E | iiiill!!IIIIIIII u u il [I[E ’|| ||._ ' I I o L T |12 ' (I —5
. * i

ELEVATION F - Building 2 and Building 4 03 06

View from Boulevard Allee and The Woonerf m E
Scale: 1" = 20'-0"

MATERIAL LEGEND
01 - CORRUGATED METAL/ VERTICAL CLADDING -TBD K EY P LA N

02 - MECHANICAL SCREENS

03 - FIBER CEMENT PANELS / METAL PANEL- TBD
04 - METAL VENTING LOUVERS

05 - METAL RAILINGS

06 - GREEN LIVING WALL SCREEN : : : .
07 - METAL LOUVERS / METAL PANELS The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant

08 - WINDOWS (METAL FIXED PANELS) to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
09 - PRECAST CONCRETE / HEAVY TIMBERS TBD general materials of the proposed building.

© 2021 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

401 & 403 Washington Street
AS Conshohocken, PA

Project Number: 21033
Client: KRE Group
Date: 2021.12.03

urban dsign + architecture

700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
www.bartonpartners.com | 1:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com




_8"

64'

08 05 02 07 09 09 01 02 /— 05
1\* i W L A j
e D] r‘! | o [ L L o
?_ [ ] | = | — i il L e I I il I _: :
:ﬁ — il | il i m I m |° ° m it ) | | il | ] | | e | Ll .‘I L I _‘; ?
E il . I ”nmﬁ i mmm -'? llllll nmﬁ EEI I I il m. lm w .mmum DII I =
2 dl f g TTTTTid 4 I 5
- il Il LT il -
ELEVATION G - Buildings 1 and Building 2 o %

View from internal drive
Scale: 1" = 20'-0"

02 01 05 09 01 02

“?\; #j

3 [} s} rsfrse] [ proaggajresnjpas}ugfvis]e DODo oo E :
EE S | [0 [ ][ ][ 0 s S B3
I LI ey L0 O e | 00 O (g o ‘ B 0D O gt 0D O B

. il — s O 5 L0 s !Ln:__h I iﬂLl St i | = - - g [ - g

ol | o3 | = N

I

ELEVATION H - Building 4 and Building 3 04 06
View from internal drive m E
Scale: 1" = 20'-0" p b

&
e

EX

MATERIAL LEGEND

01

02 -
03 -
04 -
05 -
06 -
07 -
08 -
09 -

- CORRUGATED METAL/ VERTICAL CLADDING -TBD
MECHANICAL SCREENSG

FIBER CEMENT PANELS / METAL PANEL- TBD
METAL VENTING LOUVERS

METAL RA

ILINGS

GREEN LIVING WALL SCREEN

METAL LOUVERS / METAL PANELS
WINDOWS (METAL FIXED PANELS)

PRECAGT CONCRETE / HEAVY TIMBERS TBD

KEY PLAN

The above illustrations are representative of the architectural style. They are not meant
to illustrate the final design or materials but are intended to depict the size, mass, and
general materials of the proposed building.

© 2021 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

A9

401 & 403 Washington Street
Conshohocken, PA

Project Number: 21033
Client: KRE Group
Date: 2021.12.03

BARTONPARTNERS

urban design architecture

700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com




|
I lu]i | i || ) N . ! | N & _; il ' i 1 | } u [
| | . e - ! R B s L 347 1 . 4 ,u,ui_lﬂ!u I

H‘ e i

1

¢ h b { + Sha Ry I | 1 s |
— - 1 . L i - % 1= - oyt 1 | 1 : g . B i = ¥ . - { L s i
il 1 T TRy = [ Poug e 13 h | » 1 N i 3 3 3
" . A= g o | - | .3 = T~ 1 ‘ 3 S ] f o y o ¥ - e = J
' g - - | - e e p— < 5 3 i e | < B T y S 5 ¢ BY 1"y g -
II“I]I | T 3 - A ji1 =% - T - - " = . = | - 5 nlE e Ay e d . - - - - st
t ¥ . 1 - S 1 *, ~ 1 < 2 4 : (1 G i g R = * x . g -4 o, ' g I
| F A | Ve FIINT aeT : | - e 4| . : . 1 . R Vet ke S il
- | 52 " v. xR = 3 L . - il i B ] P T, 3 47 )
¥ UE . | R, f = v . v & - = - [ Hh . I I | | pi s - - » e
43 ’ . s, = A . - + 17 ’ e, Y | A p | = H | -1 - = ~ ’
{ i | I 2 T L i v 4 < ¥ E L ! / A8 ! o N \ . Y ond g / ) :
| - e g - o -2 . T - i -t o % i 4 I ] q . e e e > e =
| | - ¥ - e - - Er - 4, i " » N | | \ ' . e I X ' .

1

e s ~lammaid | b
e 2 SIS, S e I i
<A 140 ﬂf.u]‘j% AN

I A

O S
ol ANl
ST, T =

Y
re

=

N%;

oo W

e
o
"4» - o ‘.

23 T

(T d
L ,’.||‘ ;

N ‘\ )

Thg above iIIustrgtions are representgtive of the grchitectural sty[fe. They'are not meant
CONCEPT PERS PECTIVE VI EW ;oe:Lurzﬁrarggt;r:Zlfsln:; tcri]zsg?gpc;rs;ndattiriilzlii;ut are intended to depict the size, mass, and

© 2021 BartonPartners Architects Planners, Inc. All rights reserved.

BARTONPARTNERS

401 & 403 Washington Street

Conshohocken, PA urban design + architecture
Project Number: 21033 700 East Main Street, Suite 301, Norristown, Pa 19401
Client: KRE Group www.bartonpartners.com | t:610.930.2800 | e:design@bartonpartners.com

Date: 2021.12.03




RECORDER OF DEEDS
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
Jeanne Sorg

One Montgomery Plaza

Swede and Airy Streets ~ Suite 303

P.O. Box 311 ~ Norristown, PA 19404

Office: (610) 278-3289 ~ Fax: (610) 278-3869

DEED BK 6221 PG 02635 to 02643.1
INSTRUMENT # : 2021045082
RECORDED DATE: 04/21/2021 10:50:49 AM

5938246-0011w

MONTGOMERY COUNTY ROD

OFFICIAL RECORDING COVER PAGE

Page 1 of 10

Document Type: Deed Transaction #: 6314283 - 3 Doc
Document Date: 02/26/2021 (s)
Reference Info: Document Page Count: 8

Operator Id: dkrasley
RETURN TO: (Mail) PAID BY:

LAND SERVICES USA, INC
1835 MARKET STREET
SUITE 420
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103

LAND SERVICES USA INC

* PROPERTY DATA:

Parcel ID #: 05-00-11904-00-7
Address: 401 WASHINGTON ST
PA
Municipality: Conshohocken Borough
(100%)
School District: Colonial

05-00-11908-00-3
433 WASHINGTON ST

65-00-11904-00-7
WASHINGTON ST

PA PA
Conshohocken Borough Whitemarsh Township
(0%) (0%)
Colonial Colonial

* ASSOCIATED DOCUMENT(S):

CONSIDERATION/SECURED AMT: $1.00 DEED BK 6221 PG 02635 to 02643.1

Recorded Date: 04/21/2021 10:50:49 AM
FEES / TAXES: I hereby CERTIFY that this document is
Recording Fee:Deed $86.75 recorded in the Recorder of Deeds Office in
Azfédavit Fee 21-50 Montgomery County, Pennsylvania.
Additional Pages Fee 8.00
Additional Parcels Fee $45.00 \\\\“;“é‘ﬁ"""%
Additional Names Fee $1.00 §«: ,a% ) <
Unique Muni Fee $5.50 gf ; ‘:‘=_=. O e AL
Affordable Housing Pages $8.00 Egiln ;,g / g’j*"
Affordable Housing Names $1.00 %%S"- ‘ 25 f )

i /
|~A4fif5(:;n|j::2|e Housing Parcels zégg %llmmm\‘\)\\s\“\ ] Jeanne Sorg
ecorder of Deeds

Total: $163.25

Revia 2016-01-29

PLEASE DO NOT DETACH

THIS PAGE IS NOW PART OF THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT

NOTE: If document data differs from cover sheet, document data always supersedes.
*COVER PAGE DOES NOT INCLUDE ALL DATA, PLEASE SEE INDEX AND DOCUMENT FOR ANY ADDITIONAL




r’
,
|
f

04/21/2021 10:50:49 AM DEED BK 6221 PG 02636

Record+ M(n;.

Land SevrvicesV

l::m westweod B

West Chas b P

PREPARED BY: DICORDER OF DEED
Michael V. Phillips, Esquire B e gf C%F?JS?Y
Obermayer Rebmann Maxwell & Hippel LLP ' :
Centre Square West 0goon o.
1500 Market Street, Suite 3400 0 KR 25 A & 12
Philadelphia, PA 19102

(215) 665-3000

PAFA &0 -5340

RECORD AND RETURN TO: Montgomery County

Sla ]SS'iI‘r;ﬁgrLdA 'ue 20t Floor APR 16 2021

New York, New k 10017
(215)972-6161

Recorder of Deeds

Tax Parcel Nos.: 05-00-11904-00-7 and 65-00-11904-00-7
05-00-11908-00-3 and 65-00-12685-01-2

DEED IN LIEU OF FORECLOSURE

This Instrument evidences a transfer by a mortgagor to the holder of a bona
fide mortgage in default in lieu of a foreclosure, and is intended to be
excluded from real estate transfer tax under 72 P.S. §8102-C.3.(16) and the
regulations promulgated thereunder.

THIS INDENTURE, dated February 26, 2021 and effective as of the 17™ day of March,
2021, is given by 401 Washington Street Associates, L.P., a Pennsylvania limited partnership,
and Washington Street Associates, III, L.P., a Pennsylvania limited partnership, parties of the
first part, (together, hereinafter referred to as “Grantor™) to and in favor of Spectrum-C LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company, party of the second part (hereinafter referred to as
“Grantee”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Grantor gave that certain Open-End Mortgage, with an effective date of
May 26, 2015 (the “Mortgage”), recorded on May 28, 2015, with the Montgomery County
Recorder of Deeds in Mortgage Book 13951, pages 2049, et seq., bearing Instrument Number
2015037456, in favor of Spectrum Origination LLC (“Lender”), on those certain premises
known as 401 Washington Street, Borough of Conshohocken, Township of Whitemarsh, County
of Montgomery, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, being identified as Parcel Identification
Numbers 05-00-11904-00-7 and 65-00-11904-00-7 oS RSENNSEENERIPS and 433 Washington
Street, Borough of Conshohocken, Township of Whitemarsh, County of Montgomery,
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, being identified as Parcel Identification Numbers 05-00-11908-
00-3 and 65-00-12685-01-2 (together, the “Premises™), as more particularly described on Exhibit
“A” attached hereto and made part hereof.

{01816942;3} 5195898

MONTCO



04/21/2021 10:50:49 AM DEED BK 6221 PG 02637 MONTCO

WHEREAS, in addition to the Mortgage, Grantor entered into a Term Loan Agreement
with Lender dated May 26, 2015 (as amended, modified, extended, renewed or supplemented,
the “Loan Agreement”), and Borrower executed and delivered in favor of Lender a Secured
Promissory Note in the original principal amount of $18,500,000 dated May 26, 2015 (as
amended, modified, extended, renewed or supplemented, the “Note” and, together with the
Mortgage, the Loan Agreement and all documents, instruments and agreements executed in
connection therewith, as amended, restated, modified and supplemented from time to time, the
“Loan Documents™);

WHEREAS, Lender executed an Assignment of Mortgage dated March 2, 2021 and
effective as of March 17, 2021, and recorded simultaneously with this Instrument with the
Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds, in favor of Grantee;

WHEREAS, Grantee alleges that Grantor has defaulted on the Mortgage and the other
Loan Documents, and Grantor hereby intends to convey title to the Premises to Grantee in lieu of
foreclosure of the Mortgage or the exercise of one or more of the other remedies in the Mortgage
and the other Loan Documents.

NOW, THEREFORE, the said Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar
($1.00), lawful money of the United States of America, paid by the said Grantee at and before
the sealing and delivery hereof, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, and intending to be
legally bound hereby, has granted, conveyed, bargained, sold, aliened, enfeoffed, released and
confirmed the Premises, and by these presents does hereby grant, convey, bargain, sell, alien
enfeoff, release and confirm the said Premises, unto the said Grantee, its successors and assigns,
forever.

TOGETHER WITH all and singular the buildings, improvements, ways, waters, water-
courses, driveways, rights, liberties, privileges, hereditaments and appurtenances whatsoever
thereunto belonging, or in anywise appertaining, and the reversions and remainders, rents, issues
and profits thereof; and also the estate, right, title interest, use, trust, property, possession, claim
and demand whatsoever, of Grantor, its heirs, personal representatives and assigns, in law,
equity, or otherwise howsoever, of, in, to or out of the same and every part thereof.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said interest in land, hereditaments, and premises hereby
granted and released or mentioned and intended so to be, with the appurtenances, unto the said
Grantee, its heirs, personal representatives and assigns, to and for the only proper use and behoof
of the said Grantee, its heirs, personal representatives and assigns, forever.

AND the said Grantor, for itself, its successors and assigns, does hereby covenant,
promise, and agree, to and with the said Grantee, its successors and assigns, by these presents
that it, the said Grantor, its successors and assigns, SHALL and WILL WARRANT AND
FOREVER DEFEND the herein above-described premises, with the improvements, easements,
hereditaments and appurtenances, unto the said Grantee, its heirs, personal representatives and
assigns, against the said Grantor, its successors and assigns, and against every other person
lawfully claiming or who shall hereafter claim the same or any part thereof, by, from or under
the said Grantor or its successors or assigns, or any of them.

{01816942;3} 5195898




04/21/2021 10:50:49 AM DEED BK 6221 PG 02638 MONTCO

AND for the purpose of avoiding, and in lieu of foreclosure proceedings, it is the
intention of the Grantor to convey the Premises to Grantee immediately upon execution of this
deed in lieu of foreclosure without the prior filing of this deed in lieu of foreclosure or any other
action on the part of Grantor or Grantee. It is further the intention of the Grantor and the
Grantee that the fee interest conveyed by this deed in lieu of foreclosure not merge with the
liens, security interests or other rights in and to the Mortgage. This deed in lieu of
foreclosure shall not constitute a satisfaction of, nor be deemed to satisfy, in whole or in part, any
portion of the debt secured by the Mortgage. The rights of the Grantee pursuant to the Mortgage
and other documents related thereto shall not be deemed to have been extinguished by the
acceptance and recording of this deed in lieu of foreclosure and shall remain in full force and
effect, and the Grantee shall have, and does not relinquish, the right to proceed to foreclosure or
otherwise in accordance with the terms thereof, including but not limited to, foreclosing against
any occupants or tenants of the Premises or others whose interest in the Premises are subordinate
to the Mortgage.

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

{01816942;3} 5195898




04/21/2021 10:50:49 AM DEED BK 6221 PG 02639 MONTCO

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has caused this Deed to be duly executed the day,
month and year first above written.

GRANTOR:

401 WASHINGTON STREET ASSOCIATES, L.P.,
a Pennsylvania limited partnership

By: 401 Washington Street Associates Acquisition

WASHINGTON STREET ASSOCIATES, III, L.P.,
a Pennsylvania limited partnership

By:  Washington Street Associates III Acquisition
Corporation, itgGeneral Partner

Address of Grantee:
47 Whitney Street
Westport, Connecticut 06880

{01816942;3) 5195898




04/21/2021 10:50:49 AM DEED BK 6221 ,PG 02640 MONTCO

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has caused this Deed to be duly executed
the day, month and year first above written.

GRANTOR:

401 WASHINGTON STREET ASSOCIATES, L.P.,
a Pennsylvania limited partnership

By: 401 Washington Street Associates Acquisition
Corporation, its General Partner

By:
Name: J. Brian O’Neill
Title; Vice President

WASHINGTON STREET ASSOCIATES, III, L.P.,
a Pennsylvania limited partnership

By:  Washington Street Associates III Acquisition
Corporation, its General Partner

By:
Name: J. Brian O’Neill
Title: Vice President

Address of Grantee:
47 Whitney Street
Westport, Connecticut 06880

By:

e/

Deed in Lieu




04/21/2021 10:50:49 AM DEED BK 6221 PG 02641 MONTCO

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
: SS.
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

On thisé/{{y % , 2021, before me, a Notary Public,
, who ac

personally appeared Richard He wledged himself to be the resident of 401
Washington Street Associates Acquisition Corporation, the general partner of 401 Washington
Street Associates, L.P., a Pennsylvania limited partnership, and that he, as such officer, being
authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by
signing the name of the limited liability company, by himself as such officer.

[NOTARIAL SEAL]

mission Expires:

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - Notary Seal
Harry A. Reichner, Notary Public
Philadeiphia County
My commission expires November 13, 2022

ACKNOWLEDGMENT Commission number 1194882

Member, Pennsylvania Association of Notaries

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

. SS.

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

On this %ﬁ / , 2021, before me, a Notary Public,

#wledged himself to be the President of
Washington Street Associates III Acquisition &orporation, the general partner of Washington
Street Associates, III, L.P., a Pennsylvania limited partnership, and that he, as such officer, being
authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by
signing the name of the limited liability company, by himself as such officer.

[NOTARIAL SEAL]

My Commission Expires:

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - Notary Seal
Harry A. Reichner, Notary Public
Philadelphia County
My commission expires November 13, 2022

{01816942;3} 5195898 Commission number 1194882

Member, Pennsyivania Association of Notaries




04/21/2021 10:50:49 AM ) DEED BK 6221 PG 02642 MONTCO

Exhibit “A”
Legal Description of Premises

PREMISES “A”

ALL THAT CERTAIN LOT OR PIECE OF GROUND WITH THE BUILDINGS AND
IMPROVEMENTS THEREON ERECTED SITUATE IN CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH AND
WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA AND DESCRIBED
ACCORDING TO A PLAN OF SURVEY MADE FOR C&D POWER SYSTEMS BY URWILER AND
WALTER ON OCTOBER 29, 1985 AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO WIT:

BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE TITLE LINE OF WASHINGTON STREET AND (ULTIMATE
WIDTH 60 FEET), SAID POINT BEING THE INTERSECTION OF SAID TITLE LINE WITH THE
CENTERLINE OF CHERRY STREET EXTENDED; THENCE EXTENDING ALONG SAID TITLE
LINE OF WASHINGTON STREET NORTH 84 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 08 SECONDS EAST, 337.60
FEET TO A POINT IN THE LINE OF LANDS OF HALE FIRE PUMP COMPANY; THENCE
EXTENDING ALONG SAID LANDS, CROSSING THE CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH,
WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP LINE SOUTH 06 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 689.71
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE EXTENDING SOUTH 78 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 56 SECONDS
WEST, 338.82 FEET TO A POINT IN LINE OF LANDS OF BERNARD K. WEISSMAN; THENCE
EXTENDING ALONG SAID LANDS NORTH 06 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST
734.73 FEET TO THE POINT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 5.421 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.
BEING KNOWN AS 401 WASHINGTON STREET.
BEING TAX PARCEL NOS.: 05-00-11904-00-7 AND 65-00-11904-00-7

AND NOW AS MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED BY THAT CERTAIN
ALTA/ACSM SURVEY DATED DECEMBER 16, 2011, AS LAST REVISED MAY 21, 2015,
PREPARED BY MOMENEE SURVEY GROUP, INC., FILE NO. 11-260:

ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND SITUATE IN THE BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN
AND IN THE TOWNSHIP OF WHITEMARSH IN ACCORDANCE WITH A SURVEY PREPARED
BY MOMENEE SURVEY GROUP INC. DATED DECEMBER 23, 2002, FILE NO. 01139.

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY SIDE OF WASHINGTON STREET (30" WIDE)
SAID POINT MARKING THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE ABOUT TO BE DESCRIBED
TRACT OF LAND BEING ALSO AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH SIDE OF
WASHINGTON STREET WITH THE CENTER LINE OF CHERRY STREET EXTENDED; THENCE
FROM SAID BEGINNING POINT ALONG THE SOUTHERLY SIDE OF WASHINGTON STREET
NORTH 81 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 338.60' TO A POINT; THENCE LEAVING
WASHINGTON STREET BY LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF HALE FIRE PUMP CO. SOUTH 8
DEGREES 06 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, CROSSING OVER THE TOWNSHIP LINE
DIVIDING THE BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN AND WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP 689.71' TO
A POINT ON OR NEAR THE LOW WATER MARK OF THE SCHUYLKILL RIVER; THENCE
ALONG THE SCHUYLKILL RIVER SOUTH 77 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST
340.51' TO A POINT; THENCE BY LAND NOW OR FORMERLY OF WASHINGTON STREET

{01816942;3} 5195898




04/21/2021 10:50:49 AM DEED BK 6221 PG 02643 MONTCO

ASSOCIATES, L.P. NORTH 8 DEGREES 02 MINUTES 34 SECONDS WEST 718.11' TO THE FIRST
MENTIONED POINT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 5.477 ACRES OF LAND, BE THE SAME MORE OR LESS.
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS DESCRIBE SAME PARCEL.
PREMISES “B”

ALL THAT CERTAIN LOT OR PIECE OF GROUND WITH THE BUILDINGS AND
IMPROVEMENTS THEREON ERECTED, SITUATE PARTLY IN WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP AND
PARTLY IN CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA AND
DESCRIBED ACCORDING TO A MAJOR SUBDIVISION PLAN PREPARED BY ROBERT E.
CHESTER AND ASSOCIATES FOR HALE PRODUCTS, INC., DATED DECEMBER 22, 1994 AND
LAST REVISED OCTOBER 10, 1995 AND RECORDED IN MONTGOMERY COUNTY IN PLAN
BOOK A-55 PAGE 488, AS FOLLOWS, TO WIT:

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF
WASHINGTON STREET WHICH POINT OF BEGINNING IS COMMON TO THIS LOT AND LOT
NO. 1 AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAN; THENCE EXTENDING FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING,
ALONG LOT NO. 1, SOUTH 6 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, CROSSING THE
LINE DIVIDING THE BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN AND THE TOWNSHIP OF
WHITEMARSH, 651.54 FEET TO A POINT ON THE MEAN LOW WATER MARK OF THE
SCHUYLKILL RIVER; THENCE ALONG THE SAME, THE 4 FOLLOWING COURSES AND
DISTANCES, VIZ: (1) SOUTH 80 DEGREES, 49 MINUTES, 54 SECONDS WEST 100 FEET TO A
POINT; (2) SOUTH 82 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 165 FEET TO A POINT; (3)
SOUTH 79 DEGREES 7 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 70 FEET TO A POINT; AND (4) SOUTH 77
DEGREES, 17 MINUTES 21 SECONDS WEST 41.43 FEET TO A POINT, A CORNER OF LAND,
NOW OR LATE OF C. AND D. POWER SYSTEMS, INC.; THENCE EXTENDING ALONG THE
SAME, NORTH 6 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST, RE-CROSSING THE LINE
DIVIDING THE BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN AND THE TOWNSHIP OF WHITEMARSH,
671.68 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SAID SOUTHERLY ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF
WASHINGTON STREET; THENCE EXTENDING ALONG THE SAME, NORTH 83 DEGREES 47
MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 375.74 FEET TO THE FIRST MENTIONED POINT AND PLACE OF
BEGINNING.

BEING LOT NO. 2 AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAN.
BEING KNOWN AS 433 WASHINGTON STREET.

BEING TAX PARCEL NOS.: 05-00-11908-00-3 AND 65-00-12685-01-2.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGISTRY
05-00-11904-00-7 CONSHOHOCKEN
401 WASHINGTON ST

401 WASHINGTON ST ASSOCIATES LP $15.00
B025 UOOB L 2208 DATE: 04/16/2021 1

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGISTRY
05-00-11908-00-3 CONSHOHOCKEN
433 WASHINGTON ST

WASHINGTON STREET ASSOCIATES Ii| $15.00
B 025 UO0S L2 3327 DATE: 04/16/2021 U

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGISTRY
65-00-11904-00-7 WHITEMARSH
WASHINGTON ST

401 WASHINGTON ST ASSOCIATES LP $15.00
B012 U010 L 2204 DATE: 04/16/2021 Ju

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGISTRY
65-00-12685-01-2 WHITEMARSH
WASHINGTON ST

WASHINGTON STREET ASSOCIATES |1| $15.00
B012 UOI18 L 2201 DATE: 04/16/2021 U



04/21/2021 10:50:49 AM DEED BK 6221 PG 02643.1 MONTCO

.

I . m.pennsymnia 1430019105 RECORDER'S USE ONLY
CRITIENTON TN (%) MOD 0418 {F1) State Tax Paid: ,Bf
REV-183 o ,22) ™ 20L35
REALTY TRANSFER TAX
B 2aoeo | [DUAL TAXES STATEMENT OF VALUE insrument Number
HARRISBURG, PA 17128-0603 COMPLETE EACH SECTION Oate Recorded: 4. 01-202]

SECTION |

Date of Acceptance of un:
GUMUUENHISGESN Street Associates, Telephone Number Grantee(s)Lessee(s) Telephone Number
L.P., c/lo O'Neill Properties Group, L.P.| 610-239-6100 Spectrum-C LLC 212-687-9555
Mailing Address Mailing Address

201 King of Prussia Road 47 Whitney Street
City State | ZIP Code City State | ZIP Code
Radnor PA | 19087 Westport CT 06880

SECTION Il LOCE
Street Address City, Township, Borough
401 Washington Street, 433 Washington Street Conshohocken Borough and Whitemarsh Township
County School District TH0Pe0:ef 10000-7; 65-00-11094-00-7;
Montgomery Colonial and Whitemarsh 05-00-11908-00-3; 65-00-12685-01-2

pe—— ] @; s— mo—— e te—————————
Was transaction part of an assignment or relocation? ¢ YES CONO
1. Actual Cash Consideration 2. Other Consideration 3. Total Consideration

0 + 0 = 0
4. County Assessed Value 8. Common Level Ratio Factor 6. Computed Value
499,000 X 213 = 1,062,870

SECTIONIV | ADONDATA- Refor io Tt exenplion glatis. Sk

1a. Amount of Exemption Claimed 1b. Percentage of Grantor's Interest in Real Estate | 1c. Percentage of Grantor's Interest Conveyed
$1,062.870 100 % 100 %
2. Check Appropriate Box Below for Exemption Claimed.
Will or intestate succession. - -
{Name of Decedent) {Estate File Number)

Transfer to a trust. (Attach complete copy of trust agreement and all amendments.)
Transfer from a trust. {(Attach complete copy of trust agreement and all amendments.)
Transfer between principal and agentstraw party. (Attach complete copy of agency/straw party agreement.)

Transfers to the commonwealth, the U.S. and instrumentalities by gift, dedication, condemnation or in lieu of condemnation.
{If condemnation or in lisu of condemnation, attach copy of resolution.)

Transfer from morigagor to a holder of a mortgage in default. (Attach copy of mortgage and note/assignment.)
Corrective or confirmatory deed. {Attach complete copy of the deed to be corrected or confirmed.)

Statutory corporate consolidation, merger or division. (Attach copy of articles.)

Other (Provide a detailed explanation of exemption claimed. If more space is needed atlach additional sheets.}

0008 0000 O

SECTION V = & % Zo s 2 i s . AT » vﬁ -2 Sy : r o
Name Telephone Number

401 Washington Street Associates, L.P. (
Mailing Address City Stale | ZIP Code
201 King of Prussia Road / Radnor PA 19087

i deciare that | have axamln/d this including fing information, and 1o the bast of my knowledge and betlef, it Is true, correct and complote.

Ry P s lns

COMPLETE THIS FQRM PROPERLY OR ATTACH REQUESTED DOCUMENTATION MAY RESULT IN THE RECORDER’S REFUSAL EQORD THE DEED.

'L_ . aezowmns

PAGE 1

{01844334;1}




GENERAL INFORMATION

4 )
Colli
I. PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION - BEING KNOWN AS TAX PARID: 21. NO TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY THE TOWNSHIP AND/OR MCCD. PERMANENT o ers

401 WASHINGTON: (CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH) 05001 1904007 DEED BOOK: 6221 PG: 02635 REMOVAL OF TOPSOIL FROM LAND WITHIN CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH & WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP IS PROHIBITED. NO
TOPSOIL SHALL BE USED AS SPOIL.
(WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP) 65001 1904007 DEED BOOK: 6221 PG: 02635

433 WASHINGTON: (CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH) 05001 1908003 DEED BOOK: 6221 PG: 02635 22. EXCESS CONSTRUCTION WASTE AND DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. Engineerin
(WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP) 650012685012 DEED BOOK: 6221 PG: 02635 UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL SUCH MATERIAL BE ALLOWED TO BE BURIED OR USED AS BACKFILL MATERIAL. g 8

AS SHOWN IN THE CURRENT OFFICIAL TAX MAPS OF THE BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN AND WHITEMARSH 23. MATERIALS, WORKMANSHIP, AND CONSTRUCTION FOR THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE IN & Des 1gn
TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA. ADDRESS FOR THE SITE IS 401/433 WASHINGTON STREET. ACCORDANCE WITH:

2. THE SUBJECT PROPERTIES ARE LOCATED IN THE SPECIALLY PLANNED TWO (SP-2) ZONING DISTRICT/FLOODPLAIN A, PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION "SPECIFICATIONS PUBLICATION 408", 2020; AS SUPPLEMENTED. i . .
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH) AND THE HEAVY INDUSTRIAL (HVY)/RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT B.  CURRENT PREVAILING MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, AND/OR STATE AGENCY SPECIFICATIONS, STANDARDS, CONDITIONS, www.colliersengineering.com
(RDD-1) SUB DISTRICT/FLOODPLAIN CONSERVATION OVERLAY DISTRICT/RIPARIAN CORRIDOR CONSERVATION OVERLAY AND REQUIREMENTS. Copyight © 2021 Collers Engineering & Design Al Rights Resered. Thi craving

DISTRICT (WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP) . THE PROPOSED USE OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTIES IS MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL C. CURRENT PREVAILING UTILITY COMPANY/AUTHORITY SPECIFICATIONS, STANDARDS, AND REQUIREMENTS. and all the information contained herein is authorized for use only by the party for

APARTMENTS AND IS PERMITTED BY RIGHT IN THE SPECIALLY PLANNED TWO (SP-2) ZONING DISTRICT (CONSHOHOCKEN D CURRENT MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS, STANDARDS, AND REQUIREMENTS bwe“‘i?pfﬁi S%Vu'ggzWg(j{‘g‘;”eza((fgrfbfutfedw"oor”‘re‘h‘ez(euf;';'nedf;hfngfgme”rgm}gi
BOROUGH) AND PERMITTED BY RIGHT IN THE RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (RDD-1) (WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP). ) ’ ’ ) wit’houtthe’express wiitten consent of Collers Engineering & Design.
° 24. PROPER PIPE COVERAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN HEREON \ /

3. OWNER: ARE FROM CENTER OF STRUCTURE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURE. ( > )
SPECTRUM-C LLC 25. THIS IS A SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED ELSEWHERE HEREON, IS NOT A SURVEY. Doing Business as A VLA ”E, N\
47 WHITNEY STREET > ’
26. ALL ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, AND COMMUNICATION SERVICE FACILITIES, BOTH MAIN AND SERVICE LINES, SHALL BE 7 R
WESTPORT, CT, 06880 PROVIDED BY UNDERGROUND CABLES, INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PREVAILING STANDARDS AND PRACTICES PROTECT YOURSELF
ALL STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
4 APPLICANT/EQUITABLE OWNER: OF THE UTILITY AND OTHER COMPANIES PROVIDING SUCH SERVICE. A R O e
KRE ACQUISITION CORP. 27. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PENNDOT PUBLICATION 408 AND CONSHOHOCKEN ; P N R THE FARTHES
520 US HWY 22 BOROUGH CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS. Carts Delow. 20210843125 & 20210843126
PO BOX 6872 28. THIS SET OF PLANS IS NOT DEPICTING ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR A CERTIFICATION/ WARRANTY REGARDING THE Call before you dig.
BRIDGEWATER, Nj 08807 PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ENVIRONMENTALLY IMPACTED SITE CONDITIONS. MASER CONSULTING HAS PERFORMED NO FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS
P: (908) 725-8100 EXPLORATORY OR TESTING SERVICES, INTERPRETATIONS, CONCLUSIONS, OR OTHER SITE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES \ VISIT: WWW.CALL811.COM /
RELATED TO THE DETERMINATION OF THE POTENTIAL FOR CHEMICAL, TOXIC, RADIOACTIVE, OR OTHER TYPE OF 7 \

5. STATEMENT OF INTENT - THE PROPOSED USE IS MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL. EACH PROPOSED APARTMENT BUILDING IS CONTAMINANTS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY AND THE UNDERSIGNED PROFESSIONAL IS NOT OUALIEIED TO DETERMINE
FOUR FLOORS OVER AT-GRADE PARKING. Q
THE EXISTENCE OF THE SAME. SHOULD ENVIRONMENTAL CONTAMINATION OR WASTE BE DISCOVERED, THE OWNER

O N O O N B O R O & I MAR O N I P . BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON WAS OBTAINED FROM FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED ON AND CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS.
‘ : 3 [_] [_] ‘ [< IE | l ‘ ;' [_] ‘2 V [_] I IE : S [_] I ‘; V : 3 [_] APRIL 7, 2021 AND PREPARED BY VALLEY LAND SERVICES, LLC., PLAN DATED APRIL 26, 2021 AND LAST REVISED MAY 7, 2021.
29. THESE GENERAL NOTES APPLY TO ALL SHEETS IN THE SET.

7. DEED REFERENCE - DEED BOOK 2702 PAGE 415 AND DEED BOOK 2818 PAGE 327

o

DEED BOOK 2820 PAGE 189

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA ¢ o imiors
) A. A MAP ENTITLED: "ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY" PREPARED BY VALLEY LAND SERVICES, LLC, DATED APRIL 26, 2021, LAST 4 £y 57NG UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN COLLECTED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES AND IS NOT GUARANTEED AS

REVISED JUNE 16, 2021. TO ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL INFORMATION TO HIS SATISFACTION PRIOR TO

9. THE EXISTENCE OF ANY UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS, IF ANY, WAS NOT KNOWN AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY. EXCAVATION. WHERE EXISTING UTILITIES ARE TO BE CROSSED BY PROPOSED CONSTRUCTIONS, TEST PITS SHALL BE DUG BY THE

10. TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON WAS TAKEN FROM GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED BY VALLEY LAND CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION TO ASCERTAIN EXISTING INVERTS, MATERIALS, AND SIZES. TEST PIT INFORMATION
SERVICES, LLC. THE LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE BASED SHALL BE GIVEN TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION TO PERMIT ADJUSTMENTS AS REQUIRED TO AVOID CONFLICTS.
ON VISIBLE SURFACE STRUCTURES AND ANY UTILITY MAPS PROVIDED BY UTILITY COMPANIES REFERENCED HEREON. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UNDER SIGNED PROFESSIONAL IMMEDIATELY IF ANY FIELD CONDITIONS ENCOUNTERED

DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE REPRESENTED HEREON. SUCH CONDITIONS COULD RENDER THE DESIGNS HEREON
INAPPROPRIATE OR INEFFECTIVE.

1. EXISTING SITE TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION AS SHOWN HEREON IS BASED UPON NAVD 88.

= = N 12. BENCHMARKS: q® MAG NAIL, ELEV. 57.31
B );S' ' 13. ZONE DATA: 2. UTILITY RELOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON, IF ANY, ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND MAY NOT REPRESENT ALL
4/, g CONSHOHOCKEN BO ROUGH ZON I NG DATA' REQUIRED UTILITY RELOCATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMING AND/OR COORDINATING ALL REQUIRED
& % \ c- . UTILITY RELOCATIONS IN COOPERATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY/AUTHORITIES.
401 WASHINGTON STREET 3. STORM SEWERS SHALL BE CLASS Ill (OR HIGHER IF NOTED) REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) WITH "O" RING GASKETS OR
SPECIALLY PLANNED DISTRICT TWO (SP-2) INTERNALLY PRELUBRICATED GASKET (TYLOX SUPERSEAL OR EQUIVALENT, ADS N-12 HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (HDPEP),
. ITEM ZONING ORDINANCE  PERMITTED PROPOSED AS NOTED ON THE PLAN, OR APPROVED EQUAL. PROPER PIPE COVERAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING ALL PHASES OF g
g SPECIALLY PLANNED DISTRICT TWO CONSTRUCTION. PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN HEREON ARE FROM CENTER OF STRUCTURE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURE. E
MINIMUM LOT AREA 27-151 1.1. 3 ACRES 4.97 ACRES (NET) &
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 27-1511.2.A. 100 FEET 338.60 FEET g
MINIMUM LOT DEPTH 37-1511 2B. 100 FEET 67168 EEET 4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE WHEN SPECIAL OR OVERSIZED DRAINAGE STRUCTURES ARE REQUIRED. w
MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE 27-1511.3.A. 70% 69.73% (TOTAL SITE) CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ALL SPECIAL (OVERSIZED) DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO THE TOWNSHIP ENGINEER -
MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA RATIO (FAR) 27-1511.3.D. 1.5 1.5 FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. @
MINIMUM FLOOR AREA (ONE BEDROOM) 27-1511.4. 700 SF >700 SF §
MINIMUM FLOOR AREA (TWO BEDROOM) 27-1511.4. 900 SF >900 SF =
MINIMUM FLOOR AREA (THREE BEDROOM) 27-151 1 4. 1,100 SF >1,100 SF 5. WATER SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED FROM THE EXISTING WATER MAIN LINE ON WINDSOR DR, OWNED AND OPERATED BY LEHIGH &
mﬁ'}";‘ﬁg‘ SBEL%RE:'\I‘(GFE(%'S"L'JTLTIMATE 27-1511.5.B. 85 FEET 65 FEET(b) COUNTY AUTHORITY. PROPOSED WATER MAIN EXTENSIONS AND FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO MUNICIPAL
RIGHT-OF-WAY/PROPERTY LINE 27.1511.65.(1) S FEET 1502 FEET REVIEW AND APPROVAL, ACCORDING TO THE PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION REGULATIONS, =
PARKING SETRACK FROM ULTIMATE R ’ AMERICAN WATERWORKS ASSOCIATION STANDARDS. PIPE MATERIALS SHALL BE CEMENT LINED DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52, S
RIGHT-OF-WAY 27-1511.6.B.(1) I5 FEET 15.02 FEET WITH ASPHALTIC EPOXY TYPE COATING OR HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) SDR-11 PIPE AS NOTED ON THE PLANS. WATER
MINIMUM BUILDING SEPARATION 27-1511.6.C. 30 FEET/75 FEET (a) 80 FEET MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 4 FEET OF COVER FROM THE TOP OF PIPE TO THE PROPOSED GRADE. =
(a) 75 FEET WITH SURFACE PARKING BETWEEN BUILDINGS. L~ )
®) :BASVHEBS&EQ'}ISIS(O(';‘FT SL"E',S\IF}%JDRI[(J‘RI EQEEQ%LE RESIDENTIAL STORIES THAT ARE LOCATED 6. SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SHALL BE PROVIDED BY GRAVITY CONNECTION TO EXISTING SEWER MAIN ON WINDSOR DR, OWNED 7 N
AND OPERATED BY THE TOWNSHIP SEWER DEPARTMENT. PROPOSED SEWER MAIN EXTENSIONS AND MANHOLE LOCATIONS ARE
433 WASHINGTON STREET SUBJECT TO MUNICIPAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL, ACCORDING TO PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION REGULATIONS. PIPE MATERIALS SHALL BE PVC SDR-26, EXCEPT AS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS. EXCEPT
SPECIALLY PLANNED DISTRICT TWO (SP-2) WHERE SHALLOWER DEPTHS ARE PERMITTED BY THE MUNICIPALITY OR UTILITY AUTHORITY, SEWER LINES, INCLUDING FORCE
ITEM ZONING ORDINANCE  PERMITTED PROPOSED MAINS AND LATERALS, SHALL BE INSTALLED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 5 FEET OF COVER FROM THE TOP OF PIPE TO PROPOSED ZVEALS
SPECIALLY PLANNED DISTRICT TWO GRADE.
MINIMUM LOT AREA 27-1511.1. 3 ACRES 5.69 ACRES (NET) \
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 27-1511.2.A. 100 FEET 375.74 FEET ©
MINIMUM LOT DEPTH 27-15112B. 100 FEET 651 54 FEET 7. ALL WATER MAINS SHOULD BE SEPARATED FROM SANITARY SEWER AND INDUSTRIAL DISCHARGE LINES BY A MINIMUM PROFESSIONAL
MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE 27-1511.3.A. 70% 69.73% (TOTAL SITE) HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF 10 FEET. IF SUCH HORIZONTAL SEPARATION IS NOT POSSIBLE, THE WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL C. RICHARD ROSEBERRY
PROJ ECT SITE HﬁLIMUUMMFT_'é)C?RRQRE%(gﬂE'C;E(EﬁfgoM) %;:g: :~2~D~ '7-30 o '300 . BE IN SEPARATE TRENCHES (STEP TRENCHES ARE PROHIBITED) WITH THE TOP OF THE SEWER LINE AT LEAST 18 INCHES BELOW :
MINIMUM FLOOR AREA (TWO BEDROOM) 2715114, 900 SF 900 SF THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER MAIN OR WITH SUCH SEPARATION EXPRESSLY APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF Q NEEGTSE%F;
= MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 27-1511.5.B. 85 FEET 65 FEET (b) ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION. P ' \?
) BUILDING SETBACK FROM ULTIMATE b » ;
i ‘ RIGHT-OF-WAY/PROPERTY LINE 27-1511.6.B.(1) I5 FEET 15.05 FEET & >
RECEIVING SURFACE WATERS PARKING SETBACK FROM ULTIMATE 8. AT THE CROSSINGS OF SEWER LINES AND WATER MAINS, THE TOP OF THE SEWER LINES SHALL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES BELOW »
RIGHT-OF-WAY 27-1511.6.B.(1) I5 FEET 15.05 FEET THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER MAIN (SEWER SERVICE LATERALS ARE NOT SUBJECT TO THIS REQUIREMENT). IF SUCH VERTICAL : ; —
SCHUYLKILL RIVER MINIMUM BUILDING SEPARATION 27-1511.6.C. 30 FEET/75 FEET 80 FEET (a) SEPARATION IS NOT POSSIBLE, THE SEWER LINE SHALL BE OF WATERTIGHT CONSTRUCTION (THAT IS DUCTILE IRON PIPE WITH C. Richard ROS berry
s = P (a) 75 FEET WITH SURFACE PARKING BETWEEN BUILDINGS. MECHANICAL RESTRAINT JOINTS), WITH WATERTIGHT JOINTS THAT IS A MINIMUM OF 10 FEET FROM THE WATER MAIN. PENNSYLVANIA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
(b) EACH BUILDING CONTAINS FOUR (4) HABITABLE RESIDENTIAL STORIES THAT ARE LOCATED ABOVE LICENSE NUMBER: PE046162R
O NE SSORY OF OPEN PODIUM PARKING. CONTRACTOR SHALL USE TRANSITION COUPLING, POWER SEAL MODEL #3501 OR EQUIVALENT AT DIP/PVC JOINTS. COLLIERS ENGIMEERING & DESIGN, INC.
WH ITEMARSH TOWNSH I P ZON I NG DATA 9. GAS, ELECTRIC, LIGHTING, CABLE TELEVISION, AND ELECTRICAL SERVICE PLANS, IF REQUIRED, SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE N /
RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES THAT SERVICE THE AREA PRIOR TO SITE CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE INSTALLED PER ( )
HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT (HVY) WITH RDD-1 SUB DISTRICT ORDINANCE OR LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES REQUIREMENTS. EROSION AND SEDIMENT
ITEM ZONING PERMITTED PROPOSED
800 0 800 RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ONE__ ORDINANCE POLLUTION CONTROL

10. TELEPHONE, ELECTRIC, AND GAS LINES WILL BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND. CROSSINGS OF PROPOSED PAVEMENTS WILL BE

MINIMUM LOT AREA 116-281.A(1) 3 ACRES 2.91 ACRES PLANS
L O ( A I I O N I\/I A P m MINIMUM LOT WIDTH AT BUILDING SETBACK  116-281.A.(2) 200 FEET 375.74 FEET INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF PAVEMENT BASE COURSE.

BUILDING SETBACKS 116-281.A.(3)(a) 20 FEET 84.96 FEET

SCALE : 1" = 800' MINIMUM PARKING SETBACK 116-281.A.(4) 5 FEET 15.95 FEET FOR
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE 116281 A (5) 40% 29.57% (TOTAL SITE) 11. ALL SANITARY SEWERS TO BE DEDICATED TO UMT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UPPER MACUNGIE
. MAXIMUM DENSITY 116-281.A.(6) 30 UNITS/ACRE  20.62 UNITS PER ACRE (a) TOWNSHIP INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS AND DEP REQUIREMENTS. /
SOURCE: NORRISTOWN, PA USGS MAP MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 116-281.A.(7) 4 STORIES 4 STORIES (b) 401 433
IMPERVIOUS COVER 116-148B.(1) 75% 69.73% (TOTAL SITE) WASHINGTON
() 60 UNITS ARE LOCATED IN THE WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP PORTION OF 433 WASHINGTON STREET, 12. ALL SANITARY SEWERS NOT TO BE DEDICATED TO UMT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LATERAL CONNECTIONS, SHALL
WITH THE WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP PORTION OF THE LOT MEASURING 2.91 ACRES. CONFORM TO THE PLUMBING CODE CURRENTLY IN EFFECT IN UPPER MACUNGIE TOWNSHIP AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION. STREET
CERTIFICATION (b) EACH BUILDING CONTAINS FOUR (4) HABITABLE RESIDENTIAL STORIES THAT ARE LOCATED ABOVE
ONE STORY OF OPEN PODIUM PARKING.
13. STORMWATER INTERCONNECTIONS WITH THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED. APARTMENTS

DEP CERTIFICATION NOTE:
| DO HEREBY CERTIFY, PURSUANT TO THE PENALTIES OF 18 PA. C.S.A,, SECTION 4904, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
INFORMATION AND BELIEF, THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE ACCOMPANYING PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS,

14. PARKING CALCULATIONS: 14. APPROVAL OF THESE PLANS DOES NOT IN ANY WAY CONSTITUTE A COMMITMENT OF WASTEWATER COLLECTION, CONVEYANCE,

AND REPORTS HAVE BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICE, IS TRUE AND NUMBER ~ REQUIRED PROVIDED COMPACT COMPACT  ADA PARKING OR TREATMENT CAPACITY. 401 & 4,03 WASHINGTON
CORRECT, AND IS IN CONFORMANCE WITH CHAPTER 102 OF THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF OF UNITS  PARKING* PARKING ALLOWED** PROVIDED PROVIDED***
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIO 401 WASHINGTON ST. (CONSHOHOCKEN) 322 386.4 342 120 67 8 STREET

15. THE ENTIRETY OF THE ROOF AREA OF THE PROPOSED WAREHOUSE/OFFICE BUILDING SHALL BE DIRECTED TO THE

By: MDEJESUS

g\C-01-COVER

433 WASHINGTON ST. (CONSHOHOCKEN) 216 259.2 268 94 98 8
12/3/21 433 WASHINGTON ST. (WHITEMARSH) 60 105.0 141 0 0 - UNDERGROUND DETENTION BASIN. CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH
598 751 751 214 165 6 & WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP
16. NO PERSON SHALL PLACE ANY STRUCTURE, FILL, LANDSCAPING OR VEGETATION INTO A STORMWATER BMP, WHICH WOULD
ENGINEER P DATE *  REQUIRED PARKING: 1.2 SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT IN CONSHOHOCKEN & 1.75 SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT IN LIMIT OR ALTER THE FUNCTIONING OF THE BMP. MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PLAN PREPARER: C. RICH4#D ROSEBERRY WHITEMARSH PENNSYLVANIA
PHONE: 6 10-868-420 L&#* #  COMPACT SPACES:35% OF TOTAL ALLOWED IN CONSHOHOCKEN & 0% OF TOTAL ALLOWED IN WHITEMARSH N
: ‘ 17. ANY ALTERATION TO THE STORMWATER BMPs SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY THE UPPER MACUNGIE / )
THIS PLAN SHALL BE USED FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT POLLUTION CONTROL PURPOSES ONLY. v+ ADA REQUIRES 2% OF TOTAL SPACES OWNSHIP ENGINEER AN LEHIGH COUNTY CONSERVATION BISTRICT. LEHIGH VALLEY
Co]]jers 941 Marcon Boulevard,
~  THE PARKING ALONG CHERRY STREET WAS MODIFIED FROM PARALLEL SPACES TO PERPENDICULAR SPACES. THIS Suite 801
MODIFICATION INCREASED THE EXISTING PARKING FROM 23 SPACES TO 48 SPACES. THE 25 ADDITIONAL SPACES ARE THESE GENERAL NOTES SHALL APPLY TO ALL SHEETS IN THIS SET. — Allentown, PA 18109
INDE X OF S H EETS INCLUDED IN THE TOTAL PARKING FOR 401 WASHINGTON INCREASING THE SITE FROM 317 TO 342 TOTAL SPACES, WHICH IS Engi i ,
ngineering Phone: 610.868.4201
LESS THAN THE REQUIRED AMOUNT OF 386 SPACES. & Design oL e
DOING BUSINESS AS MASER CONSU’LTIN‘G
15. POTABLE WATER SERVICE WILL BE BY EXISTING PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY AND SANITARY SEWER SERVICE WILL BE BY PUBLIC
SHT. No. DESCRIPTION LATEST REVISION SEWAGE » /
) [ SCALE: DATE: DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: |
o 2SPC COVER SHEET l6. WETLANDS ARE SHOWN ON PLAN. asshown | 12/03/2021 Sk CRR
17. BY GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION ONLY THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AE AS SHOWN ON FLOOD PROJECT NUMBER: DRAWING NAME:
INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 42091C0358G WHICH HAS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF MARCH 2, 2016 AND IS 14000908C C.SESC.CVER
E2 E&SPC DEMOLITION PLAN IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. NO FIELD SURVEYING WAS PERFORMED TO DETERMINE THIS ZONE. THE FEMA THIS SITE ULTIMATELY FLOWS TO THE SCHUYLKILL RIVER, WHICH > ’
CALCULATED [00-YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS 60.5 FEET (NAVD 88) IN ACCORDANCE FIRM MAP NUMBER IS PART OF THE SCHUYLKILL RIVER WATERSHED. THE 'sHEEITE TﬁLE:) SION AND SEDIMENT )
42091C0358G DATED MARCH 2, 2016.
E3 E&SPC PLAN PENNSYLVANIA CODE, TITLE 25, CHAPTER 93, WATER QUALITY
18. ALL SOILS ON SITE WERE TAKEN FROM THE NRCS WEB SOIL SURVEY. STANDARDS ASSIGNS THE SCHUYLKILL RIVER A WATER QUALITY POLLUTION CONTROL COVER
E4 - E5 E&SPC DETAILS
19. ;:E Sg(l; S) L:/IITITDEE(F;::A_\I!EEBE gzis?ggiicl_;\;rﬁrﬁé '\SICHIST OF THE WISSAHICKON FORMATION AND THE IMPURE LIMESTONE DESIGNATION OF WARM WATER FISHERY, MIGRATORY FISHES § SHEET )
. (WWF, MF) { SHEET NUMBER: h
20. THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT IS WITHIN THE LOWER SCHUYLKILL RIVER WATERSHED, WHICH DOES NOT HAVE AN
APPROVED ACT 167 PLAN. E1 of ES
\ V,

2014\14000908C\Engineering\E&S\C-SESC-CVER.dw:

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



By: MDEJESUS

g\C-02-PLAN

\AcPublish_14616\C-SESC-PHS1.dw;

SANITARY MANHOLE
M EL.=53,
. 30 Vo EL-44.42 54S MANHOLE N TEST PIT TABLE ) .
4 =44. RIM EL.=52.70 APPROX. LOCATION OF SANITARY MANHOLE
4" S.W. GAS LINE RIM EL.=53.71 ]]i
| ATER MANHOLE W INV. 30" VCP EL.=43.81 TESTPIT | TESTPIT oliers
WATER MANHOLE ; RIM EL.=52.61 APPROX. LOCATION OF INV. 30" VCP EL=43.61 ID DEPTH (IN)
RIM EL.=52.96 i : : ( :
U.G. ELECTRIC LINE -
! i *FROM STORMWATER P 75.00
I i UTILITY POLE INV. 10" PVC APPROX. LOCATION OF USG. TELEPHONE MANHOLE INFILTRATION TESTING TP-2 51.75 . .
i 25990 -
| ! EL=48.66 TELEOOMMANCATIO LI M EL = 5310 SUMMARARY DATED MAY — 500 Engineering
-\ 30, 2014 PREPARED BY _ i 1
I ’
i ' i WASHINGTON STREET & Design
()
| i SIGN STOP WO PARKING® SIEN TP-5 33.00
MET TPE C” " (VARIES PUBLIC RIGHT- OF; WAY) g PG | TP-6 28.30 www.colliersengineering.com
HONE MANHOLE ___ . 12" PVC | TG APPROX. LOCATION OF g WATER MANHOLE - o AR -
W EL = 5280 "l ! m PR RIM EL = RIM EL. = 52.57 TP-7 44.80 Copyright © 2021. Colliers Engineering & Design All Rights Reserved. This drawing
— _—_\ EL 31'14 — /— E; — - —— — — - — - — o —— — - — 12.-"10-‘!&'4:.“£--_--_--_--_--_--_--_--_-Tﬂmﬂ- - —— - ——— % S —_ 450 and all the information contained herein is authorized for use only by the party for
Q\ — e =< B E DITC SIGN "NO PARKING™ o] - . whom the services were contracted or to whom it is certified. This drawing may not
o S f\\ ﬂ[ 45 n 5”% ﬂn/ X . R . . - 3 . _31 ) / /n a ‘ be copied, reused, disclosed, distributed or relied upon for any other purpose
=1 = o nd o _GWRDPAR o — - & = = = = = 0 0 0 0 o n ithout the express written consent of Colliers Engineering & Design.
PHONE MANHOLE . —t umyTY POLE ! ASPHALT EDCE ‘W / ] 7 ™ W - ENVIRONMENTAL NOTE: S
U M 5“'\' NPDES § —— FoEs ———— B NPDES NPDES —————— KPDES NPDES = 5 e —— ) — —NPDES- S N S PDES. - A S THIS SET OF PLANS IS NOT DEPICTING ENVIRONMENTAL % > )
QO | c— O goow—oow—oow aol 0 I — O | C— (O | CE— (O CE— (O ea— (O | — oowmﬂ—om—om O e— O ea— O G0 | cn—) ) a S NPDES e Iz CONDITIONS OR A CERTIFICATION/WARRANTY REGARDING . :
1 h p——Nre T T T T r I —7 I— T T T [ 00— NPDES e Doing Business as R
. e vt L — e e L - P L ey———h p— — yes z — = T— r — " — O NPDE: g
S T E— T —————C= g S OnT O = w—5 T T UH‘gf:c 22178 DR }%’% N, T — 8,1,— —] C— O e— ) e— 58 Q THE PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ENVIRONMENTALLY = At i
‘ = L S px S—7F X X er—X —ere—X XXy % 5 CFS CFS 5 S S CFS [ S R\ [ oW ~— — S oIORM IMPACTED SITE CONDITIONS. COLLIERS ENGINEERING & \
“ \ \ / N D f | RIM=52.60 DESIGN HAS PERFORMED NO EXPLORATORY OR TESTING ¢ \
CFS-2 CFS-3 < — CFS-4 LOD eum— -
g ! - - »> N INLET TYPE “M" — & « o g 0D LOD em— SERVICES, INTERPRETATIONS, CONCLUSIONS, OR OTHER SITE PROTECT YOURSELF
%= ) BORING 2 o & ) TG EL=51.77 j XX —m A \PDESY NPDES \-,QOPBES ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES RELATED TO THE L1 STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
NLET TYPE ~c" ‘ SIGN SToP INLET TYPE "M" *x - Ie) N ’ A w =< / 5 SURFACE ANYWHERE IN ANY STATE
_ ELECTRIC MANHOLE ] I CONNECTED
16 £1=52.51 T AN \ 16 £1=52.38 o =< (U« i N pore 13 e onne 15 || § 7 AFFECTING THE PROPERTY AND THE UNDERSIGNED knowwhats DEIOW. 20210843125 & 20210843126
NV. 12" PVC N — i INV. 10° PVC I ° 5 L x— PROFESSIONAL IS NOT QUALIFIED TO DETERMINE THE Call before vou di
%{/Ag_fggl-g SRINKLER VALVE S I T >< EL.=50.46 { e ,, ¥ ’ BORING 14 ] cone. PAb < EXISTENCE OF SAME. SHOULD ENVIRONMENTAL e
i .\ i Y e~ ¢ : G - A CONTAMINATION OR WASTE BE DISCOVERED, THE OWNER FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS
SNOUT FLANGE FFE= 2{/ i | / @ ok | 2 Cone. @ 6,\@\ «\\0 AND CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING \ VISIT: WWW.CALL811.COM /
. =47. 5378 X : % N > WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS
o= - _X_ .
a1 L T = —= ‘2 CA ° ( |
et e "¢ -4 (5] [2][3 R i 270 J 215 5 2% )
16 EL=52.20 | | K ! GARACE GARAGE INLET TYPE "M" GARAGE & 8 O P?( A\ A
INV. 3¢* RCP ! | EL.= 56.08 A 3 EL.=56.1 157 O \, \G QY b
L4597 ) H L \| _ =56 _ TG EL=51. CARAGE \e\ A V- ,\@ 6’\ ?~\’ e THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AND NPDES
INV. 42" RCP | ~~\an & ‘ 1 STORY F.FE=56.16 INV. 8" TERRA—COTTZ £1.=52.09 & ) \C 4@ . ) 0\ QQ, BOUNDARIES ARE SHOWN OFFSET FROM OBJECTS
‘ EL =4592 5 X R e ] \ MASONRY BUILDING T.BR. WITH | 8 $ '\?* 0 \? 0\%/ 0 AND OUTSIDE OF THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY FOR
- | I [ I (33,469 S.F. FOOTPRINT) CONNECTED PIPES M ~T——concrere 1 C)O 0\6 \0$ / 6‘3\ $G 6\) 0$ CLARITY. DISTURBANCE WILL BE LOCATED WITHIN
o ; : | 433 WASHINGTON STREET | Q o ?:\ $$ $\ £ 2R THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY AND LEGAL
< [ | ADDRESS TAKEN FROM ar |3 N\ \ 0 A\ Q?‘ RIGHT-OF-WAY OF WASHINGTON STREET AND
< | 5 0 z NPA \3
— = o .’ S B RECORD DOCUMENTS y| = B £ <0 N RRy eTRe
&Q 8 [ ' EXISTING BUILDING AND b ix o R \e\ N7 \P~ 0? 2) e CONSTRUCTION FENCE TO BE INSTALLED AT THE
El-.. ! | ASSOCIATED STRUGTURES \ NS a 0(‘;) 9 GO 6\<\ ,\qu/\, 0\‘\ DISCRETION OF THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.
Di 3 > | | CONC. FOUNDATION TO BE REMOVED uz §) ?/ N ?\ 05@% O THE CONSTRUCTION FENCE MUST BE INSTALLED TO
—~ 9 et : \ ! REMAINS (TYPICAL) Q\ 5 ?X » $0 Q0 O@ MAINTAIN SAFE VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN
e | ! | TBR. Q\’ A\ O TRAFFIC PATTERNS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT
C/) m BORING 6 | ', METAL INDUSTRIAL GARAGE g (,B.H. S —§B ING 19 % 00 . '\ q* 0$@@ CONSTRUCTION.
— G > | | F.F.E.=56.05 EQUIEMENT EL=56.10 \/0 ) \e\\ @P‘ Q?‘OO ¢ DO NOT INSTALL COMPOST FILTER SOCKS ON
 <roRy E | ,, /’ BR. é) ?/Q @ /\)\ QQ/?\ Q EROSION CONTROL MATTING.
255 : NC. PAD AR
APARTMENT >~< W { / 37 E'/ 2 < \f( Qo
BULDING - (1 S bl she X & N o (g8 — W 2 | 18° WA \?P@ GENERAL NOTES:
—_— 0 BORING 8 N k_—— - =< I | 00 /?* I. IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW, THE CONTRACTOR
D: = . 2 ~ RETATING— 1 ?*00 SHALL BE REQUIRED TO CALL THE PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL DEMO LEGEND
A, g ™\ waLL SarsoID oA > ?\O DAMAGE PROTECTION SYSTEM FOR UTILITY MARK OUT IN
@ i 5 81 < AN ﬁ \ i PAD sl INLET TYPES W ADVANCE OF ANY EXCAVATION.
s) 9 -~
E o 5 \ ¥ ~~_/ | | z TG EL=50.43 2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFYING ALL EXISTING FEATURE TO
" f \ A\ S 5 A B EXISTING SITE IMPROVEMENTS AND UTILITIES.  ALL BE REMOVED
QO 8 ; > \ >,, N W ‘ . a DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE IDENTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IN
— S \ WRITING.
APPROX. LOCATION OF 3 g X 2 vV GARAGE .
» (9} \ L i -
8" PVC WATER LINE 4 \ \ @ EL-‘55-09_\ CONCRETE //wﬁ(g’/ 3. ALL REMOVED MATERIAL MUST BE TRANSPORTED TO A SITE ~
Ik | i » s WITH AN ACTIVE NPDES PERMIT OR ACTIVE EROSION & o)
N < " I ol - SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN. E
= I - o
' BORING 11 | BORING 12 & METAL 607" i B<05:NG - y 4. ALL DEMOLITION DEBRIS TO BE REMOVED BY CONTRACTOR 5
13 401 WASHINGTON STREET ! BORNG 21— INDUSTRIAL E? IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE REGULATIONS. EROSION CONTROL LEGEND &
o=
S = ADDRESS TAKEN FROM \| oG Zz_/ | b 5. THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AND NPDES BOUNDARIES ARE -
STORM MANHOLE = RECORD DOCUMENTS | ! SHOWN OFFSET FROM OBJECTS AND OUTSIDE OF THE PROPOSED =
RIM EL.=56.73 i L PROPERTY BOUNDARY FOR CLARITY. ALL DISTURBANCE PROPOSED z
INV. 18" RCP 35 B BORNG 20 g WILL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY AND 2
/Nvfﬁzf%g g3 <O 3 LEGAL RIGHT-OF-WAY OF WINDSOR DRIVE. NPDES BOUNDARY NPDES =
EL=4373 @ 6. CONSTRUCTION FENCE TO BE INSTALLED AT THE
Py A I I > DISCRETION OF THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER. THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE  exmmmmms | OD emmmm— w
=4 5 : J ROCK/DEBRIS PILE T CONSTRUCTION FENCE MUST BE INSTALLED TO MAINTAIN COMPOST FILTER SOCK '\ P <
S @ qa SAFE VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC PATTERNS AT CFS
ANE ) = ] ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.
. >
| Z M . ! 7. DO NOT INSTALL COMPOST FILTER SOCKS ON EROSION ROCK CONSTRUCTION @
! S I RIM=57.89 . & . & CONTROL MATTING. ENTRANCE AND LABEL \ /
AT o) B BORING 37 8
BORING 39 ]
] 1 ! \BORING 2% & THIS SITE ULTIMATELY FLOWS TO THE SCHUYLKILL [ )
I | BORING 25 ‘\ z RIVER, WHICH IS PART OF THE SCHUYLKILL RIVER TOPSOIL
\ : \ ! ™ & o WATERSHED. THE PENNSYLVANIA CODE, TITLE 25, STOCKPILE & 24" CFS
'i':’) | ’ 5 o) CHAPTER 93, WATER QUALITY STANDARDS ASSIGNS
b > 1 XX
! b porve 38 N THE SCHUYLKILL RIVER A WATER QUALITY INLET PROTECTION "0’0‘4 T A
i | S T 2bo ‘G DESIGNATION OF WARM WATER FISHERY, MIGRATORY XX OMMEAL PN
[]
4 2 i D Ve FISHES (WWF, MF). N\
JEN— ) BH. M~ Q NG/
— 76 EL =57.09 ol 8 o o S g e &% Vs \ ©//\ PROFESSIONAL
INV. 18" RCP ' O BORING 28 : z N
i = 5137 8 g | BoRNG 27 \ ' 3 AN COMPOST LEGEND C. RICHARD ROSEBERRY
. < w -_— .
EL. =48.48 = UgB s UgB N FILTER SOCK g, My , € TRAVERSE LINE, CENTER @' WETLAND mARKER
Wy 15" Fce g | - / g N TABLE 12400 Yy 73400 LINE OR BASELINE . ,\II-INGIJ:ISE%Rz
s 9 ! BORING NO# 3 \ —_— — — ° 0.
] i u.u/_ N FILTER FILTER RIGHT OF WAY LINE — _ IS _ iy siens P ’ \?
. AN _
| 1 Lo = TAN h Bmmﬁﬂ N SOCK ID | SOCK SIZE PROPERTY LINE TRAFFIC FLOW & >
[} AN o
_—— — — F PAVEMENT ;
° I H,— BORING 40 8z \\\ FACE Ebet O EMES ] MAILBOX P i
BH. e 8" TREE (DBL, - " —— . g
5 STORY I i e 0 g rRa(E ) h o ® bc_ Back 0t =<1 TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE C. Richard Ros b’erry
PR, R
APARTMENT box L7 ) || ] DEPRESSED CURE X POLE MOUNTED LIGHT PENNSYLVANIA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
‘ BUILDING P4 i N | CFs-2 8 X X CHAIN FENCE O UTLITY POLE LICENSE NUMBER: PE046162R
/\/ Eaé ! BORNG 29 ! — — o — WETLAND LINE . COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
i [ > 1 l CFs-3 8" —_
| A | BN | | N VUNCIPAL BOUNDARY 0 TRANSEORMER \ )
; BORNG 32 | TREELINE % )
o | Z | CES-4 18" ~ Y Fo¢  FIRE DEPT. CONNECTION
o
45 5 P & . SR : % ELECTRICAL MANHOLE Xt FRE HYDRANT EROSION AND SEDIMENT
BORING 31 > M | . WATER MANHOLE
| §', ! o | CFs-5 18 A L EPHONE MANHOLE OW  WATER VALVE POLLUTION CONTROL
' 2 ! Wabmomnmorrm 100-YEAR - OGV  GAS VALVE PLANS
] i) . FLOODMAY BOUNDARY O UNMARKED MANHOLE
| i< ! L) 5 2 oG 44 ok 8 | CFs-6 18" S OCO  SANITARY CLEANOUT
: g
Y i " I } S SANITARY MANHOLE @ CONCRETE MONUMENT FOR
| |E J BORNG 43 z l CFs.7 8" ()] DRAINAGE MANHOLE
™ ! s e ° CAPPED REBAR/IRON PIPE o1
i - > % T 75 MAJOR CONTOUR l|. 433
LEN 12| e k\ I U - @ ~ — @ —13 CFS.8 8" 74 MINOR CONTOUR m STORM INLET TYPE 'C’ W
GRANITE CURB—<L -uol 3 A HIN T N
t\§ — & X G 29.0 SPOT ELEVATION S G O
— > ~—_ .y
e " — _i_ i L BORING 33 &t - @ @ @ CFS-9 8" X C 29.0 TOP OF CURB ELEV. MMM srorm meer rvee m STREET
T6 EL =5316 "~~~ BORNG 3¢ . INV. 24" RCE. = X BC 29.0 BOTTOM OF CURB ELEV.
INV. 6" CPP 5 5 @ @ EL.=46.70 ‘ 5 ' ' D FLARED END SECTION
i i LS s o) < i oo | o | morow o s APARTMENTS
o e ; ' I\ " ‘ | @ . CFS-11 18" Fo U/G FIBER OPTIC LINE g HEADWALL
. ! = . @ T U/G TELEPHONE LINE 1 WASHINGTON
y
STORM MANHOLE ___—— L £ 9 - o 401 & 403 S GTO
RIM EL. =53.61 Pl oo G/J BORING 35—=O —E £ U/G ELECTRIC LINE STREET
BOTTOM EL. =43.00 28 AT EDGE_C
/ ' o — OHW OHW OVERHEAD WIRE
e e &8 o o CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH
pe v Z 10 R -
sromu pomace 7 ° _ e & WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP
=53, Q / \
INV'E: 2.45 g; ‘//‘$I // . CF)% TOP OF SCHUYLKILL RIVER BANK SAN. SEWER LATERAL MONTGOMERY COUNTY
INV. 42° RCP A X . X SAN. SEWER MAIN PENNSYLVANIA
El.=42.74 i ,/ (oo 20" MAPLE CLUSTER 11" TREE (DAL) 3 \ /
, A @P 1 TREE ; o STORM PIPE
 sPpiicLer valve b" "9 e 2 De— ‘ ( ]
7 4 \ Vi &
7 " e e SR ) — ABBREVIATIONS ol _LEHIGH VALLEY
// = . ‘ :l s ’
" el \ Sx< 2 9 - === : . : ' = § %OF D.C. = DEPRESSED CURB FF = FINISH FLOOR MHWL = MEAN HIGH Suite 801
7 =/ ) ) gs__“';"'w‘m % S R e ey y ¥ 7 >= AY = - oo BOTToN OF UR8 O YOI VALVE e — Allentown, PA 18109
— e : T — . o: . = = = . .
" ¥ 2 EF X . p——re 2 = =BT e __J% BOL = BOLLARD DEP. = DEPRESSED WATERLINE Engineering Phone: 610.868.4201
| £.3 s : — __ pemm— : “JCTEE(RL— \ nppps ————— NPDES 6" TREE (0L) GRT = GRATE CL = CENTERLINE W = TOP OF WALL 8 Design  COLLERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
/K < o — e — T —— == == " T INV. 18" RCP \M6 = MAILBOX PM = PARKING METER BW = BOTTOM WALL )
8 : ‘ e —— : EL. =45.50 1 0 1 2 > <
INV. 42" RCP _/ > - 7 e e——— NPDES BOUNDARY FEEENOC/A’?EV;?RELEVA TION) | [ SCALE: DATE: DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: |
EL=43.17 [ = - - - Sv=rer) S \-LMIT OF DISTURBANCE 493,357 SQ.FT. (1133 AC) e —
g - S —at g WETLAND B AS SHOWN 12/03/2021 SF CRR
e N+ i . NPDES — 8 473433 SQ FT. (1087 AC)) SCALE:1" =1'
' NPDES (TE-20.36") 1 =1 PROJECT NUMBER: DRAWING NAME:
BOAT RAMP: | / —— NPD
ﬂfﬁ &PL% SCHUYLKILL RIVER [ 14000908C C-SESC-PHS1 )
qu NPOE! WONITORNG HELL
NPDES DOCK SLIP / SOILS SCHEDULE { SHEET TITLE: h
EDGE OF RIVER EROSION AND SEDIMENT
WETLAND A
- SOIL LIMITATIONS SOIL RESOLUTIONS TAKEN FROM USDA NATURAL RESOURCE CONSERVATION SERVICE (NRCS) POLLUTION CONTROL
SCHUYLKILL RIVER . PERFORM TEST PITS TO DETERMINE DEPTH OF SATURATED ZONE. INSTALL
DEPTH TO SATURATED ZONE / UNDERDRAINS AS APPROPRIATE TO DIVERT GROUNDWATER FROM DEPTH TO SEASONAL DEM O LITI O N PLAN
FLOOD
SEASONAL HIGH WATER TABLE FOUNDATIONS OR ROAD SUBBASE. USE PUMPED WATER FILTER BAGS MAP SYMBOL SOIL HYDROLOGIC SOILS | DEPTH TO BEDROCK WATER TABLE (FT HAZARD HYDRIC/ HYDRIC
DURING CONSTRUCTION. GROUP (FT. BELOW GRADE) BELOW GRADE) ’ POTENTIAL COMPONENT /orEET NUVIBER: \
FROST ACTION CONSTRUCT FOOTINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH CODE.
UgB URBAN LAND, 0 TO 8 PERCENT SLOPES B ;”:’;'E? 0\/7'?,""353 NONE NONE E2 of ES
. . = J. N V,

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



By: MDEJESUS

g\C-03-PLAN

\AcPublish_14616\C-SESC-PLAN.dw,

SANITARY MANHOLE N / \
. M EL--ﬁ-gﬁ e THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AND NPDES
N e vop gtz GAS MANHOLE BOUNDARIES ARE SHOWN OFFSET FROM OBJECTS 0 \
4 . RIM EL.=52.70 APPROX. LOCATION OF SANITARY, MANHOLE AND OUTSIDE OF THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY FOR o
| ATER MANHOLE 4" S.W. GAS LINE N B EL.m43.81 SAN. DOGHOUSE MH SS-100 CLARITY. DISTURBANCE WILL BE LOCATED WITHIN Ol.l.lers
WATER MANHOLE i | RIM EL.=52.81 APPROX. LOCATION OF INV. 30" VOP EL.=43.61 RIM: 53.00 THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY AND LEGAL
RIM EL.=52.96 | i APPROX. seocaToN INV.(IN): 43.38 RIGHT-OF-WAY OF WASHINGTON STREET AND
|' | - CHERRY STREET.
| ! UTILITY POLE INV. 10" PVC APPROX. LOCATION OF UG, e CONSTRUCTION FENCE TO BE INSTALLED AT THE ) .
[ H 25990 EL.=48.66 TELECOMMUNICATION LINE DISCRETION OF THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER. Engineerin
¢ ,' THE CONSTRUCTION FENCE MUST BE INSTALLED TO 8 . 8
P\l H EW-1 MAINTAIN SAFE VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN & Desi gn
' | TOP: 52.75 H/AS HIZ\] G TO [\/ STR E, E, T TRAFFIC PATTERNS AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT
] e g CONSTRUCTION.
N ! N0 PARKING” Sl (VARIES PUBLIC RIGHT—OF—WAY) WO PARKING” e DO NOT INSTALL COMPOST FILTER SOCKS ON . . .
/NU:T'GTLZZPgJOCs N ! <o EROSION CONTROL MATTING. www.colliersengineering.com
=0 / ] —
MANHOLE _ 1y, 12” PVC I © ung APPROX. LOCATION OF WATER MANHOLE . N .
£ = 5280 ‘o= - RIM EL. = 52.57 Copyright © 2021. Colliers Engineering & Design All Rights Reserved. This drawing
—— £ 31'14 _j// " , l‘ . ————— gﬁo T o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12.-ZC-V.IER..LE--_--_--_--_--_--_--_--_-.. B A ——— - —— - —— = —— = ——— = — Z - ——— — = — = — = —— —— and all the information contained herein is authorized for use only by the party for
Q HW = | ~ B e =< OA E DITC % SIGN "NO PARKING™ i it ified. i
S e = o { S e I EROSION CONTROL LEGEND et e e e
OLE ,' 8 ) e / NN Zunury ol __‘__;. 0 0 0 0 4 n n __4 o o JL o n n 0 - o o n o o __n = § without the express written consent of Colliers Engineering & Design.
= .' — "y = o v v v v v » L4 o b o L4 O v v v v v L4 v v v v S
. 528'\' W—-»—C° S mm < NPDES NPDES e .Iﬁ l i L—— NPDES ———— NP NPDES s " NPDES e N NPDES i NPDES / NPDES ! NEOES — — g @ PDES = o & = PROPOSED / > \
. D/l n =2 LOD ca—| O D GE— O D LOD LOD x| OD GEES | OD GEE— | D e LOD—LOD—LOD+LODqOD—LO LOD el = NPDES . .
- ; e % z —— T —T T T T OD mm— oD, NPDES e Doing Business as M_ASER
- g R 5 5 G "¢ 5 — NPDES- NPDES 8
' g E E —— E (3 EFSE EF Smmim—CF$= (P-R2) 2CF T £ £ _ O —OD — O @ 1o NPDES BOUNDARY \ Y@coNs VL TINE
CFS CFS CF _ . - E— O p— MH
= — LOD e— E—R RIM=52.60 LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE a— | OD ea— ( )
= 2 S ———— LOD enmm— . 0> cm— PROTECT YOURSELF
= i AN N —mMe T INPDES e, NPDES mD:LOD N P ALL STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
= - (P“R4) / 6 5 C'INLET R-1 NPDES COMPOST FILTER SOCK CFS EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON
LETTYPE"C'/EZ-;A;RZMANHOLE (Por! ol e S TR 3 [P AL LGN SR R S B B RN -CL I PR g oroa y; P AN R s e
Vrcizt'};%s,; RIM EL =52 65 NGO ool oo 1SR S B 3o - 53.00- - . ORI [ I N T oo\ 'CANLET Re2 x x x x = » = x x . SR, . ®- S y 7 ROCK CONSTRUCTION knowwhats DEIOW. 20210843125 & 20210843126
T ACCESSIBLE 4 sk e SR o k@v) GRS L 52005 5 A ¥ g 'C' INLET S-37 [ : ENTRANCE AND LABEL Call before you dig.
w1z Pves PRRINKLER VALVE < iix,gé'_’x"s'fgésfétiiiiiiiiiiiiiix,i”iiiiiiiiiiiii A poeooiooioiooooooooole $-38 7 x x x 7% x H GR:51.78 0’\ A FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS
SNOUT FLANGE FFE= ‘ls G X XX %X %Xk xx kX X X XKk kX x XXk xx % x o Tgx % x % % RIM: ® i oot Bl P x xx > $ @\ \O \ VISIT: WWW.CALLET1.COM /
EL =47.44 578 i N e I T TR R GRSl Aol m | B T N e oo ool o A oy el 5’\ < TOPSOIL
s 5 1IN (Ve RSl Jooooe oo oo oo R e TR E R TR e . 52 0 0\ ) STOCKPILE & 24" CFS / \
INLET \TYPE “C" - S g ) x ox xRIMEERTOx x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x xxxxxxxxxxxxxwxxnw Gag xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxPl— | | 1 Al N |0 N IR xoxoxoxxoxoxoxoxoxoxox x x N x % x x xox oxoxox oxox x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x (P-3Q) e x x x x x x x xfx x x x 05 ,\ 0
16 B=52.20 AN XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX XX xx ok xxxxxxxx B S % % X kXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX "INLET 82395 % %« « s \e\ P‘\( ’\\0‘{
et as.07 /J SO S S RS S S S S S A . § B N GR:62:00 - - » - - | | ] = 5 Ok & /\QS%’\%/@\} INLET PROTECTION ::::::3
INV. 42" RCP N x x Mx x x x x x x x X % % X X K %X X K X K% KK KKK KKK KKK KKK K woxox x x x dx xfk x x x x x O I | 0T N B % % % oxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxox xfbeox b ox N x % x % x x x x x x x X x X x X x X x x X x x x x a V] QQ/ . C_) 0\ Q KX
EL. =45.92 - O Bx = x x x X X X X X X X X X X X X Xgeeeemm X X X X X X X X X m M ] L ] Bxoxoxoxxoxoxoxox x ox ox ox ox x x XX get— X X X X X X X X X X ~ g \ O \
"’8 o ' ,,,,,,,,,, 8 O$\6« 0$ / \e\\Q G 0\)%% 0
~ =~ l XXX x T T— X BUILDING | ~~0QUBLE G INLET $-7 5 & C)GO?:\\ $6$\§\ 6'\\0
) = WilS [FE sass ! TR “GR55.84 = x x v x xx x x N OQ \\A?\\\ O\* 1/0@\‘% GENERAL NOTES:
_ N |r 5 ( OOR) | ’ e O$ 5@ . z\ \, ?\}\ 6’* I.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW, THE CONTRACTOR
EQ | N ; o 54 (F7) . 28 —'C' INLET S-36 G\e‘ T 0\‘\ ) \e\ @P‘ 0 \\\CJ SHALL BE REQUIRED TO CALL THE PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL
th =, x GR: 5185 \3 /’), ¢ 6 6‘\ QQ'\’OO DAMAGE PROTECTION SYSTEM FOR UTILITY MARK OUT IN
o & Q\O 6? \$ ?\ 0\)0@ Q ADVANCE OF ANY EXCAVATION.
4
F~ El. H ' o L 0 Q w \‘\P‘ \$'\ \00 2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFYING ALL
C/} o C o BUILDING 2 5 % 00 ) «Q, Q‘( 0$@@ EXISTING SITE IMPROVEMENTS AND UTILITIES.  ALL
T . N n FFE 68.56 0 \e\\ @k Q@OO DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE IDENTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IN
= — X NG m— — (2ND FLOOR) > /Q\/ : @ /\(\ 461 N WRITING.
ASA%?AT—:LT >_1 5 o T E— O —ISS E—T o S Q? {( QR 3. ALL REMOVED MATERIAL MUST BE TRANSPORTED TO A SITE
BUILDING O g < xxxxxxxxxxexxxxxxxXxxxxxxxmxfrxxxflxxxxxxxx foxxx = Nl L it =Y i a6 \(\l\ P?‘ WITH AN ACTIVE NPDES PERMIT OR ACTIVE EROSION &
m 3 § \J X 55 x x x x x X x x x xxxxxxW%xxxxxxx xfkxxxxxxxxxxxx xfix xx x d (o — xxx xfk x x X x x x x xMx X x o] 0/®? SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN.
~ o)
D: g xxxxxxx n % . QS)O/ 4. ALL DEMOLITION DEBRIS TO BE REMOVED BY CONTRACTOR
5 BEHEL I T W oxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxooxooxooxooxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxox e x x xox x xgoxoxoxox x xflox o x e x llx o < o ix e xx xx . OC’ IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.
@ xxx gl 1l & 5. THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AND NPDES BOUNDARIES ARE
° 5 |- o o g d ENVIRONMENTAL NOTE: SHOWN OFFSET FROM OBJECTS AND OUTSIDE OF THE
@) ~ i m n N\ r o ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OR A WILL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY AND
S
— APPROX. LOCATION OF S \ / okt | CERTIFICATION/WARRANTY REGARDING THE LEGAL RIGHT-OF-WAY OF WINDSOR DRIVE.
PROX. LOCATION OF ] 5 B e X /< GR5BAG xx x5 5 PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ENVIRONMENTALLY 6. CONSTRUCTION FENCE TO BE INSTALLED AT THE
a . (P-11) NN /2 X x s IMPACTED SITE CONDITIONS. COLLIERS DISCRETION OF THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER. THE z
E { o ENGINEERING & DESIGN HAS PERFORMED NO CONSTRUCTION FENCE MUST BE INSTALLED TO MAINTAIN =
N \ AL m EXPLORATORY OR TESTING SERVICES, SAFE VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC PATTERNS AT a
s ] E E £ & SAN MIVSI03 MH Sda— - INTERPRETATIONS, CONCLUSIONS, OR OTHER ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. &
© : RIM: 54.50 RIM: 52.24 S5 SITE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES RELATED TO THE o
2 ﬂ\ ) ' INLET S.12 o | INV N 47 00 P g DETERMINATION OF THE POTENTIAL FOR 7 ggNr}JggL Irll\lli'l_l'#:_NLGCOMPOST FILTER SOCKS ON EROSION a
S w w w wCR:54.71 WA B WNV-(OUT): 4690 *o 4 = - CHEMICAL, TOXIC, RADIOACTIVE, OR OTHER : .
STORM MANHOLE S - () ) 4 I TYPE OF CONTAMINANTS AFFECTING THE 8. BY GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION ONLY THIS PROPERTY IS o
RIM EL.=56.73 wi s | ~—C' z
INV. 18" RCP b T 57 uL AN o C '_NLET S-35 PROPERTY AND THE UNDERSIGNED LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AE AS SHOWN ON =
EL.=46.75 g0 ™~ 5, MH SL4 3 GR:51.23 PROFESSIONAL IS NOT QUALIFIED TO DETERMINE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. g
INV. 42" RCP SAN. MH SS-104 'C' INLET S-8 /_RIM: E4 a2 E E THE EXISTENCE OF SAME. SHOULD 42091C0358G WHICH HAS AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF MARCH 2, [a)
iz ep @ ) RIM: 56.25 ' GR~54.71 ENVIRONMENTAL CONTAMINATION OR WASTE 2016 AND IS IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. NO FIELD
eyl ’ & INV.(OUT): 47.95 ' /| RN ! o z BE DISCOVERED, THE OWNER AND SURVEYING WAS PERFORMED TO DETERMINE THIS ZONE. w
o 0 S \ D N\ ; ; LA gy — (P-8) m / oS CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FEMA CALCULATED  100-YEAR FLOOD  ELEVATION <
o S 9 S i »_ g v COMPLYING WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS AND FOR THIS PROJECT IS 60.5 FEET (NAVD 88) IN ACCORDANCE
N | TN > L ~—MH S-33 REGULATIONS. FIRM MAP NUMBER 42091C0358G DATED MARCH 2, 2016.
| " | RIM: 52.00 &
14 X x x x X x x X A x X X X X X X X X x x %X xxHFxxxxxxxxPxxxxxxxxxxxxxxWxxxxxxxxxExxxxxxl | | | WY /U Ml NI HEIxSXE xox xox x x x x x X X AKX X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X_X X X XX X XX XX XXX X X X . . E
, /M.s X X X X X X Xfx X X X X X X X X X X X X X X x —— 6 X % X X X X X X X ,
H XS T B A T S T - o 3 [ AN e s e e I N ; ,
%5 . i oD o X : 3 95 =1 CUNLET'S 42 1 ; 5
L_l—/ 9 1 Cr@ e  nBRUGEED x A s o i o v ) ol oo B S el GRIBBIE 1 i e 9 / \
\| v o Aol ol ool ool ool oo oo ooty oo ey z | 'c(;:;{INslﬁEsTOS& EXISTING LEGEND PROPOSED
: N xx ki xxxxxxxxx ok xfixxx ik xxxxxx xx o xxx o xxfx X x \ o X x X xx kK xx kxxxxxxxxxxx % xx x i x e x x xSANK KIFSE10 3 PAVD 8 s . ¢ TRAVERSE LINE, CENTERLINE __, - :
A B ) /ool Ao oeol theehololololoReloloione oo Sl 5 S [O Serel Moo o '3 05 o B Il o i xxxxxxxmx P o xxxxx e x RIM:B2AE Q 12400 Pl 13+00 OR BASELINE (LABEL AS SUCH) 12+00 13+00
Xfx x x x x X X X X X X X X x xxxxxxxxxxxxxx X X X X X X X X X X X X x xfIx x xjix x x x x m m % x x x x| x xfIx x X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X % X x x X X x x X X Xx I)NV)(IN) 458()( x —_— -
3 Sl e I o e o e b S ST g M ¢ | S MRS T V40 SRS I JUT: 24,40 ¢ RIGHTOFWAYLINE = == — ONWEALT
" ._/ DT B[] I8 L] Axoxxoxoxoxoxoxoxxoxoxox o o xoxoxox xoxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxox\eox xoxoxox x x foxoxoxox oxfeoxoxoxox fxoxoxoxoxoxox x ol x x x N b x oM x1x £ e ox ox x fx M x xflx x ox ox x xTx x x x x x x x x x x x x x xfox x xM x x X X x X X X X X X X X X X X x'x x > \\Q.\ o PROPERTY LINE o
N el 257,08 HE b i NN [———————————— N vs el i I ] L e MBI B3I 0 & ) %
- S8 ] (P-13) —~—t— o x T % F ok P i x x x x x x x x x xRIMx54 88 x' x x Sz N PROFESSIONAL
NY. 18 57 SINl WL ot AR Do Hoege 3 Oogeorhes=Vogll '~ .7/ eeiiiiiiNN !g ~ | EDGE OF PAVEMENT
V. 9° PVO IR A MR (P-14) TS S g B ik AN FAE FACE C. RICHARD ROSEBERRY
EL =46.48 UgB S CHNCETS-14 0 0 % g l ~ CURB
INV. 18 RoP : LET% SIS EEErEErY Gy AN SEEEEEE e <, < ERIEANG * < x o e M . )/,ING ./ o : l N BACK BACK ENGINEER
- = ~ e C BT S8 L xaxxx X X XXX X% X g o ¥ MUY ot b e W ixxxxxxxxxxxxdxxxx 9 \ 2 No. 46162
& ( SRE56:04 % x x x fx x x x x x x x x x %%k x % x < OROO4A0B, = > TN R FFE 68.59 xxxxxxxxxxxxfxxxxx / ' \\ DEPRESSED CURB ————— & , \y
w X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X% X X x XX x %X X X x X X ° x X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X h
£ =T RS AR R R EEE G) SEEEEEEE R EEE A r e ARy B reod SRR ST UNDERGROUND l SIDEWALK L -
N © & @ DETENTION \ ‘- A
x .5/ BUILDING 3 e xx xox xox ok ok xox xox x f x ® xxx xx xx xx x x xx x x x x Y BASIN A 5Z AN 3 ;
w 8 i FFE 68.98 s o e i Ao ' d p5 N X X FENCES X X C. Richard Ros
5 STORY 5 b xox fx ok xx x ok xox ok x % x “ (2ND FLOOR) ok x ok xoxoxoxox xox ok xox o xox X XXX KX KK XKKXKKNK K X v ! y
APARTMENT Y ! ok x % % 3O INLET 815~  x s XXX XXX XX XX XXX XK X g ! YA TREELINE AV~~~ PENNSYLVANIA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
_‘ BUILDING O p 4 /o o xGRIB3BA SN ga & m m ) e N 2 I LICENSE NUMBER: PE046162R
o ol (VLI o oo xosox xoxox xo x sl o x x o x xR ———— % x k% % ke x ok x x l 'C'INLETS-16 ~ . B xxxxx Mx x x x x x x x x xVx 5 I _— COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
< ho XX x X X X X X X X x x x x x x x x x xx x x x x x xfk xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxhxxxxxxxxxfxxxxxx GR: 5330 |_| XX X X X X X RX X X X X X X X x 3 S — — =T —_— —oo— = ROADWAY SIGNS —— - —
SR ITTR . VU] W xonoxoxoxomoxomoxomoxomoxomoxomoxomoxomoxomoxoox fox woxoxoxoxoxoxoxoxox % xox xox o o x xfle % x % x % x % x fox xox xox x 9330, 0 VN S e x k% xx xx ok x ok kK X X x X % X % x _— 'I
i X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X0 x KX X X X XX XX XXX XXX XX x xfx x x x x x x x x X X X X X X X X X X X X X X XX X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X —_— T \ /
—~ P. — -
> I C  Po——— SOOeeeRe oo oolioooololol e’ Anoneol BopeonooooolonololoNoNoloe e oooooooley Aol 5 — - / XX X  — T T _! f D oo amn e an WETLAND LINE an oo amm oo am Z \
Z . Ll
9 St ool Sotoololetioll i folo ool ool Zooliootelioiolelie L K5 o G oo ooiioolefiololle mo—— P-16) oo ) |
% *E S P G B EEEEERE R AY xlx x x xfhx x x sfx x x x x x x % x RIM:53.43 « Lammllx x x x x x/k WMxNBT-S21—~R ©® | =Ry " 0 v ¥/  Errxxxxxoxxoxoxox x ox xx WM INLET S-25; “ \\ é : | | | B MVUNICIPAL BOUNDARY LINE | | || EROSION AND SEDIMENT
< x x X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X x x X x X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X x x x X X X 'C‘ INLET 8_30 '
2| L | R ‘xox o gl x % % Mt AR MY A P SO A R (d0 ¢ L w0t ! O} ¥ 1 ¥ 0 ki S gy s R 52.36 < N - D OR: 50,86 i COMPOST S — POLLUTION CONTROL
TR Y e A eY Sa T EEE L LR LS ccqczslrl Mttt o8 A ST - [T} =
Ei Sl - / ”””Mﬁij\gﬁs‘%g””””“"25) RIM: 50,97 ﬂmﬂnm@oﬁrm FILTTE'IA\{BSLCE)CK PLANS
£5 x o %y i o g N TR 1 W) % x X X XX X X X X X X B R K % b o o A — N e TMINEET S 28 =R U — & I 'M' INLET
2 S ] Ao S 3 = S ool ool M INLET 8232500 ranns " — = l A A D S IR A [l GR 5245, 1 TS (P-24) g ! FOR
x x x x xx xlxPxox xx xx x X xfkoxix x ox xxx x x x x x x x x x x x x x x xBGROBBAG x L x g x x x x N x\x x x ' s XX X X X XK X X X X K KK X X XXX X X x
[a) I s ’ x x x b ox xxox x X x/x ox ox %y x o x oxxoxox x xox ox x x x x x x x x x x x x x xx xxxxx Pxxxxx « % x O P-21 | FILTER FILTER STORM MANHOLE
6:'# X x x A T x & x xA x Pk x x xXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX(g‘XXXXXXX o x ( ) l | - ___ SOCK ID SOCK SIZE @ 401/433
I %. x x & x x x x x X X X x X X x x X XX X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X T.x X X X X X X X X X X X X —— ‘ r p— @
. —_— | — A \ —_— SANITARY MANHOLE (:)
V8| X | |cFs-6 _— o \ W
GRANITE CURB—\‘E\( ol ('°~7;)‘ — = R ¥ CFs-1 18 D ASHINGTON
[ < — _— — - — FLARED END SECTION
P-20 —_— - —
1] AN . P20 ] = | —— @ STREET
fo o =saie=" el 3 ] e—— T = == Y ! OF SGHMKLL RNER —— HEADWALL — NN
w. &% 0o o 1k >x dr—— — — 5 APARTMENTS
- = 51. GR B » L/ UNDERGROUND MRC BASIN B MHsB1 | g ) e gz - ol /= CFS-3 8"
INV. 24" RCP L ) RM: 5149 gLt f——_— =L ———— POy HYDRANT pos
EL = 4838 PAVED PARKING / - \ O e ———_—— Y v
p— \ - -
i L — =y = CFS-4 18" X POLE MOUNTED LIGHT Cu|
———— (P-BASIN B) 401 & 403 WASHINGTON
STORM_MANHOLE _// =~ % L — —_— e DN - . L _Z —_— 75— — 75
RIM EL. =53.61 e — . T TRl CONTOURS
BOTTOM EL =43.00 ' o~ — 7 — CFs-5 I8 74 74 STREET
—/@ — X G 29.0 SPOT ELEVATION X G290 CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH
. - (P- CFS-6 18"
sromy wnvoie ; DRECTION OF OVERLAND FLOW /e & WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP
iz R d L o o crs . MONTGOMERY COUNTY
el-sars X W X TC 29.0 TOP OF CURB ELEVATION X TC 290 PENNSYLVANIA
'EL.-42- 74 O‘ ¥ LUD" —~ " \
u //@ % i i'LoD\ CFs-8 '8 X BC 29.0 BOTTOM OF CURB ELEVATION X BC 29.0 > %
\®J
WLER VAL sk i EW-100 oC 190 LEHIGH VALLEY
i CF 4 LN e CES-9 18 TOP OF DEPRESSED CURB ELEVATION X : Coll 947 Marcon Boulevard,
= \ v e — . —— ——— . €18 )
/C o —— == —, — 5 /m CATV CABLE TV CONDUIT CATV — oulte 801
————CFS B : e oo s e ) ¥y e ) — =2 4/ ____ CFS-10 18" \ o _ Allentown, PA 18109
4 ‘Fé comm== CFS-9A =l ey i ngineering Phone: 610.868.4201
g nelb) = emi—— * .
I . . e ey — e e = | o e NPDES = NPDES . W WATER MAIN w & Design COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
y : = p = ——— . e NEDES— — = NPDFS ==\ NFDES CFS-11 18 DOING BUSINESS AS MASER CONSULTING
' %) g e — N //’ Ey //_ P s —  NPDFS NEDES
STAIRS ) l.:;_"" i T el D&k O —| TS — = . s | DR —— NPDE \_ G GAS MAIN G \ /
s :.;_JE e — = =g i i = el — S it P R LA p— . — [PDE
. _/ I ’ = — — T L e /’A‘—,’ NPDES BOUNDARY fﬁngof,ARg,fRELEVA TION) ((SCALE: DATE: DRAWNBY: | CHECKED BY:
Py [ = e e e [ e £ L LiMIT OF DISTURBANCE 493.357 SQ. FT. (11.33 AC) ; TELEPHONE CONDUIT T : : , ,
C Nf—T ——— o o —— NPDES 2 473,433 SQ. FT. (10.87 AC) ASSHOWN | 12/03/2021 SF CRR
‘ . _ DS o e NPDES EXISTING WETLANDS E ELECTRIC CONDUIT E PROJECT NUMBER: DRAWING NAME:
I == 1
BOAT RAMP. s wrBES SCHUYLKILL M\_/ CANITARY PIPE [ 14000908C C-SESC-PLAN )
SPDES T \—MONITORING WELL ‘
NPDES = ' DOCK SLP THIS SITE ULTIMATELY FLOWS TO THE SCHUYLKILL RIVER, WHICH T \
EDGE OF RIVER IS PART OF THE SCHUYLKILL RIVER WATERSHED. THE (——————= STORM PIPE EE——— EROSION AND SEDIMENT
_ a$DRRiEE (TYP) PENNSYLVANIA CODE, TITLE 25, CHAPTER 93, WATER QUALITY
SCHUMLKILL RIVER . STANDARDS ASSIGNS THE SCHUYLKILL RIVER A WATER QUALITY 20 0 20 20 POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN
DESIGNATION OF WARM WATER FISHERY, MIGRATORY FISHES M > ’
7 N \
(WWF’ MF) - , SHEET NUMBER:
SCALE:1" = 40 E3 of E5S
\ V_

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



By: MDEJESUS

2014\14000908C\Engineering\E&S\C-SESC-DTLS.dwg\C-04-DETAILS

STANDARD EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

)

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

7)

8)

9

10)

)

12)

13)

14)

I5)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

22)

23)

24)
25)

26)

27)

28)

29)

30)

31)

32)

33)

34)

35)

36)

37)

38)

39)

40)

ALL EARTH DISTURBANCES, INCLUDING CLEARING AND GRUBBING AS WELL AS CUTS AND FILLS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE APPROVED E&S PLAN. A COPY OF THE APPROVED DRAWINGS (STAMPED, SIGNED AND DATED BY THE REVIEWING
AGENCY) MUST BE AVAILABLE AT THE PROJECT SITE AT ALL TIMES. THE REVIEWING AGENCY SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY CHANGES
TO THE APPROVED PLAN PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION OF THOSE CHANGES. THE REVIEWING AGENCY MAY REQUIRE A WRITTEN
SUBMITTAL OF THOSE CHANGES FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL AT ITS DISCRETION.

AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING CLEARING AND GRUBBING, THE OWNER
AND/OR OPERATOR SHALL INVITE ALL CONTRACTORS, THE LANDOWNER, APPROPRIATE MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS, THE E&S PLAN
PREPARER, THE PCSM PLAN PREPARER, THE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSIGHT OF CRITICAL STAGES OF
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PCSM PLAN, AND A REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT TO AN ON-SITE
PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING.

AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES, OR EXPANDING INTO AN AREA PREVIOUSLY
UNMARKED, THE PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM INC. SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT 1-800-242-1776 FOR THE LOCATION OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SEQUENCE PROVIDED ON THE PLAN
DRAWINGS. DEVIATION FROM THAT SEQUENCE MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING FROM THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT OR
BY THE DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION.

AREAS TO BE FILLED ARE TO BE CLEARED, GRUBBED, AND STRIPPED OF TOPSOIL TO REMOVE TREES, VEGETATION, ROOTS AND
OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL.

CLEARING, GRUBBING, AND TOPSOIL STRIPPING SHALL BE LIMITED TO THOSE AREAS DESCRIBED IN EACH STAGE OF THE
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE. GENERAL SITE CLEARING, GRUBBING AND TOPSOIL STRIPPING MAY NOT COMMENCE IN ANY STAGE
OR PHASE OF THE PROJECT UNTIL THE E&S BMPS SPECIFIED BY THE BMP SEQUENCE FOR THAT STAGE OR PHASE HAVE BEEN
INSTALLED AND ARE FUNCTIONING AS DESCRIBED IN THIS E&S PLAN.

AT NO TIME SHALL CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES BE ALLOWED TO ENTER AREAS OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE BOUNDARIES
SHOWN ON THE PLAN MAPS. THESE AREAS MUST BE CLEARLY MARKED AND FENCED OFF BEFORE CLEARING AND GRUBBING
OPERATIONS BEGIN.

TOPSOIL REQUIRED FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF VEGETATION SHALL BE STOCKPILED AT THE LOCATION(S) SHOWN ON THE PLAN
MAP(S) IN THE AMOUNT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE FINISH GRADING OF ALL EXPOSED AREAS THAT ARE TO BE STABILIZED BY
VEGETATION. EACH STOCKPILE SHALL BE PROTECTED IN THE MANNER SHOWN ON THE PLAN DRAWINGS. STOCKPILE HEIGHTS
SHALL NOT EXCEED 35 FEET. STOCKPILE SLOPES SHALL BE 2H:1V OR FLATTER.

IMMEDIATELY UPON DISCOVERING UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES POSING THE POTENTIAL FOR ACCELERATED EROSION AND/OR
SEDIMENT POLLUTION, THE OPERATOR SHALL IMPLEMENT APPROPRIATE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES TO MINIMIZE THE
POTENTIAL FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT POLLUTION AND NOTIFY THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT AND/OR THE REGIONAL
OFFICE OF THE DEPARTMENT.

ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND WASTES SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND RECYCLED OR DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA. CODE 260.1 ET SEQ,, 271.1, AND 287.1 ET. SEQ. NO
BUILDING MATERIALS OR WASTES OR UNUSED BUILDING MATERIALS SHALL BE BURNED, BURIED, DUMPED, OR DISCHARGED AT
THIS SITE.

RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS: OPERATOR/PERMITTEE SHALL INSURE THAT PROPER MECHANISMS ARE IN PLACE TO
CONTROL WASTE MATERIALS. CONSTRUCTION WASTES INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, EXCESS SOIL MATERIALS, BUILDING
MATERIALS, CONCRETE WASH WATER, SANITARY WASTES, ETC. THAT COULD ADVERSELY IMPACT WATER QUALITY. MEASURES
SHOULD BE PLANNED AND IMPLEMENTED FOR HOUSEKEEPING, MATERIALS MANAGEMENT, AND LITTER CONTROL. WHEREVER
POSSIBLE, RECYCLING OF EXCESS MATERIALS IS PREFERRED RATHER THAN DISPOSAL. OFF-SITE TRANSPORT OF MATERIALS REQUIRES
THAT THE RECEIVING FACILITY HAVE ITS OWN APPROVED, ACTIVE PERMIT TO RECEIVE SUCH MATERIALS.

ALL OFF-SITE WASTE AND BORROW AREAS MUST HAVE AN E&S PLAN APPROVED BY THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT OR THE
DEPARTMENT FULLY IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO BEING ACTIVATED.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ANY MATERIAL BROUGHT ON SITE IS CLEAN FILL. FORM FP-001 MUST BE
RETAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER FOR ANY FILL MATERIAL AFFECTED BY A SPILL OR RELEASE OF A REGULATED SUBSTANCE BUT
QUALIFYING AS CLEAN FILL DUE TO ANALYTICAL TESTING.

ALL PUMPING OF WATER FROM ANY WORK AREA SHALL BE DONE ACCORDING TO THE PROCEDURE DESCRIBED IN THIS PLAN,
OVER UNDISTURBED VEGETATED AREAS. ALL PUMPING OF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER SHALL BE THROUGH A SEDIMENT CONTROL
BMP, SUCH AS A PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG DISCHARGING OVER NON-DISTURBED AREAS.

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT MAY NEITHER ENTER DIRECTLY NOR EXIT DIRECTLY FROM THE SITE ONTO WINDSOR DRIVE. VEHICLES
AND EQUIPMENT MAY ONLY ENTER AND EXIT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE VIA A STABILIZED ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMPS SHALL BE MAINTAINED PROPERLY. MAINTENANCE SHALL
INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMPS AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT AND ON A WEEKLY BASIS. THE
OPERATOR WILL MAINTAIN AND MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT COMPLETE, WRITTEN INSPECTION
LOGS OF ALL THOSE INSPECTIONS. ALL PREVENTATIVE AND REMEDIAL MAINTENANCE WORK, INCLUDING CLEAN OUT, REPAIR,
REPLACEMENT, REGRADING, RESEEDING, REMULCHING AND RENETTING MUST BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. IF THE E&S BMPS FAIL
TO PERFORM AS EXPECTED, REPLACEMENT BMPS, OR MODIFICATIONS OF THOSE INSTALLED WILL BE REQUIRED.

A LOG SHOWING DATES THAT E&S BMPS WERE INSPECTED AS WELL AS ANY DEFICIENCIES FOUND AND THE DATE THEY WERE
CORRECTED SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON THE SITE AND BE MADE AVAILABLE TO REGULATORY AGENCY OFFICIALS AT THE TIME OF
INSPECTION.

SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO ANY PUBLIC ROADWAY OR SIDEWALK SHALL BE RETURNED TO THE CONSTRUCTION SITE BY THE END
OF EACH WORK DAY AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER DESCRIBED IN THIS PLAN. IN NO CASE SHALL THE SEDIMENT BE WASHED,
SHOVELED, OR SWEPT INTO ANY ROADSIDE DITCH, STORM SEWER, OR SURFACE WATER.

ALL SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM BMPS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN THE MANNER DESCRIBED ON THE PLAN DRAWINGS. SEDIMENT
REMOVED FROM BMPS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN LANDSCAPED AREAS OUTSIDE OF STEEP SLOPES, WETLANDS, FLOODPLAINS OR
DRAINAGE SWALES AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED, OR PLACED IN TOPSOIL STOCKPILES.

AREAS WHICH ARE TO BE TOPSOILED SHALL BE SCARIFIED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 3 TO 5 INCHES - 6 TO 12 INCHES ON
COMPACTED SOILS - PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF TOPSOIL. AREAS TO BE VEGETATED SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL
IN PLACE PRIOR TO SEEDING AND MULCHING. FILL OUTSLOPES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 2 INCHES OF TOPSOIL.

ALL FILLS SHALL BE COMPACTED AS REQUIRED TO REDUCE EROSION, SLIPPAGE, SETTLEMENT, SUBSIDENCE OR OTHER RELATED
PROBLEMS. FILL INTENDED TO SUPPORT BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES AND CONDUITS, ETC. SHALL BE COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH LOCAL REQUIREMENTS OR CODES.

ALL EARTHEN FILLS SHALL BE PLACED IN COMPACTED LAYERS NOT TO EXCEED 9 INCHES IN THICKNESS.

FILL MATERIALS SHALL BE FREE OF FROZEN PARTICLES, BRUSH, ROOTS, SOD, OR OTHER FOREIGN OR OBJECTIONABLE MATERIALS
THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH OR PREVENT CONSTRUCTION OF SATISFACTORY FILLS.

FROZEN MATERIALS OR SOFT, MUCKY, OR HIGHLY COMPRESSIBLE MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE INCORPORATED INTO FILLS.
FILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON SATURATED OR FROZEN SURFACES.

SEEPS OR SPRINGS ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE HANDLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD AND
SPECIFICATION FOR SUBSURFACE DRAIN OR OTHER APPROVED METHOD.

ALL GRADED AREAS SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY UPON REACHING FINISHED GRADE. CUT SLOPES IN
COMPETENT BEDROCK AND ROCK FILLS NEED NOT BE VEGETATED. SEEDED AREAS WITHIN 50 FEET OF A SURFACE WATER, OR AS
OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLAN DRAWINGS, SHALL BE BLANKETED ACCORDING TO THE STANDARDS OF THIS PLAN.

IMMEDIATELY AFTER EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES CEASE IN ANY AREA OR SUBAREA OF THE PROJECT, THE OPERATOR SHALL
STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS. DURING NON-GERMINATING MONTHS, MULCH OR OTHER PROTECTIVE BLANKETING SHALL BE
APPLIED AS DESCRIBED IN THE PLAN. AREAS NOT AT FINISHED GRADE, WHICH WILL BE REACTIVATED WITHIN | YEAR, MAY BE
STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEMPORARY STABILIZATION SPECIFICATIONS. THOSE AREAS WHICH WILL NOT BE
REACTIVATED WITHIN | YEAR SHALL BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMANENT STABILIZATION SPECIFICATIONS.

PERMANENT STABILIZATION IS DEFINED AS A MINIMUM UNIFORM, PERENNIAL 70% VEGETATIVE COVER OR OTHER PERMANENT
NON-VEGETATIVE COVER WITH A DENSITY SUFFICIENT TO RESIST ACCELERATED EROSION. CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE
CAPABLE OF RESISTING FAILURE DUE TO SLUMPING, SLIDING, OR MOTHER MOVEMENTS.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMPS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED, STABILIZED, AND FUNCTIONAL BEFORE SITE DISTURBANCE BEGINS
WITHIN THE TRIBUTARY AREAS OF THOSE BMPS. E&S BMPS SHALL REMAIN FUNCTIONAL AS SUCH UNTIL ALL AREAS TRIBUTARY TO
THEM ARE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED OR UNTIL THEY ARE REPLACED BY ANOTHER BMP APPROVED BY THE LOCAL CONSERVATION
DISTRICT OR THE DEPARTMENT.

UPON COMPLETION OF ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF ALL DISTURBED AREAS, THE
OWNER AND/OR OPERATOR SHALL CONTACT THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT FOR AN INSPECTION PRIOR TO
REMOVAL/CONVERSION OF THE E&S BMPS.

AFTER FINAL SITE STABILIZATION HAS BEEN ACHIEVED, TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMPS MUST BE REMOVED OR
CONVERTED TO PERMANENT POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BMPS. AREAS DISTURBED DURING REMOVAL OR
CONVERSION OF THE BMPS SHALL BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY. IN ORDER TO ENSURE RAPID REVEGETATION OF DISTURBED AREAS,
SUCH REMOVAL/CONVERSIONS ARE TO BE DONE ONLY DURING THE GERMINATING SEASON.

UPON COMPLETION OF ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF ALL DISTURBED AREAS, THE
OWNER AND/OR OPERATOR SHALL CONTACT THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT TO SCHEDULE A FINAL INSPECTION.

FAILURE TO CORRECTLY INSTALL E&S BMPS, FAILURE TO PREVENT SEDIMENT-LADEN RUNOFF FROM LEAVING THE CONSTRUCTION
SITE OR FAILURE TO TAKE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION TO RESOLVE FAILURE OF E&S BMPS MAY RESULT IN ADMINISTRATIVE,
CIVIL, AND/OR CRIMINAL PENALTIES BEING INSTITUTED BY THE DEPARTMENT AS DEFINED IN SECTION 602 OF THE CLEAN STREAMS
LAW. THEE LEAN STREAMS LAW PROVIDES FOR UP TO $10,000 PER DAY IN CIVIL PENALTIES, UP TO $10,000 IN SUMMARY CRIMINAL
PENALTIES, AND UP TO $25,000 IN MISDEMEANOR CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR EACH VIOLATION.

IN THE EVENT OF SINKHOLE DISCOVERY A PROFESSIONAL GEOLOGIST OR ENGINEER WILL BE CONTACTED CONCERNING
MITIGATION. ADDITIONALLY, THE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT WILL BE MADE AWARE OF THE SINKHOLE DISCOVERY
IMMEDIATELY.

THE OPERATOR SHALL ASSURE THAT THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN IS PROPERLY AND COMPLETELY
IMPLEMENTED.

THE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE APPENDIX 64, EROSION
CONTROL RULES AND REGULATIONS, TITLE 25, PART |, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, SUBPART C,
PROTECTION OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ARTICLE Ill, WATER RESOURCES, CHAPTER 102, EROSION CONTROL.

STRAW MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED IN LONG STRANDS, NOT CHOPPED OR FINELY BROKEN.

CONCRETE WASH WATER SHALL BE HANDLED IN THE MANNER DESCRIBED ON THE PLAN DRAWINGS. IN NO CASE SHALL IT BE
ALLOWED TO ENTER ANY SURFACE WATERS OR GROUNDWATER SYSTEMS.

EROSION CONTROL MATTING SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL SLOPES 3H:1V OR STEEPER, WITHIN 50 FEET OF A SURFACE WATER AND
ON ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS SPECIFIED ON THE PLAN MAPS AND/OR DETAIL SHEETS.

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE NOTES:

1. ALLWORK IS TO OCCUR WITHIN THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE BOUNDARIES AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN. AT NO TIME SHALL CONSTRUCTION
VEHICLES BE ALLOWED TO ENTER AREAS OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE BOUNDARIES SHOWN ON THE PLAN MAPS. THESE AREAS MUST BE
CLEARLY MARKED AND FENCED OFF BEFORE CLEARING AND GRUBBING OPERATIONS BEGIN.

CONSTRUCT ALL DRAINAGE APPURTENANCES FROM DOWNSTREAM TO UPSTREAM UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
. LIMIT TREE REMOVAL TO ONLY WHAT IS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION.
. UPON REACHING FINAL GRADE, AREAS TO BE STABILIZED BY VEGETATION MUST NOT EXCEED 15,000 SQUARE FEET WITHOUT BEING STABILIZED.

. THE SITE MUST BE IMMEDIATELY SEEDED, MULCHED, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED FROM ACCELERATED EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION WHEN A
TEMPORARY CESSATION OF EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES EXCEEDS 4 DAYS. DURING NON-GERMINATING MONTHS, MULCH OR PROTECTIVE
BLANKETING SHALL BE APPLIED AS DESCRIBED IN THE PLAN. AREAS NOT AT FINISHED GRADE WHICH WILL BE REACTIVATED WITHIN ONE YEAR, MAY
BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEMPORARY STABILIZATION SPECIFICATIONS. THOSE AREAS WHICH WILL NOT BE REACTIVATED WITHIN
ONE YEAR SHALL BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMANENT STABILIZATION SPECIFICATIONS.

6. STABILIZE SLOPES, CHANNELS, DITCHES, AND OTHER DISTURBED AREAS AS THEY REACH FINAL GRADE. ROUND CUT AND FILL SLOPES SUCH THAT
RUNOFF IS DIRECTED AWAY FROM THE INTERSECTION OF THE CONSTRUCTED SLOPE AND THE EXISTING GRADE.

7. CLEARING, GRUBBING, AND TOPSOIL STRIPPING SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE AREAS DESCRIBED IN EACH STAGE OF THE CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE.
GENERAL SITE CLEARING, GRUBBING, AND TOPSOIL STRIPPING MAY NOT COMMENCE IN ANY STAGE OR PHASE OF THE PROJECT UNTIL THE E&S BMPS
SPECIFIED BY THE CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE FOR THAT STAGE OR PHASE HAVE BEEN INSTALLED AND ARE FUNCTIONING AS DESCRIBED IN THIS E&S
PLAN.

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE:

Vs wN

ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SEQUENCE. DEVIATION FROM THIS SEQUENCE MUST BE
APPROVED IN WRITING FROM THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT OR BY THE DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION.

1. AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING CLEARING AND GRUBBING, THE OWNER AND/OR OPERATOR
SHALL INVITE ALL CONTRACTORS, THE LANDOWNER, APPROPRIATE MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS, THE E&S PLAN PREPARER, THE PCSM PLAN PREPARER, THE
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSIGHT OF CRITICAL STAGES OF IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PCSM PLAN, AND A REPRESENTATIVE
FROM THE LOCAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT TO AN ONSITE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING.

2. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE SHOWN AT APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS. THE ENGINEER DOES NOT GUARANTEE ALL EXISTING
UTILITIES ON SITE ARE SHOWN ON THE PLAN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND TO
CALL THE PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM (1-800-242-1776) AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES OR
EXPANDING INTO A PREVIOUSLY UNMARKED AREA.

SITE WORK:
1. INSTALL WESTERN ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE, CLEAR AND GRUB AS NEEDED.

2. INSTALL INLET FILTER BAGS IN EXISTING INLETS ALONG CHERRY STREET, AND COMPOST FILTER SOCKS 1 THROUGH 10. COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL
BE INSTALLED PARALLEL TO EXISTING CONTOURS OR CONSTRUCTED LEVEL ALIGNMENTS. CLEAR AND GRUB AS NEEDED FOR THE INSTALLATION OF
THE COMPOST FILTER SOCKS. NOTE: ADDITIONAL COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE INSTALLED DOWNGRADE OF ANY DISTURBANCE AREAS AS
NEEDED. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES MUST BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR RESPECTIVE DETAIL AND IN WORKING
ORDER PRIOR TO DISTURBING AN AREA.

3. REMOVE WOODED AREAS, DEBRIS PILES, AND ALL ITEMS LISTED AS TO BE REMOVED WITHIN THE SITE, AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

4. ESTABLISH STOCKPILE AND CONCRETE WASHOUT LOCATION AND PLACE DOWNSLOPE COMPOST FILTER SOCKS. ENSURE THAT COMPOST FILTER
SOCKS ARE LOCATED DOWNSLOPE OF THE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE AT ALL TIMES. AS THE SITE GRADING PROGRESSES, COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE
INSTALLED PARALLEL TO EXISTING CONTOURS OR CONSTRUCTED LEVEL ALIGNMENTS. NOTE: ADDITIONAL COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE
INSTALLED DOWNGRADE OF ANY DISTURBANCE AREAS AS NEEDED. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES MUST BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR RESPECTIVE DETAIL AND IN WORKING ORDER PRIOR TO DISTURBING AN AREA.

5. CONSTRUCT UNDERGROUND DETENTION BASIN B. INSTALL OUTFALL STORMSEWER SYSTEM, STARTING AT HW S-100 AND WORKING UPSLOPE TO MH
S-B1. CONSTRUCT UNDERGROUND DETENTION BASIN C. INSTALL OUTFALL STORMSEWER SYSTEM, STARTING AT MH S-B1 AND WORKING UPSLOPE TO
MH S-C1. CONSTRUCT UNDERGROUND DETENTION BASIN A. INSTALL OUTFALL STORMSEWER SYSTEM, STARTING AT MH S-B1 AND WORKING
UPSLOPE TO MH S-A1l. LIMIT DAILY TRENCH EXCAVATION TO THE LENGTH OF PIPE PLACEMENT AND BACKFILLING THAT CAN BE COMPLETED THE
SAME DAY. ALL OPEN TRENCHES MUST BE PROTECTED. WATER, WHICH ACCUMULATES IN THE OPEN TRENCH, WILL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED BY
FILTER BAG PUMPING, BEFORE PIPE PLACEMENT AND/OR BACKFILLING BEGINS.

6. INSTALL EASTERN ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

7. ROUGH GRADE SITE AND BUILDING PADS. ROUGH GRADE DRIVEWAYS, AISLES, CONCRETE PATIOS AND PARKING LOTS. REPLACE COMPOST FILTER
SOCKS 8 AND 10 WITH COMPOST FILTER SOCKS 8A AND 10A RESPECTIVELY.IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE ANY STEEP SLOPES WITH EROSION CONTROL
MATTING. DO NOT PLACE EROSION CONTROL MATTING ON OR UNDER COMPOST FILTER SOCKS. ADJUST COMPOST FILTER SOCKS AS NEEDED TO FIT
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS. NOTE: ADDITIONAL COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE INSTALLED DOWNGRADE OF ANY DISTURBANCE AREAS AS
NEEDED.

8. CONSTRUCT DOMESTIC AND FIRE WATER SYSTEMS TO PROPOSED HYDRANTS AND BUILDINGS. CONSTRUCT SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM DOWNSTREAM
TO UPSTREAM, FROM THE PROPOSED TIE-IN WITH THE EXISTING SEWER LATERAL AT MH SS-100 TO MH SS-103, AND THE LATERAL CONNECTIONS TO
EACH BUILDING.

9. INSTALL THE PROPOSED STORMSEWER SYSTEM, WORKING FROM DOWNSTREAM TO UPSTREAM, FROM CONNECTION PIPE P-12 TO INLET S-12, FROM
CONNECTION PIPE P-13 TO INLET S-14, FROM MANHOLE S-13 TO INLET S-15, AND FROM CONNECTION PIPE P-1C TO MANHOLE S-1. LIMIT DAILY
TRENCH EXCAVATION TO THE LENGTH OF PIPE PLACEMENT AND BACKFILLING THAT CAN BE COMPLETED THE SAME DAY. ALL OPEN TRENCHES MUST
BE PROTECTED. WATER, WHICH ACCUMULATES IN THE OPEN TRENCH, WILL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED BY FILTER BAG PUMPING, BEFORE PIPE
PLACEMENT AND/OR BACKFILLING BEGINS. IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLING EACH INLET, INLET PROTECTION MUST BE PLACED AS APPLICABLE.

10.INSTALL THE PROPOSED STORM SEWER SYSTEM, WORKING FROM DOWNSTREAM TO UPSTREAM, FROM CONNECTION PIPE P-20 TO INLET S-20, FROM
CONNECTION PIPE P-1B TO INLET S-5, FROM INLET S-3 TO INLET S-6, FROM MANHOLE S-2 TO INLET S-9, AND FROM INLET S-7 TO INLET S-10. LIMIT
DAILY TRENCH EXCAVATION TO THE LENGTH OF PIPE PLACEMENT AND BACKFILLING THAT CAN BE COMPLETED THE SAME DAY. ALL OPEN TRENCHES
MUST BE PROTECTED. WATER, WHICH ACCUMULATES IN THE OPEN TRENCH, WILL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED BY FILTER BAG PUMPING, BEFORE PIPE
PLACEMENT AND/OR BACKFILLING BEGINS. IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLING EACH INLET, INLET PROTECTION MUST BE PLACED AS APPLICABLE.

11.INSTALL THE PROPOSED STORMSEWER SYSTEM, WORKING FROM DOWNSTREAM TO UPSTREAM, FROM CONNECTION PIPE P-24 TO INLET S-24, FROM
CONNECTION PIPE P-25 TO INLET S-25, FROM INLET S-30 TO INLET S-32, FROM CONNECTION PIPE P-33 TO INLET S-33, AND FROM CONNECTION PIPE
P-26 TO INLET S-29. LIMIT DAILY TRENCH EXCAVATION TO THE LENGTH OF PIPE PLACEMENT AND BACKFILLING THAT CAN BE COMPLETED THE SAME
DAY. ALL OPEN TRENCHES MUST BE PROTECTED. WATER, WHICH ACCUMULATES IN THE OPEN TRENCH, WILL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED BY FILTER
BAG PUMPING, BEFORE PIPE PLACEMENT AND/OR BACKFILLING BEGINS. IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLING EACH INLET, INLET PROTECTION MUST BE
PLACED AS APPLICABLE.

12.CONSTRUCT UNDERGROUND DETENTION FACILITY D. INSTALL OUTFALL STORMSEWER SYSTEM, REPLACING EXISTING INLET AT THE CORNER OF
WASHINGTON STREET AND CHERRY STREET WITH MANHOLE S-40 AND WORKING UPSLOPE TO INLET S-42. LIMIT DAILY TRENCH EXCAVATION TO THE
LENGTH OF PIPE PLACEMENT AND BACKFILLING THAT CAN BE COMPLETED THE SAME DAY. ALL OPEN TRENCHES MUST BE PROTECTED. WATER,
WHICH ACCUMULATES IN THE OPEN TRENCH, WILL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED BY FILTER BAG PUMPING, BEFORE PIPE PLACEMENT AND/OR
BACKFILLING BEGINS. IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLING EACH INLET, INLET PROTECTION MUST BE PLACED AS APPLICABLE.

13.INSTALL PROPOSED STORMSEWER SYSTEM, WORKING FROM DOWNSTREAM TO UPSTREAM, FROM PIPE P-R9 TO INLET R-9, FROM PIPE P-R5 TO INLET
R-7, FROM MANHOLE R-6 TO INLET R-8, FROM PIPE P-R1 TO INLET R-3, AND FROM MANHOLE R-2 TO INLET R-4. LIMIT DAILY TRENCH EXCAVATION TO
THE LENGTH OF PIPE PLACEMENT AND BACKFILLING THAT CAN BE COMPLETED THE SAME DAY. ALL OPEN TRENCHES MUST BE PROTECTED. WATER,
WHICH ACCUMULATES IN THE OPEN TRENCH, WILL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED BY FILTER BAG PUMPING, BEFORE PIPE PLACEMENT AND/OR
BACKFILLING BEGINS. IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLING EACH INLET, INLET PROTECTION MUST BE PLACED AS APPLICABLE.

14.PLACE SUBGRADE FOR THE DRIVEWAYS, AISLES, PARKING LOTS, AND ROAD WIDENING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN DETAILS. INSTALL CURBING,
DIRECTING STORMWATER TO THE PROPOSED INLETS. REMOVE COMPOST FILTER SOCKS AS NEEDED TO FIT PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

15.FINALIZE GRADING IN ALL LAWN AREAS.

16.INSTALL PROPOSED SIDEWALKS AND ADA RAMPS.

17.INSTALL PROPOSED TREES AND OTHER PLANTINGS.

18.COMPLETE PAVING OF SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN DETAILS. ONCE PAVING IS COMPLETED, ADD PAVEMENT MARKINGS.
FINAL SITE PREPARATION:

1. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS MUST BE MAINTAINED PROPERLY. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE
INSPECTIONS OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT AND ON A WEEKLY BASIS. ALL PREVENTATIVE AND
REMEDIAL MAINTENANCE WORK; INCLUDING CLEAN OUT, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, RE-GRADING, RESEEDING, RE-MULCHING, AND RE-NETTING, MUST
BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. CONTACT THE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT PRIOR TO REMOVING TEMPORARY E&S BMPS.

2. UPON ACHIEVING A MINIMUM UNIFORM 70% PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER OVER THE ENTIRE VEGETATED TRIBUTARY AREA, ANY OF THE
REMAINING TEMPORARY E&S CONTROLS SHOULD BE REMOVED, INCLUDING COMPOST FILTER SOCKS AND INLET PROTECTION. ALL AREAS DISTURBED
DURING THE REMOVAL PROCESS SHOULD BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED WITH PERMANENT SEEDING, AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

3. THE PERMITTEE SHALL SUBMIT A NOTICE OF TERMINATION TO THE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT ONCE SITE WORK IS COMPLETED.

PREPARATION OF AREAS TO BE TOPSOILED

GRADE THE AREAS TO BE COVERED BY TOPSOIL USING ACCEPTABLE METHODS, LOOSEN SOIL TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 2 INCHES, BEFORE PLACING
THE TOPSOIL. REMOVE STONES AND OTHER FOREIGN MATERIAL 2 INCHES OR LARGER IN DIMENSION. REMOVE AND SATISFACTORILY DISPOSE OF
UNSUITABLE AND SURPLUS MATERIAL

E&S PLAN - PLANNING AND DESIGN - SECTION 102.4(B)(4)
I.  E&S PLAN MINIMIZES THE EXTENT AND DURATION OF THE EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY.

2. E&S PLAN MAXIMIZES PROTECTION OF EXISTING DRAINAGE FEATURES AND VEGETATION.
3. E&S PLAN MINIMIZES SOIL COMPACTION.
4. E&S PLAN UTILIZES OTHER MEASURES OR CONTROLS THAT PREVENT OR MINIMIZE GENERATION OF INCREASED STORMWATER RUNOFF.

MEASURES PROVIDED TO MINIMIZE THERMAL IMPACTS

RUNOFF WILL BE CAPTURED AND DIRECTED TO SUBSURFACE UNDERDRAINS. RUNOFF FROM PAVED AREAS OF THE PROJECT DISCHARGE THROUGH
BURIED PIPE, THEREBY CREATING AMPLE OPPORTUNITY FOR COOLING PRIOR TO REACHING THE SURFACE WATERS. THE MAJORITY OF THE
DISTURBED SITE WILL DISCHARGE INTO THE UNDERGROUND DETENTION FACILITIES. AS SUCH, THE PROJECT WILL NOT HAVE AN ADVERSE IMPACT
ON THE NATURAL TEMPERATURES OF THE RECEIVING WATERS.

CRITICAL STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION - LICENSED PROFESSIONAL TO BE PRESENT ON SITE

1 PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING TO BE HELD PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.
INSTALLATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND DETENTION FACILITY, IMPERMEABLE LINER, AND OUTLET CONTROL
2
STRUCTURES
3 INSPECTION PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF E&S CONTROLS.

4 FINAL INSPECTION AT PROJECT COMPLETION.

SEEDING AND SOIL SUPPLEMENTS

THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PENNDOT PUBLICATION 408, SECTION 804.

TEMPORARY SEED MIXTURES

SEED TYPE % BY WEIGHT PURITY MAX. WEED SEED
(PENNDOT FORMULA E)
ANNUAL RYEGRASS 100 95% 0.10%

APPLY SEED AT A RATE OF 10 LBS. PER 1,000 SY.
APPLY STRAW MULCH (SEE MULCH APPLICATION RATES TABLE)
SEEDING SEASON DATES: MARCH 15 TO OCTOBER |5

PERMANENT SEED MIXTURES

SEED TYPE % BY WEIGHT PURITY MAX. WEED SEED
(PENNDOT FORMULA B)

PERENNIAL RYEGRASS MIXTURE * 20 97% 0.10%

(LOLIUM PERENNE)

CREEPING RED FESCUE 30 97% 0.10%
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS MIXTURE ** 50 97% 0.15%

(POA PRATENSIS)

APPLY SEED AT A RATE OF 42 LBS. PER 1,000 SY.

APPLY STRAW OR HAY MULCH (SEE MULCH APPLICATION RATES TABLE).

APPLY PULVERIZED AGRICULTURAL LIMESTONE AT A RATE OF 2 TONS/ACRE UNLESS TESTING HAS BEEN PERFORMED.
APPLY 10-20-20 ANALYSIS COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER AT A RATE OF 678 LBS/ACRE UNLESS TESTING HAS BEEN PERFORMED.
SEEDING SEASON DATES: MARCH 15 TO JUNE |; AUGUST | TO OCTOBER 15

APPLY FLEXTERRA FGM (OR EQUAL) ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

* A COMBINATION OF IMPROVED CERTIFIED VARIETIES WITH NO ONE VARIETY EXCEEDING 50% OF THE TOTAL RYEGRASS
COMPONENT.

** A COMBINATION OF IMPROVED CERTIFIED VARIETIES WITH NO ONE VARIETY EXCEEDING 50% OF THE TOTAL BLUEGRASS
COMPONENT.

PERMANENT SEED MIXTURES ON STEEP SLOPES (SLOPES EXCEEDING 3:1)

(PENNDOT FORMULA L)

SEED TYPE % BY WEIGHT PURITY MAX. WEED SEED
HARD FESCUE 55 97% 0.10%

(FESTUCA LONGIFOLIA*¥*)

CREEPING RED FESCUE 35 97% 0.10%

(FESTUCA RUBRA)

ANNUAL RYEGRASS

(LOLIUM MULTIFLORUM) 10 95% 0.10%

APPLY SEED AT A RATE OF 48 LBS / 1,000 SY.

MULCH WITH MULCH CONTROL NETTING OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS MUST BE INSTALLED.

APPLY PULVERIZED AGRICULTURAL LIMESTONE AT A RATE OF 2 TONS/ACRE UNLESS TESTING HAS BEEN PERFORMED.
APPLY 10-20-20 ANALYSIS COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER AT A RATE OF 678 LBS./ACRE UNLESS TESTING HAS BEEN PERFORMED.
SEEDING SEASON DATES: MARCH 15 TO JUNE |; AUGUST | TO OCTOBER 15

kA COMBINATION OF IMPROVED CERTIFIED VARIETIES WITH NO ONE VARIETY EXCEEDING 50% OF THE TOTAL HARD FESCUE
COMPONENT.

MULCH APPLICATION RATE

APPLICATION RATE (MIN)
MULCH TYPE PER ACRE PER 1,000 SF PER 1,000 SY NOTES
STRAW 3 TONS 18 LB 160 LB EITHER WHEAT OR OAT STRAW, FREE OF WEEDS,
NOT CHOPPED OR FINELY BROKEN
HAY 3 TONS 18 LB 160 LB TIMOTHY, MIXED CLOVER AND TIMOTHY OR
OTHER NATIVE FORAGE GRASSES

RECYCLING OR DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE FROM THE SITE, RECYCLE, OR DISPOSE OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND WASTES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROCTECTION'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 260.1 ET SEQ., 271.1 ET SEQ., AND 287.1 ET SEQ. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT LEGALLY BURY,
DUMP OR DISCHARGE ANY BUILDING MATERIAL OR WASTES AT THE SITE.

PROCEDURE FOR MANAGING SOIL, GROUNDWATER, AND OTHER POTENTIALLY CONTAMINATED MATERIALS GENERATED
OR EXPOSED DURING CONSTRUCTION AND FOR THE REUSE AND/OR OFF-SITE DISPOSAL OF GENERATED MATERIALS

. ANY EXCAVATED SOIL WHICH IS CONFIRMED TO BE CONTAMINATED AT CONCENTRATIONS WHICH EXCEED THE
PADEP CLEAN FILL STANDARDS FOR RESIDENCES SHOULD BE DISPOSED OFF-SITE AT A PERMITTED FACILITY. DISPOSAL
MANIFESTS SHOULD BE MAINTAINED. EXCAVATED SOILS SHOULD BE PLACED IMMEDIATELY INTO TRUCKS FOR OFF-SITE
DISPOSAL. SOIL AWAITING OFF-SITE DISPOSAL SHALL BE PLACED ON AND COVERED BY POLYETHYLENE SHEETING.

2. IF THE SITE WILL NEED TO IMPORT OR EXPORT MATERIAL FROM THE SITE, THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR PERFORMING
ENVIRONMENTAL DUE DILIGENCE AND DETERMINATION OF CLEAN FILL WILL REST WITH THE CONTRACTOR.

3. IF THE FILL MAY HAVE BEEN AFFECTED BY A SPILL OR RELEASE OF A REGULATED SUBSTANCE, IT MUST BE TESTED TO
DETERMINE IF IT QUALIFIES AS CLEAN FILL. TESTING SHOULD BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPENDIX A OF
THE DEPARTMENT'S POLICY "MANAGEMENT OF FILL".

4. FILL MATERIAL THAT DOES NOT QUALIFY AS CLEAN FILL IS REGULATED FILL. REGULATED FILL IS WASTE AND MUST BE
MANAGED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S MUNICIPAL OR RESIDUAL WASTE REGULATIONS BASED ON 25 PA
CODE CHAPTERS 287 RESIDUAL WASTE MANAGEMENT OR 271 MUNICIPAL WASTE MANAGEMENT, WHICHEVER IS
APPLICABLE. THIS REGULATIONS ARE AVAILABLE ON-LINE AT WWW.PACODE.COM .

STORMSEWER PIPE TRENCH EXCAVATION NOTES

. LIMIT ADVANCED CLEARING AND GRUBBING OPERATIONS TO A DISTANCE EQUAL TO TWO TIMES THE LENGTH OF PIPE
INSTALLATION THAT CAN BE COMPLETED IN ONE DAY.

2.  WORK CREWS AND EQUIPMENT FOR TRENCHING, PLACEMENT OF PIPE, PLUG CONSTRUCTION AND BACKFILLING WILL
BE SELF CONTAINED AND SEPARATE FROM CLEARING AND GRUBBING AND SITE RESTORATION AND STABILIZATION
OPERATIONS.

ALL SOIL EXCAVATED FROM THE TRENCH WILL BE PLACED ON THE UPHILL SIDE OF THE TRENCH.

4. LIMIT DAILY TRENCH EXCAVATION TO THE LENGTH OF PIPE PLACEMENT, PLUG INSTALLATION AND BACKFILLING THAT
CAN BE COMPLETED THE SAME DAY.

5. WATER WHICH ACCUMULATES IN THE OPEN TRENCH WILL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED BY PUMPING BEFORE PIPE
PLACEMENT AND / OR BACKFILLING BEGINS. WATER REMOVED FROM THE TRENCH SHALL BE PUMPED THROUGH A
FILTRATION DEVICE.

6. ON THE DAY FOLLOWING PIPE PLACEMENT AND TRENCH BACKFILLING, THE DISTURBED AREA WILL BE GRADED TO
FINAL CONTOURS AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED.

Proposed Storm Network Proposed Storm Network Proposed Storm Network
Pipe Table Pipe Table Pipe Table
Pipe I.D. | Description | Length | Invert Up | Invert Dn | Slope Pipe I.D. | Description | Length | Invert Up | Invert Dn | Slope Pipe I.D. | Description | Length | Invert Up | Invert Dn | Slope
P2 24"RCP 65' 49.20 48.80 0.62% P-23 I8"RCP 28' 48.95 48.80 0.54% P-BASIN B I8"RCP I5' 48.80 4851 2.00%
P-3 24"RCP 87" 49.85 49.40 0.52% P-24 I8"RCP 13 49.25 49.15 0.64% PRI I8"RCP 23 48.25 48.10 0.65%
P-4 24"RCP 87" 50.50 50.05 0.52% P-25 I8"RCP 13 49.55 49.45 0.61% P-R2 I8"RCP 258' 50.30 48.45 0.72%
P-5 I8"RCP 77 51.40 51.00 0.52% P-30 I8"RCP 9 46.40 45.95 5.00% P-R3 I8"RCP 4 48.90 48.66 0.57%
P-6 I8"RCP 105" 52.15 51.60 0.52% P-32 I8"RCP 9 46.40 45.95 5.00% P-R4 I8"RCP 14 49.65 49.05 0.53%
P7 I8"RCP 33 52.55 52.35 0.60% P-34 I8"RCP 23 46.10 45.95 0.65% P-R5 I8"RCP 17 49.95 49.85 0.60%
P8 I8"RCP 38' 51.10 50.80 0.79% P-35 I8"RCP 23 46.45 46.30 0.66% P-R6 I8"RCP 9 50.25 50.15 0.53%
P9 I8"RCP 1o 51.85 5130 0.50% P-36 I8"RCP e 47.25 46.65 0.51%
P-10 I8"RCP 59' 52.35 52.05 0.51% P37 I8"RCP 107" 47.90 47.35 0.51%
P11 I8"RCP 64' 51.90 51.60 0.47% P-38 I8"RCP 77 48.50 48.10 0.52%
P-12 I8"RCP 59' 51.60 5130 0.51% P-39 I8"RCP Is' 48.80 48.90 0.67%
P-13 I8"RCP 25' 50.90 50.05 3.42% P-40 I8"RCP I5' 49.20 49.10 0.68%
P-14 18"RCP 33' 50.90 50.05 2.60% P-42 18"RCP 190" 48.50 47.55 0.50%
P-15 I8"RCP 28' 50.10 49.40 251% P-43 I8"RCP 59' 49.00 48.70 0.50%
P-16 I8"RCP 3 50.10 49.40 2.26% P-45 I8"RCP 39' 48.33 47.00 341%
P17 I8"RCP 24 49.10 48.80 1.23% P-5I I8"RCP 9 47.80 47.70 0.52%
P-18 I8"RCP 127 51.25 49.30 1.53% P-52 I8"RCP 127 50.60 48.00 2.05%
P-20 I8"RCP I5' 48.90 48.80 0.68% P-102 I8"RCP 99" 47.95 47.35 0.60%
P21 18"RCP 19’ 49.60 49.50 0.50% P-Al I8"RCP 85’ 48.50 48.05 0.54%
P-22 I8"RCP 9 49.20 49.30 0.53% P-BI 24"RCP 9 47.15 47.00 0.81%
Proposed Storm Network Proposed Storm Network
Structure Table Structure Table
Structure |1.D. Description Rim/Grate | Pipes (In) | Inverts (In) | Pipes (Out) | Inverts (Out) || Structure I.D. Description Rim/Grate | Pipes (In) | Inverts (In) | Pipes (Out) | Inverts (Out)
EW-1 60 in. x 18 in. x 60 in. CONC. HW 52.75 18" RCP 48.66 S-16 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 53.30 18" RCP 50.10
EW-100 84 in. x 18 in. x 60 in. CONC. HW 50.84 24" RCP 47.00 5-17 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 54.45 18" RCP 49.30 18" RCP 49.10
R-I 60 in. x 60 in. 'C' INLET 52.28 18" RCP 48.45 18" RCP 48.25 5-18 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 56.04 18" RCP 51.25
R-2 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 53.97 18" RCP 50.30 520 48 in. dia. CYLINDER MH 53.43 18" RCP 49.50 18" RCP 49.30
R-3 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 52.99 18" RCP 49.05 18" RCP 48.90 s-21 24 in. x 45 in. "M’ INLET 53.29 18" RCP 49.60
R-4 24 in. x 45 in. "M’ INLET 53.00 18" RCP 49.85 18" RCP 49.65 ) 24 in. x 45 in. "M’ INLET 53.15 18" RCP 49.20 18" RCP 48.90
R-5 48 in. dia. CYLINDER MH 53.00 18" RCP 50.15 18" RCP 49.95 523 24 in. x 45 in. "M’ INLET 52.45 18" RCP 49.15 18" RCP 48.95
R-6 24 in. x 45 in. "M’ INLET 53.00 18" RCP 50.25 5-24 48 in. dia. CYLINDER MH 52,61 18" RCP 49.45 18" RCP 49.25
24" RCP 49.40 525 24 in. x 45 in. "M’ INLET 52.36 18" RCP 49.55
52 60 in. dia. CYLINDER MH 53.24 18" RCP 49.40 24" RCP 49.20
18" RCP 49.40 529 60 in. dia. CYLINDER MH 50.97 18" RCP 45.95
24" RCP 50.05 S-30 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 50.86 18" RCP 46.40
5-3 48 in. dia. CYLINDER MH 54.13 18" RCP 50.05 24" RCP 49.85 —
18" RCP 20,05 s-31 60 in. dia. CYLINDER MH 51.88 18" RCP 45.95
& RCP 51,00 532 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 51.80 18" RCP 46.40
54 48 in. dia. CYLINDER MH 54.62 8" RGP 20.80 24" RCP 50.50 — -
5-33 60 in. dia. CYLINDER MH 52.00 18" RCP 45.95
55 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 54.17 :g EEE g ::zg 18" RCP 51.40 5-34 48 in. dia. CYLINDER MH 51.88 18" RCP 46.30 18" RCP 46.10
» T o TLET o7 e e e er s 5-35 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 51.23 18" RCP 46.65 18" RCP 46.45
— A o .y o . 5-36 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 51.85 18" RCP 47.35 18" RCP 47.25
5-8 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 5471 e e 18" RCP 51.10 537 60 in. x 60 in. "C" INLET >1.78 8" R @10 18" RCP 47.90
— A o ET s o 708 o e 5-38 48 in. dia. CYLINDER MH 5231 18" RCP 49.10 18" RCP 48.90
1o T o TLET oae e er e 5-39 24 in. x 45 in. "M’ INLET 52.00 18" RCP 48.80 18" RCP 48.50
S-11 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 54.09 18" RCP 51.90 540 241in. x 45 in. M INLET 5200 18" REP 49.20
s-12 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 54.71 18" RCP 51.60 S-41 241in. x 45 in. 'C"INLET 5212 8" RCP 47.55
5-13 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 54.08 18" RCP 50.90
S-14 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 54.09 18" RCP 50.90
5-15 24 in. x 45 in. 'C' INLET 53.30 18" RCP 50.10

Colliers

Engineering
& Design

www.colliersengineering.com

Copyright © 2021. Colliers Engineering & Design All Rights Reserved. This drawing
and all the information contained herein is authorized for use only by the party for
whom the services were contracted or to whom it is certified. This drawing may not
be copied, reused, disclosed, distributed or relied upon for any other purpose
without the express written consent of Colliers Engineering & Design.

\

>
Doing Business as AMASER
v CONSULTING )

N

PROTECT YOURSELF
ALL STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON
PREPARING TO DISTURB THE EARTH'S
SURFACE ANYWHERE IN ANY STATE

knowwhats DEIOW. 20210843125 & 20210843126
Call before you dig.

FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS
VISIT: WWW.CALL811.COM

N

DRAWN BY | DESCRIPTION

DATE

REV

©7/\ PROFESSIONAL
C. RICHARD ROSEBERRY
ENGINEER
< No. 46162 | /.
< ,
N

C. Richard R

PENNSYLVANIA REGISTERED P!
LICENSE NUMBER: PE046162R
COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.

'OFESSIONAL ENGINEER

EROSION AND SEDIMENT
POLLUTION CONTROL
PLANS

FOR

401/433
WASHINGTON

STREET
APARTMENTS

401 & 403 WASHINGTON
STREET
CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH
& WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PENNSYLVANIA

\

LEHIGH VALLEY
941 Marcon Boulevard,
Suite 801
Allentown, PA 18109
Phone: 610.868.4201

COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
DOING BUSINESS AS MASER CONSULTING

Colliers

Engineering
& Design

V.

(SCALE: DATE:

AS SHOWN 12/03/2021 SF CRR

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY: |

PROJECT NUMBER:
14000908C

DRAWING NAME:
C-SESC-DTLS

4

\

SHEET TITLE:

EROSION AND SEDIMENT
POLLUTION CONTROL
DETAILS

4

\

SHEET NUMBER:

E4 of E5

v

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.




By: MDEJESUS

2014\14000908C\Engineering\E&S\C-SESC-DTLS.dwg\C-05-DETAILS

4 N
3 MOUNTABLE . N
BERM (6 IN. MIN.)* T ]
. WELL VEGETATED, GRASSY AREA °
, . , Colliers
/ DISCHARGE HOSE
DWAY
EXISTING ROA N N —
/ / A\ DISTURBED AREA
\ . .
/ \ COMPOST FILTER SOCK 2 IN. x 2 IN. WOODEN STAKES E ngineering
GEOTEXTILE—/ EARTH FILL { PLACED 10 FT ON CENTER .
MIN, 8" g FILTER BAG ! INTAKE HOSE BLOWN/PLACED & Desi gn
EXISTING AASHTO T PIPE AS NECESSARY ] | EXISTING FILTER MEDIA
GROUND \ { CONTOURS UNDISTURBED AREA
29X | X X CLAMPS DISTURBED AREA www.colliersengineering.com
. |= Copyright © 2021. Colliers Engineering & Design All Rights Reserved. This drawing
M \ N % and all the information contained herein is authorized for use only by the party for
] whom the services were contracted or to whom it is certified. This drawing may not
u | | | | HEAVY DUTY LIFTING STRAPS COMPOST UNDISTURBED AREA 21IN.x 2 IN. T be copied, reused, disclosed, distributed or relied upon for any other purpose
(RECOMMENDED) FILTER SOCK WOODEN STAKES without the express written consent of Colliers Engineering & Design.
Z PLAN VIEW PLACED 10 FT ON SECTION
4 N
= —_— DISCHARGE HOSE CENTER ) ) »
E N PLAN VIEW Doing Business as MASER
3 CLAMPS - - \ v CONSULTING J
- § "“' .\
— e~ PUMP 4 N
Q P \\\ PROTECT YOURSELF
T ( FILTER BAG - INTAKE HOSE ALL STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
olZ Q X NOTES: EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON
N E Q \ // - PREPARING TO DISTURB THE EARTH'S
S < < I. SOCK FABRIC SHALL MEET STANDARDS OF TABLE 4. OF THE PA DEP EROSION CONTROL MANUAL. COMPOST SHALL MEET THE STANDARDS OF TABLE 4.2 OF THE PA DEP SURFACE ANYWHERE IN ANY STATE
E WELL VEGETATED, GRASSY AREA EROSION CONTROL MANUAL. Kn&wa vlvlhat‘s below. 20210843125 & 20210843126
_ before you dig.
;’\2 2. COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE PLACED AT EXISTING LEVEL GRADE. BOTH ENDS OF THE BARRIER SHALL BE EXTENDED AT LEAST 8 FEET UP SLOPE AT 45 DEGREES TO THE MAIN FORST ATEy SPEgFI C DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS
z Q ELEVATION VIEW BARRIER ALIGNMENT. MAXIMUM SLOPE LENGTH ABOVE ANY BARRIER SHALL NOT EXCEED THAT SPECIFIED FOR THE SIZE OF THE SOCK AND THE SLOPE OF ITS TRIBUTARY AREA. \ VISIT: WWW.CALLS 11 COM )
PLAN VIEW E 3. TRAFFIC SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO CROSS COMPOST FILTER SOCKS. y X
B 4. ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN IT REACHES 1/2 THE ABOVE GROUND HEIGHT OF THE BARRIER AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER DESCRIBED ELSEWHERE IN
* MOUNTABLE BERM USED TO PROVIDE PROPER COVER FOR PIPE - NOTES: THE PLAN.
. 5. COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. DAMAGED SOCKS SHALL BE REPAIRED ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S
I. LOW VOLUME FILTER BAGS SHALL BE MADE FROM NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL SEWN WITH HIGH STRENGTH, DOUBLE STITCHED "J" TYPE SPECIFICATIONS OR REPLACED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF INSPECTION.
SEAMS. THEY SHALL BE CAPABLE OF TRAPPING PARTICLES LARGER THAN 150 MICRONS. HIGH VOLUME FILTER BAGS SHALL BE MADE FROM WOVEN
NOTES: GEOTEXTILES THAT MEET THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS: 6. BIODEGRADABLE COMPOST FILTER SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED AFTER 6 MONTHS; PHOTODEGRADABLE SOCKS AFTER | YEAR. POLYPROPYLENE SOCKS SHALL BE REPLACED
EE— ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER’S RECOMMENDATIONS.
PROPERTY TEST METHOD MINIMUM STANDARD
.~ REMOVE TOPSOIL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. EXTEND ROCK OVER FULL WIDTH OF ENTRANCE. 7. UPON STABILIZATION OF THE AREA TRIBUTARY TO THE SOCK, STAKES SHALL BE REMOVED. THE SOCK MAY BE LEFT IN PLACE AND VEGETATED OR REMOVED. IN THE LATTER
AVG. WIDE WIDTH STRENGTH ASTM D-4884 6O LB/IN CASE, THE MESH SHALL BE CUT OPEN AND THE MULCH SPREAD AS A SOIL SUPPLEMENT
2. RUNOFF SHALL BE DIVERTED FROM ROADWAY TO A SUITABLE SEDIMENT REMOVAL BMP PRIOR TO ENTERING ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. GRAB TENSILE ASTM D-4632 205 LB ' :
3. MOUNTABLE BERM SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEREVER OPTIONAL CULVERT PIPE IS USED AND PROPER PIPE COVER AS SPECIFIED BY MANUFACTURER IS NOT OTHERWISE PUNCTURE ASTM D-4833 1oLs
PROVIDED. PIPE SHALL BE SIZED APPROPRIATELY FOR SIZE OF DITCH BEING CROSSED. MULLEN BURST ASTM D-3786 350 PSI
4. MAINTENANCE: ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE THICKNESS SHALL BE CONSTANTLY MAINTAINED TO THE SPECIFIED DIMENSIONS BY ADDING ROCK. A UV RESISTANCE ASTM D-4355 70%
STOCKPILE SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE FOR THIS PURPOSE. ALL SEDIMENT DEPOSITED ON PAVED ROADWAYS SHALL BE REMOVED AND RETURNED TO THE AOS % RETAINED ASTM D-4751 80 SIEVE
CONSTRUCTION SITE IMMEDIATELY. IF EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT ARE BEING DEPOSITED ON ROADWAY, EXTEND LENGTH OF ROCK CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE BY 50 FOOT INCREMENTS UNTIL CONDITION IS ALLEVIATED OR INSTALL WASH RACK. WASHING THE ROADWAY OR SWEEPING THE DEPOSITS INTO 2. ASUITABLE MEANS OF ACCESSING THE BAG WITH MACHINERY REQUIRED FOR DISPOSAL PURPOSES SHALL BE PROVIDED. FILTER BAGS SHALL BE
ROADWAY DITCHES, SEWERS, CULVERTS, OR OTHER DRAINAGE COURSES IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. REPLACED WHEN THEY BECOME 1/2 FULL OF SEDIMENT. SPARE BAGS SHALL BE KEPT AVAILABLE FOR REPLACEMENT OF THOSE THAT HAVE FAILED
OR ARE FILLED. BAGS SHALL BE PLACED ON STRAPS TO FACILITATE REMOVAL UNLESS BAGS COME WITH LIFTING STRAPS ALREADY ATTACHED.
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL # 3 -1 3. BAGS SHALL BE LOCATED IN WELL-VEGETATED (GRASSY) AREA, AND DISCHARGE ONTO STABLE, EROSION RESISTANT AREAS. WHERE THIS IS NOT STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL # 4 -1
POSSIBLE, A GEOTEXTILE UNDERLAYMENT AND FLOW PATH SHALL BE PROVIDED. BAGS MAY BE PLACED ON FILTER STONE TO INCREASE
ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DISCHARGE CAPACITY. BAGS SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON SLOPES GREATER THAN 5%. FOR SLOPES EXCEEDING 5%, CLEAN ROCK OR OTHER COMPOST FILTER SOCK
NOT TO SCALE MCPA-SOIL-EROS-1000 05/01/18 NON-ERODIBLE AND NON-POLLUTING MATERIAL MAY BE PLACED UNDER THE BAG TO REDUCE SLOPE STEEPNESS. NOT TO SCALE MCPA-SOIL-EROS-1600 05/01/18
TABLE 4.1 COMPOST SOCK FABRIC MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS TABLE 42 COMPOST STANDARDS 4. NO DOWNSLOPE SEDIMENT BARRIER IS REQUIRED FOR MOST INSTALLATIONS. COMPOST BERM OR COMPOST FILTER SOCK SHALL BE INSTALLED NOTES:
- - - - _ BELOW BAGS LOCATED IN HQ OR EV WATERSHEDS, WITHIN 50 FEET OF ANY RECEIVING SURFACE WATER OR WHERE GRASSY AREA IS NOT
Multi-Filament Heavy Duty Organic Matter Content 25% - 100% (dry weight basis) AVAILABLE MAXIMUM DEPTH OF CONCRETE -
_ u Multi-Filament Oreanic Portion Fibrous and eloneated ‘ I.  CONCRETE WASHOUTS ARE REQUIRED ON ALL CONSTRUCTION 2" % 2" x 36" WOOD g
Material Type 3 mil HDPE 5 mil HDPE 5 mil HDPE Polypropylene Polypropylene 8 8 SITES INVOLVING CONCRETE AND STUCCO USE: STAKES PACED 5' O.C WASHOUT WATER IS 50% OF FILTER =
(MFPP) (gEMF;{)P) pH 5585 5. THE PUMP DISCHARGE HOSE SHALL BE INSERTED INTO THE BAGS IN THE MANNER SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER AND SECURELY CLAMPED. A L RING HEIGHT. &
Moisture Content 30%-60% PIECE OF PVC PIPE IS RECOMMENDED FOR THIS PURPOSE. 24" DIAMETER e
Material Ch o Photo- Photo- Bio. desradable Photo- Photo- —— — — 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUIRE ALL CONCRETE DRIVERS TO a
aterial Characteristics degradable degradable g degradable degradable Particle Size 30% - 50% pass through %" sieve 6. THE PUMPING RATE SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 750 GPM OR 1/2 THE MAXIMUM SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER, WHICHEVER IS LESS. PUMP UTILIZE THE CONCRETE WASHOUTS ONSITE. E?T?E%?)TCK Q
12” 12” 12” 12” Soluble Salt Concentration 5.0 dS/m (mmhos/com) Maximum INTAKES SHALL BE FLOATING AND SCREENED. >
o
12’ 18" 18" 18" 18"
Sock Diameters : X X X X 3.  WASHOUT FACILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED AT LEAST 50 FEET AWAY 7/ z
18 24 24 24 24 7. FILTER BAGS SHALL BE INSPECTED DAILY. IF ANY PROBLEM IS DETECTED, PUMPING SHALL CEASE IMMEDIATELY AND NOT RESUME UNTIL THE FROM STORM SEWER DRAIN INLETS, GUTTERS, OPEN DITCHES, AND %
32" 32" 32" 32" PROBLEM IS CORRECTED. WATER COURSES. ~
Mesh Opening 3/8” 3/8” 3/8” 3/8” 1/8” 2
Tensile Strength 26 psi 26 psi 44 psi 202 psi 4. APPROPRIATE STONE SHOULD COVER PATHS TO CONCRETE o
WASHOUT. <
Ultraviolet Stability % o
(;i‘i’g';; b g't{; 23% at 23% at 100% at 100% at STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL # 3-16 SECTION
1000 hr. 1000 hr. 1000 hr. 1000 hr. NOTES:
ASTM G-155 5. THE NUMBER OF CONCRETE WASHOUTS DEPENDS ON THE MO >
( ) PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG EXPECTED DEMAND FOR STORAGE CAPACITY. LARGE SITES WITH | INSTALL ON FLAT GRADE FOR OPTIMUM PERFORMANCE S B N e e O O I
— _ e i EXTENSIVE CONCRETE WORK SHALL BE PLACED AT MULTIPLE . -
Minimum Functional - 9 months - | year 2 years NOT TO SCALE MCPA-SOIL-EROS-1400 02/01/18 LOCATIONS FOR USE BY CONCRETE TRUCK DRIVERS. 2. 18" DIAMETER FILTER SOCK MAY BE STACKED ONTO \ /
Longevity 2> INLET GRATE DOUBLE 24" DIAMETER SOCKS IN  PYRAMIDAL ( )
SANDBAG, FILTER LOG, CONFIGURATION FOR ADDED HEIGHT.
Two-ply Systems COMPOST SOCK, OR FILTER NOTES: 6. CONCRETE WASHOUT AREAS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED BY POSTING
HDPE biaxial net | IN. REBAR FOR TUBE SIGNS ONSITE. 2" x 2" x 36" WOODEN
e Con e Continuously wound BAG REMOVAL FROM "] — EXPANSION RESTRAINT I MAXIMUM DRAINAGE AREA = 1/2 ACRE. STAKES PLACED 5" O.C. DIRECT CONCRETE Lz
nner Containment Netting 8 : INLET (1/4 IN. NYLON ROPE) 7. CONCRETE WASHOUTS ARE TO BE INSPECTED DAILY BY THE WASHOUT WATER N Ly
Fusion-welded junctures 2. INLET PROTECTION SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED FOR INLET CONTRACTOR FOR LEAKS OR TEARS IN PLASTIC LINER. INTO FILTER RING o 4
3/4" x 3/4" Max. aperture size TRIBUTARY TO SEDIMENT BASIN OR TRAP. BERMS SHALL BE
- , N— 2 IN X 2IN. X 3/4IN. REQUIRED FOR ALL INSTALLATIONS. © -
Comp05|te Polypropylem.e Fabrlc (Woven Iayer and non-woven fleece RUBBER BLOCK 8. REMOVE AND DlSPOSE OF ALL MATER'AL WHEN THE WASHOUT PROFESS'ONAL
Outer Filtration Mesh mechanically fused via needle punch) 3. ROLLED EARTHEN BERM SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL ROADWAY HAS BEEN FILLED TO 75% CAPACITY. C. RICHARD ROSEBERRY
3/16" Max. aperture size IS STONED. ROAD SUBBASE BERM SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL .
Sock fabrics composed of burlap may be used on projects lasting 6 months or less. ROADWAY IS PAVED. SIX INCH MINIMUM HEIGHT ASPHALT BERM 9. PRIOR TO ANY RAINFALL, ALL CONCRETE WASHOUTS ARE TO BE
P P ey Pro) g INSTALLATION DETAIL SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL ROADWAY SURFACE RECEIVES CLEANED OUT OR COVERED ENGINEER
- - No. 46162
FINAL COAT. & , \7
4. AT A MINIMUM, THE FABRIC SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM GRAB 10. ONCE THE MATERIAL HAS BEEN CLEANED OUT OF THE CONCRETE 5 x>
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION TABLE # & TENSILE STRENGTH OF 120 LBS, A MINIMUM BURST STRENGTH OF WASHOUT FACILITY, THE FACILITY MUST BE INSPECTED FOR
[,_ -1 4_ -2 200 PSI. AND A MINIMUM TRAPEZOIDAL TEAR STRENGTH OF 50 REPAIR, RECONSTRUCTION OR REPLACEMENT. ALL PLASTIC LINING
LBS. FILTER BAGS SHALL BE CAPABLE OF TRAPPING ALL PARTICLES SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED.
NOT TO SCALE MCPA-SOIL-EROS-1700 05/01/18 NOT PASSING A NO. 40 SIEVE.
[I. PRE-FABRICATED OR ONSITE FABRICATED CONCRETE WASHOUTS PENNSYLVANIA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
5. INLET FILTER BAGS SHALL BE INSPECTED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND MAY BE USED. LICENSE NUMBER: PE046162R
CURB AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. BAGS SHALL BE EMPTIED AND COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
_ ISOMETRIC VIEW — RINSED OR REPLACED WHEN HALF FULL OR WHEN FLOW .
NG R O o CAPACITY HAS BEEN REDUCED SO AS TO CAUSE FLOODING OR 2. OPTIONS FOR ONSITE CONCRETE WASHOUTS: \ /
OPTIONAL 6 IN. COMPOST LAYER I FT. INLET ON LANDWARD BYPASSING OF THE INLET. DAMAGED OR CLOGGED BAGS SHALL y N
FIRMLY ANCHORED MIN. SIDE BE REPLACED. A SUPPLY SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE FOR A.  DIG A PIT AND LINE WITH 10 MIL PLASTIC SHEETING.
2:1 MAX REPLACEMENT OF BAGS. ALL NEEDED REPAIRS SHALL BE INITIATED EROSION AND SEDIMENT
I MIN. IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE INSPECTION. DISPOSE OF
TOP OF CURB TYP.
FLOW—=— ~ () ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT AS WELL AS ALL USED BAGS B. CREATE AN ABOVE-GROUND STRUCTURE FROM STRAW POLLUTION CONTROL
HEAVY DUTY 5 MIL. I — R ACCORDING TO THE PLAN NOTES BALES OR  SANDBAGS, WITH 10 MIL PLASTIC LINING.
POLYETHYLENE TARP : 24" DIAMETER COMPOST FILTER PLANS
REQUIRED FOR SOILS / OPTIONAL 6IN. SUMP BERM 6. DO NOT USE ON MAJOR PAVED ROADWAYS WHERE PONDING SOCK 4 MIN. OVERLAP ON
TESTED AT 4.5 PH OR : UPSLOPE SIDE OF FILTER RING
LOWER \\ N e PLAN VIEW MAY CAUSE TRAFFIC HAZARDS. FOR
—_—3 SECTION VIEW
AASHTO NO. 57 40 1/433
6 IN. MIN
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL # 4-15 CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL WASHINGTON
OUTLET CROSS-SECTION FILTER BAG INLET PROTECTION - TYPE C INLET STREET
NOT TO SCALE MCPA-SOIL-EROS-2400 05/01/18 | NOT TO SCALE MCPA-SOIL-EROS-1800 12/01/20 APART ENTS
NG STRAW BALES INLET GRATE NOTES:
\RADE OR FILTER FABRIC —_— ALUMINUM WIRE
_____________ WOOD POSTS ~ FENCE TIES
~ _ EXPANSION RESTRAINT I.  MAXIMUM DRAINAGE AREA = |/2 ACRE. " 4" MESH 01 & 402 WASHINGTON
, , I IN. REBAR FOR / (1/4 IN. NYLON ROPE) — OPENINGS 4 403
I I 2. INLET PROTECTION SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED FOR INLET TRIBUTARY O
(B | BAG REMOVAL FROM STREET
SILT FENCE INLET TO SEDIMENT BASIN OR TRAP. BERMS SHALL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL
INSTALLATIONS.
1 1 CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH
| MIN. | i i
NOTES: | é l|th; I;I(E é ||3NL6)§: 3K/4 IN. 3. ROLLED EARTHEN BERM IN ROADWAY SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL IN I -~ _:. & WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP
_— ROADWAY IS STONED. ROAD SUBBASE BERM ON ROADWAY SHALL 5 . )
I, ALL STOCKPILES SHALL NOT TO BE LOCATED WITHIN 50 FEET OF A FLOODPLAIN, SLOPE, \ ?:m\"'\m\én:_';f& éNJAﬁNigmfé\éVﬁLTllsL IE?I;IIEIRN IIEEIG$1-S|?||'EANBILI|3§§¥IC)III:II X N MONTGOMERY COUNTY
ROADWAY OR DRAINAGE FACILITY.
INSTALLATION DETAIL IS COMPLETED OR REMAIN PERMANENTLY. = \ 1. - PENNSYLVANIA
=OI N = / \
/ \ 4. AT A MINIMUM, THE FABRIC SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM GRAB TENSILE * o] - o]
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE Fﬁ;ﬂ;gﬂggﬁﬁ 3 FT. MIN. AASHTONO. 57 STRENGTH OF 120 LBS, A MINIMUM BURST STRENGTH OF 200 PSI, B IR =31 L LEHIGH VALLEY
OF STRAWY BALES OR Z:1 MAX. AND A MINIMUM TRAPEZOIDAL TEAR STRENGTH OF 50 LBS. FILTER & N N Colliers 941 Marcon Boulevard,
WITH SILT EENCE DETAIL BAGS SHALL BE CAPABLE OF TRAPPING ALL PARTICLES NOT PASSING ° ° Suite 801
FILTER FABRIC FENCE 1+ £
[ BERM A NO. 40 SIEVE. J ol Allentown, PA 18109
NOT TO SCALE MCPA-SOIL-EROS-2200 05/01/18 ) Engineerin .
UP-SLOPE FACE FLOW m]nmmm A 5. INLET FILTER BAGS SHALL BE INSPECTED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND 1 —A EE— P _—— &gDesigng CoLLIF;:SOE:(;'N?E:S&?E;?SZISN1 e
AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. BAGS SHALL BE EMPTIED AND RINSED DOING BUSINESS AS MASER CONSULTING
OR REPLACED WHEN HALF FULL OR WHEN FLOW CAPACITY HAS XK L )
NOTES: ISOMETRIC VIEW BEEN REDUCED SO AS TO CAUSE FLOODING OR BYPASSING OF THE N\ NV
E— INLET. DAMAGED OR CLOGGED BAGS SHALL BE REPLACED. A SUPPLY . GROUND ((SCALE: DATE: DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: |
3 SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON SITE FOR REPLACEMENT OF BAGS. ALL ®
I. A ROCK FILTER OUTLET SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE FAILURE OF A SILT FENCE OR EARTHEN BERM TO BE STABILIZED WITH 2:1 MAX 6 IN. MIN. NEEDED REPAIRS SHALL BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE = I?LF,{A(')I'LI;SND LINE AS SHOWN | 12/03/2021 SF CRR
STRAW BALE BARRIER HAS OCCURRED DUE TO CONCENTRATED FLOW. ANCHORED TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT VEGETATION (TYP) HEIGHT INSPECTION. DISPOSE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT AS WELL AS ALL v v PROJECT NUMBER: DRAWING NAME:
COMPOST LAYER SHALL BE USED ON UPSLOPE FACE IN HQ AND EV WATERSHEDS. ow USED BAGS ACCORDING T THE PLAN NOTES. I 10-0" I | rao0ososc CSESC.DTLS ‘
2. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN ACCUMULATIONS REACH 1/3 THE HEIGHT OF | [ ey ! !
6. DO NOT USE ON MAJOR PAVED ROADWAYS WHERE PONDING MAY TR \
THE OUTLET. PLAN VIEW CAUSE TRAFFIC HAZARDS. EROSION AND SEDIMENT
SECTION VIEW POLLUTION CONTROL
\ DETAILS )
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL # 4-6 STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL # 4-16 ORANGE CONSTRUCTION forEeT NOWBER ~
ROCK FILTER OUTLET FILTER BAG INLET PROTECTION - TYPE M INLET FENCE DETAIL E5S of E5S
NOT TO SCALE MCPA-SOIL-EROS-1900 05/01/18 | NOT TO SCALE MCPA-SOIL-EROS-2401 05/01/18 | NOT TO SCALE MCPA-SOIL-EROS-2100 05/01/18 > /
____ ___ _ ___ _

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



\
3 r
g%ﬁlgg POLE ZONE AE \E CO].].ierS
\
2

; — g7 o O N oW oW X W O OFW —F— ?SZL_IP et OFW wyp — ofW S o o —:—ia Al Jhor -
\ UmiLITY P03 },‘, ] ;N;,&@ozw CHERRY UpP PECGEER
CHANNEL FLOW, 50 LF PoLE ' S — 7 SPRUCE 3 \\ P

7 ' \
" PRU 8" TREE CLUSTER - 798 Doing Business as AMASHEII"{G
12" SPRUCE \ y . /

WASHINGTON STREET ( wone ¢
JONE AE » \ Engineering
2 (VARIES PUBLIC RIGHT—OF—WAY) ) & Des;
@ / : esign
| — N _ \
/—UTILITY. POLE /) - . \ g
WAt EXISTING ROAWSIDE DITCY o ( www.colliersengineering.com
o N \ Copyright © 2021. Colliers Engineering & Design All Rights Reserved. This drawing
8 R 0 i and all the information contained herein is authorized for use only by the party for
/ . R whom the services were contracted or to whom it is certified. This drawing may not
| - /4 CHALL ED ASpH AL T EncE MDA T DA ASPHALT EDGE = be copied, reused, disclosed, distributed or relied upon for any other purpose

p DA—1
66 726 S F ou4 / INLET TYPE "M
’ T BORING 2 \_ ) PAVED TG EL=51.77
BH.
7 52 A C umLify PoLE !T CONC. WALL é (CLOGGED)
* ‘ 77qMD INLET TYPE *M" BORING 3 ]

without the express written consent of Colliers Engineering & Design.

™m

HIYGON

—3
/\%\/\"

GE s

8
—2 7 ':.’ 10" HEMLOCK CL“SER m o (\ ( PROTECT YOURSELF |
0—2 6 EL=€2'38 PORTION OF THE PREMISES 3 ;(: mE CLUSTER BORING 15 ALL STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
ASPHALT PAVING INV. 107 PVC WITHIN THE ULTIMATE 7" TREE % o [ EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON
EL=50.46 RIGHT—OF=WAY OF 6" TREE - “’ 8" HEMLOCK CLUSTER BORIG 14 e pab A PREPARING TO DISTURB THE EARTH'S
SHALLOW SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW, 52 LFT R} 1 \Je-—~—p=————~ EIREN s 4 PAVED $ \ G« SURFACE ANYWHERE IN ANY STATE
CONCENTRATED DILIRIIA RICUT NF WAY \ oa | R Ry cove: Q/ <L Q knowwhats DEIOW. 20210843125 & 20210843126
DA—2 H FLOW, 110 LF (”D SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW, 30 LF . : ) 7 N o N =~ - N G\[\ 0\6 \6/\ Call before you dig.
———————————————————— ! %7.0° Q . FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUMBER
figN \| BEGIN DA—3 ! \ GARACE VE GARAGEJ INLET TYPE " / GARAGEZ/ 57| o Y\O ‘;{ '\ \0«{ 0 ST WWW.CALLS T 1.COM
7 O s 3 6 4 S . F | IMPERVIOUS FLOW \coLAl T PAVING ' ‘ EL.= 56. SPRINKLER VAL Ay 6 ELa51.43 fL=8612" 157 < ?\\, ,‘Q\ > \ /
\55\ i " [ | 1 STORY F.F.E.=56.16 INV. 8" TERRA-COTTA EL.=52.09 .G) 69\ \O QQ/ Q/ / \
024 AC 2 SHEET FLOW, (P ‘. MASONRY BUILDING EL=50.43 5 N2 07 ¢ 0\
. . SHALLOW 'fl‘\-@ﬁ 100 LF BORNAJES | (33,489 S.F. FOOTPRINT) B ~— concrere GO 0\6 \0\*\ 6\<\ O GOQOV\
o o~ CONCENTRATED | ZONE AE \ PAVED ! 433 WASHINGTON STREET S O \\\g ?:\ $$’LO\\\\\S\ q‘)ﬂ\
! SHALLOW — FLOW, 70 LF | SHEET FLOW, AR ADDRESS TAKEN FROM nr_| g A <
* CONCENTRATED :T \ \ /— SHEET. Lo]E RECORD DOCUMENTS s| . \e\ ,l\/o\‘\\\\g/ ,\OP\’ Q\}\%@?\
T | N ¥ | e 20 el
P 242 [~ 331"
o N N em & | couc romonay Q0% 1 R
Sl SHEET FLOW, N o ' AR W o
U} E 100 LF ' ‘)<ED OF \ ," ZONE AE METAL INDUSTRIAL CARAGE = &k BORING 19 % 0009 \ ‘S\{ ?\0\%@@\
| ASHERALT EQUIPMENT i i
< | j) 5 LORNCLUSTER 3 ’: F.F.E.= 56.05 EL.=56.10 Qv @\e\ @?3 %
5 STORY A T | L@ i ! 255" , CONC. PAD Q/ J 7 ?\\ \?‘V\
APARTMENT PP . S LA S I < &
BUILDING S . . g(BWWDA—7 \, j ° s Y T AQ
D: E e ’Y B IMPERVIOUS FLOW Qe O _NRT TS ) 00 /@
—1 s ~ L= 6" TREE o .
D: D N RETACI‘ISI,;IVG RAILROAD 9" TREE— g %00
m A /Y \ \ WALL TIE WALL x o
T & \ N i R S
0 . = B |
QO T \ SHALLOW >/ A\ N w i 53 A
BEGIN DA—2 \ CONCENTRATED —\ 7 carace_ | |8
SHEET FLOW, PERVIOUS FLOW \  FLOW, 146 LF o= =77 ‘ \4 A pOARACE & CONCRETE
100 LF ‘, » o j}fy "\ 46T
| BH. 2
SHALLOW I o 7" TREE (0BL) 455 ~—_
= CONCENTRATED l -p ! BoRNG 12 h & METAL g - 8
BEGIN DA-2 — FLOW, 156 LF | / BORNG 21— INDUSTRIAL > BORING 23 ZONE AE z
IMPERVIOUS FLOW 401 WASHINGT@N STREET \| . EOUIPMENT_/ 5
ADDRESS TAHEN FROM ZONE AE LT sy B\ e &
RECORD DOUMENTS [ \ 6 TREE ‘ ]
/ - ) Ny 2
ZONE AE B BORNG 20 | l/ //\
BEGIN DA-1 SHALLOW 4 J =
| PERVIOUS FLOW CONCENTRATED @//—“\ } - z
_> —7 FLOW, 36 LF oY L ROCK/DEBRIS PILE D /4 - 3 6" CHERRY %
[a)
> 406,605 S.F. 3
“ > SHEET FLOW, SHALLOW _——a /\ '-',_-'
(% 100 LF CONCENTRATED > DN 9 .33 AC <
> FLOW, 192 LF BORING 26 . . &
SN N J o ) BORING 39
SHEET FLOW, L BORING >
100 LF BORING 25 Y \{ -
7" TREE CLUSTER: S —9" TREE > 2
2 \ / K_, @ / \
) L %
5 B oG 38 N 4 > / — 7 = > — 20" IREE
—t o= —> A
@'> - </ D (=0 k752,22 2
BEGIN DA-3 &t & GRASS " P 0\*\\N EAL T/Y
PERVIOUS FLOW  somc 27 B0RNG 29 12" REE | N\
©//\ PROFESSIONAL
=
e 17 WngERRY 5 C. RICHARD ROSEBERRY
S : ENGINEER
8" MULBERRY
Dﬁ 6" MULBERRY (%’*A/— BORING '40 BORNG 41 *06\ No. 46162 v
BH. P
5 STORY ZONE AE BORNG 30 @i o TREE ’\ ZONE AE o S L P v
APARTMENT & \ UTILITY POLE b . ——
BUILDING E: _ — —
N s ConeaALLOW \é - — C. Richard Ros€berr
FLOW. 361 LF — T PENNSYLVANIA REGISTERED:PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
BORING 32 ’ LICENSE NUMBER: PE046162R
_\ COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
6}‘ \ V
BORING 31
5./ UTILITY POLE APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF FEMA Y00-YEAR ( )
FLOODWAY BOUNDARY /“‘“
ORNG 44 — PRELIMINARY/FINAL
BH. » " LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS
BORING 43 e
‘ 8" TREE (0BL) g —
< — — _— — e
— _ — I —___rm R / N —d"“/m/"“/m FOR

By: JORDAN.WOODS

2014\14000908C\Engineering\Drainage Maps\C-DRNG.dwg\C-01-EXIST. DRAINAGE MAP

18" MAPLE (DBL)' I 4 01 / 43 3
T s e WASHINGTON

14" TREE
. S . - —————
11° L0gUST @ . —WREEOB) - — — — STREET

A
b NS 12" CHERRY (TRI)
| . 4 6" CHERRY- 12" TREE. (0BL) 4' ' @/ FRE~ . _ —
i : " o . R -
s 6" TREE Nsor . 4
—— BORNG 34 e - =TINV. 24" Rep €
“" " 6" TREE " — e 6" TREE EL.=46.70
it — . Va.S 11" TREE: g, ]
- P 1 127 TREE

7 ) J > y liﬂ\ \
x S——— P w S ST >
—_— 12”7 TREE—4 7y __r\ TOSTER— T T _@T B \ :,‘“ ‘v,; A ‘E . lg,. 7777??§EE FLOODWAY APARTMENTS
CRIVE = & __-—-%- Z. g o i '. 'Q‘"l‘& A ZONE AE
GR’WEj -— ORING 35— e 12" TREE (0BL) > - ‘ “9 T WAPLE
AVEL —_— T T =7 | AT | O G e " FLOODWAY
-_— . — - | =T M\ L & 9" LOCUST
________________ l emsasm o) o e ZONE AE 4,01 & 4,03 WASHINGTON
B _rl— === T FLOODWAY o, 5 TREE I-HII-A S §" TREE (TR) S b\ i’\ STREET
| N iyl it’ E i e % o stoaore X , m&"’@:ij Nar? Q@‘
/\ 9" TREE (=r m X e 5 ;g Jacy N TOP OF SCHUYLKILL RIVER BANK CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH
o RO )59 (> d
\\ 3% Xt 7" TREE \ & WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP
\ \ ©) 6" REE “ 356053 11" MAPLE
G \__ | DRAINAGE RIGHTS i 7REE W 7 LocusT MONTGOMERY COUNTY
el I \ O e B P o TED = == T = T TN T \ PENNSYLVANIA
v " e ) RN —— =
/ \ \\/”‘\\\ \ 12" TREE CLUSTER— : o Y —— - — — e A\ / RIVER .. — ( \
FLOODWAY ‘ \ N =R s = == = = e A e e e cee i e—— LEHIGH VALLEY
ZONE AE \ : f N T O~ IR . . £2=410 X CO]IiCI'S 941 Marcon Boulevard,
/ ¥ X - . / _——-fﬂE 20.37) = e Ji ’ (7—26.43 Suite 801
ar = F - = =50 INv. 787 RCP 8.’%?5"“(%0 ——— Allentown, PA 18109
' p— i = e : - R - =45.50 EDGE OF RIVER Engineering Phone: 610.868.4201
~J = - ‘ ; (MEAN WATER ELEVATION) & Design COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
= == A i~ . ~ . - 4| i34y A6 5 WETLAND B DOING BUSINESS AS MASER CONSULTING
\f /[_- . * S , \, /
T AL=35) , SCHUYLKILL W SCALE: DATE: DRAWN BY: ] CHECKED BY:
/ : AS SHOWN 10/29/21 MD CRR
// FLOODWAY PROJECT NUMBER: DRAWING NAME:
EDGE OF RIVER 70NF AF 14000908C C-DRNG
V
( SHEET TITLE: h
EXISTING
4|° O| 4|° 80 DRAINAGE MAP
\ /
SCALE: 1II — 401 { SHEET NUMBER: h
\ - V

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



By: JORDAN.WOODS

2014\14000908C\Engineering\Drainage Maps\C-DRNG.dwg\C-02-PROP. DRAINAGE MAP

N | , \
EW-I \ R
DA-| 200 AE | Colliers
| 5,3 |6 S.F. < ZONE AE \
3 . .
Eg o (VARIES PUBLIC RIGHT—OF—-WAY) \ _ ! & Design
EXISTINGQROADSIDE DITCH s | ( t www.colliersengineering.com
P ] ‘\ \ Copyright © 2021. Colliers Engineering & Design All Rights Reserved. This drawing
= d alr the information contained herein is authorized f Iy by the party f
CHANNELFLOW, SOLF 5 iallow  BEGINDA-I FLOW BEGIN DA-3 (to PO-2) FLOW 5 / T Q1| o he sences were contactd ot whom - e Tis gy o
b ied, d, disclosed, distributed lied fi th
i — — FoW. 85 LF | T ShEET FLOW, e FLOW. . e g et ol gt
TO BE SET & ( > )
/ Tt " . al X ~C % Doing Business as AMASER
\ v CONSULTING J
0-2 _/ / [ == 5 / \
MH L . o PROTECT YOURSELF
$.50 M' INLET C' INLET M'INLET ALL STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
R-4 |_—'M" INLET R-2 S-40 EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON
'C' INLET - R-6 ® ,\ PREPARING TO DISTURB THE EARTH'S
DA-2 W .5 DOUBLE 'C' INLET :II;! MH . 'C' INLET $ \C) O( SURFACE ANYWHERE IN ANY STATE
\ R-3 i 5.38 4 $-37 Q/ '\@ Q\\ know whats DEIOW. 20210843125 & 20210843126
0 \l\ \6 6'\ Call before you dig.
6,800 S F BUILDING | o ‘M INLET OG 4 0 o 0\ FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS
i one M 539 O N \O'\ «\\0 P:( \ VISIT: WWW.CALL811.COM )
O. | 6 AC (2ND FLOOR) 2 CHANNEL \(\ A Q@?‘ '\?*\6 ?~\’ y N
Xl O O
T 5 FLOW, 560 LF $ <@ 0 \Q 0\% Vo
N | - CHANNEL FLOW, 135 LF DOUBLE 'C' INLET BUILDING 2 © CJO 0\6,\\0\A C_>‘<\ \\\\G 6\) OV\
o ZONE_AE DOUBLE 'C' INLET -7 FFE 68.56 O @$ O\A < Y
&:I - DA 3 ¢ MRC S-6 (2ND FLOOR) \e\ O\O\\\\\“;@Qx ,&Q \,% \“Q%\,Qﬂ
= - ( O ) 15 (8 &)
= 5 X v \\9 Y GO\\\ 5‘3‘ 6/\?:\‘@%0‘\
E o 'C’ INLET 272,35 I SF O?\O 6? ?X\A\ \‘\P‘?\\\\O\)O@()Q\
! 552 Sy ZONENAE % %/ Yl 0
N & 6.25 AC. . . ) o f PO
5 STORY = & Q7 J /?\\ \y?\
APARTMENT O 35" W € WA
BUILDING e 3 q 0/@?
m SHEET FLOW, s I ?\00/
D: E T 100 LF \ 'C' INLET OO
m SHALLOW 'C' INLET '/ ] S-11 ¢ 3
S CONCENTRATED S5 o
Z S FLOW, 90 LF f 'C’ INLET "
N— m
1~ —
O 5 c INSL_EI'E | 'C’ INLET >4
543
MH
[T ¥\ S-34
7 | Z— L ~ \
'C' INLET
'C' INLET | " oY ZONE AE z
$-10 \ DA-3 (tO PO-Z) ' NP S E
Z0 AE (— x
SHEET FLOW, ") \‘ 67 862 S F MH ‘ | §
\ 100 LF l CHANNEL FLOW, 460 LF ‘ l ’ LA &44\ “ ‘ u
ZONE AE BEGIN DA-2 FLOW & ¢ .16 AC = &
0 . o
\ 'C' INLET Y — o PO ol @\ y :
BEGIN DA-3 (to MRC) FLOW B ")\ 4 & N MH 2
[ [ mm | N [
J — .7 3 | - 1t $-33
© Q /] =
] | s/: S
2 C INLSE_'g X [BE 587 g i 'C' INLET
S-42 / 2
A IO / 'C' INLET \ - /
'C' INLET I | z/ N $-32 > :
& 513 } i 'C' INLET (WQ) N 2
N sy WA | | S-41 MY
%
A | I N MH ZWWEA [
/ | N S-31 l o% REGISTERED o\
5] | 'C' INLET < PROFESSIONAL
N | S-14 N )‘ s
~ BUILDING 3 ' C. RICHARD ROSEBERRY
m 'C' INLET FFE 68.98 | | ) I ENGINEER
a s-18 (2ND FLOOR) w | | IMEIERHERKCMI
e 56 3 ES b S AN\ No. 46162 | A
= | | BUILDING 4 EJ CETE <
5 STORY & | ZONE AE | | FFE6859  ZONH AE Al Pa _ IS
2ND FLOOR e *
APARTMENT g | 2 | | ( ) i - = 7
BUILDING O i _ — - —7
Z 'C' INLET | | "M INLET 11 = T C. Richard Rge’berry
= 515 5.25 I | N ’ — PENNSYLVANIA REGISTERED-PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
e / P 3 1 1l LICENSE NUNIBER: PE046162R
& BEGIN DA-3 (DIRECT DISCHARGE) r J COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
o [ IMPERVIOUS FLOW 'C"INLET MH \ )
2 & / 11 ;"? S-16 $-24 MH
- I / MINLER ‘\ I 529 APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF FEMA Y00~ YEAR " ( ]
e . s21 | 5 —
4 C' INLET FLOODWAY BOUNDARY
& I S-17 MH i M’ INLET \ * © INLET w/n*/ PRELIMINARY/FINAL
1
& 5-20 E 53 5-23 1 5-30 — LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS
e | e
>2 [ Ll (e — — A ———— FHA L H —m_# — MH L —_— HT_/— — FOR
—_— b . A A A P ——— U A b e S-AlIT™ —— ____nu’-’"“/’m‘/
55 — ———— - HA FHA ———— FHA
— “ - A w— —/ _ — —)f = -
—_— — = ™ S TR ' _I ~ —_—— —————— T T L 00° SETBACK FRON EDGE 401/433
T o SHEET FLOW, SHEET FLOW, _ === _ — — —= OF SGHOALL RVER WASHINGTON
i “— 25 LF 59 LF o \, t to MRC — — DRAINAGE RIGHTS ,/ <+ POO-2O0UTLET |1@®@ '\ /===
m/m/"“/ 5> | UNDERGROUND MRC BA " JNDERGROUNDMRC BASIN B - D.B. 2820 PG. 189 ' 8 _ .l e———————— STREET
— / Nviagyo 0 NI o ey s e T T Y A /A vy
— - 7XP’ - SHEET FLOW, _ |MRCOUTLET N _ — — = ———f~— 7" APARTMENTS
R SHALLOW \ I00LF @ e ——— MH MH S FLOODWAY
- CONCENTRATED _ ] S-Bl_ 5102 L@ \ ZONE AE
—% FLOW, 150 LF s o L OODWAY
e N Y Y o\ == 52 — 52 - ®
‘ - _7 J— S ——— ZONE AE 401 & 4,03 WASHINGTON
1 T I ON =
Y = 5 STREET
__—EW-100 _ - ( )
T S = DA-3 (DIRECT DISCHARGE T CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH
BEGIN DA-3 (DIRECT DISCHARGE) = I 20 2 I 9 S F
PERVIOUS FLOW ~ ; T & WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP
n
4 7] = MONTGOMERY COUNTY
DRAINABE_RIGH 7 SHALLOW % 2.76 AC. _
/ w0\ 5 P CONCENTRATED = N i — o PENNSYLVANIA
\ > FLOW, 50 LF F L / e - > Z
/ R oo S g S _é; ‘ — i S —— LEHIGH VALLEY
FIZ_CC))SEDWAAEY / X ‘ = ~ ———x" 42=4810 & CO]IiCI'S 941 Masrcgtn SS;JIevard,
S\ - — y " uite
CONC-MON — / / — Allentown, PA 18109
: - 0-3 oGE OF RIVER Engineering Phone: 610.868.4201
"J \ a— _/ (MEAN WATER ELEVATION) & Design COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
F == == WETLAND B DOING BUSINESS AS MASER CONSULTING
' / /_ EXISTING WETLANDS — ' . —
=383 SCHUYLKILL W SCALE: DATE: DRAWN BY: | CHECKED BY:
m/ AS SHOWN 10/29/21 MD CRR
/ FLOODWAY PROJECT NUMBER: DRAWING NAME:
EDGE OF RIVER 70NF AF 14000908C C-DRNG
( SHEET TITLE: h
PROPOSED
4|° °| 4|° 80 DRAINAGE MAP
SCALE : 1” - 401 { SHEET NUMBER: h
DA-POST

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



By: JORDAN.WOODS

2014\14000908C\Engineering\Drainage Maps\C-DRNG.dwg\C-03-INLET DRAINAGE MAP

N \2 4 \
EW-I \ C 1
ZONE AE | Onlefs
WASHINGTON STREET ( “ONE A \2 - -
JONE AE ) \ Engineering
Eg (VARIES PUBLIC RIGHT—OF—-WAY) \ _ ! & DQSlgn
EXISTING| ROADSIDE DITCH 2 | ( t www.colliersengineering.com
> N \ Copyright © 2021. Colliers Engineering & Design All Rights Reserved. This drawing
8 ) \ i and all the information contained herein is authorized for use only by the party for
R-3 R-2 R / whom the services were contracted or to whom it is certified. This drawing may not
0.36 AC 0.10 AC R-1 be (opieq, reused, disdosed,_ distributed or reh_ed upon for any othgr purpose
PK NA 15,589 SQFT 4,454 SQFT . 32; é\(g:FT /— 'C' INLET g without the express written consent of Colliers Engineering & Design.
TO BE SET —~— e — — — — — e e — R-1 %7 / > \
- Y > ( Za\ N <C 2 Doing Business as AMASER
/ A g \\‘ \ v CONSULTING )
I~ 52 / \
MH+ o - o~y PROTECT YOURSELF
$.50 M' INLET C' INLET M'INLET | ALL STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
I R-4 |_—'M' INLET R-2 S-40 EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON
'C' INLET R-6 o PREPARING TO DISTURB THE EARTH'S
/ S-51 I DOUBLE 'C' INLET :";' MH . |¥'C' INLET $ \Q G( SURFACE ANYWHERE IN ANY STATE
FFE= R-3 ’ < 5.38 ° $-37 Q/ & @ knowwhats DEIOW. 20210843125 & 20210843126
s E-“SI © o B0 5.40 537 ‘ G\l\ 0\6 \6'\ Call before you dig.
0.10 AC ” ki p "MINLET . 0 4 £, 9 FOR STATE SPECIFIC DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS
BUILDING | R-4 I \ 0.56 AC 5.39 0.15 AC £ oW
(2ND FLOOR) 38,185 SQFT 0 o011 AC 0.08 AC \<\ A QQ, <& \© Q/?\ - \
T s \I 4971 SQFT 3,430 SQFT $6'\?\\0 ) \Q 0\6 0 0“
3
P77 = o\ \?
B DOUBLE 'C' INLET BUILDING 2 DH CJO 0\ ’\\0 6\8\@(3 6\) 0$
—~ | ZONE A DOUBLE 'C’ INLET 57 FFE 68.56 N 36 G > @$ 0\~\ A
= e : ROOF DA NE-2 - Q W Q 1N N\ls
<t I ROOF DA NW-| ROOF AR NW-2 B (2ND FLOOR) 0.46 AC 0.05 AC \0\~\ 3 ,&O \}&, <
m E 046 AC 0 46 AC ) = - 20’247 SQFT 2,330 SQFT o e\ 1/\ $6 \?\\’0? 6?/
I 20,247 SQFT 20247 SOFT % —'C' INLET 0@ 9, 0 6\8\ AQ v o
D: % - 54 ROOF DA NE-| 5-36 OV~ N | Q\ 06@\‘ ¢
e ] SCSIZNLET 0.46 AC G W W \\\0 %0
] i S7 247 SQFT ZONENAL  §-39 %O Qv %}‘\ 4 \\\'\ @0
N = 0.54 AC ) P X N ?\0 O@
5 R-6 23,539 SQFT Q\’O @\(\ P‘Qg C
5 STORY = 021 AC & / AN
9,278 SQFT ?Q N\
APARTMENT &) 35" CYW S-5 S-11 S-35 \e\ A
BUILDING D: E 0.24 AC 021 AC 0.20 AC 0/?\\?
LJ D: M S5 10,324 SQFT 9,204 SQFT \ 8,673 SOFT ?\00/
)
a, /ﬂ 'C' INLET @OO
m . $-52 'C' INLET '/ S-11 l a
o 0.07 AC $-5 ‘ -
% © 2,908 SQFT 'C' INLET rr_a
} 5 e, |NS|_E|; | 'C’ INLET >4
i . 5-43 "
, [ W\ S-34
— /. 5-43 £ 4
Y 0.08 AC sa5 -
] 'C' INLET s-12 3,522 SQFT o7 AC \ s ,/_S%'SNLET ZONE AE z
>0 0.10 AC 7,530 SQFT | e E
ZONE A 4543 SQFT . ‘ - 5
s-10 3 MH \ S
0.18 AC - S-44 uD.l
ZONE AE 8,045 SQFT ) o - S-42 ™ 541
. 057‘1\(: ©“ 0.1 AC 0.08 AC ? X 0.18 AC :
: 4645 SQFT 1 'CINLET 3,525 SQFT * % ; =
o 3,229 SQFT 5.8 ’ 7,831 SQFT o z
~ S-4 N | S-33
S-32
ad 'C' INLET X - on ‘%“js-m . 0.18 AC °
g £ . ‘ C' INLET 8,018 SQFT
0.14 AC k 0.12 AC s >
(,’)\ 5,950 SQFT 5,181 SQFT /—'C' INLET \ - /
S-18 'C' INLET ROOF DA SE-| / = $-32 > 2
0.07 AC S-13 0.36 AC v | =
3,133 SQFT & \1 15,709 SQFT C INLET (V\éa)l
—_—t e g
MH
S-3 \ WE A
% R V(S MH oX—=L7
_ R S-31 l
A
& RO a2 | 'C’ INLET oSB N 7\ PROFESSIONAL
' S-14 :
21,419 SQFT S-15 X
- BUILDING 3 2 012 AC Bl s 30.745 SQFT C. RICHARD ROSEBERRY
m ' INLET FFE 68.98 5,052 SQFT "t 4853 SQFT )
& S-18 (2ND FLOOR) ENGINEER
= 56 - iy |
> ¥ | UNDERGROUND EN N 481682 |
E 522 $21 \‘ BUILDING 4 ol A ROOF DA SW-2 DETENTION . 3 SN
i 0.43 AC ZONE A FFE 68.59 0.36 AC BASIN A _ b
S5 STORY 5 I 18,855 SQFT 31081 ?(CD:FT | (2ND FLOOR) 15,709 SQFT V4750 — s
APARTMENT & | ’ ’ 2y \‘ ‘ - — — d
BUILDING 523 P — — :
z s.17 o | 039 AC " 5.30 - C. Richard Roseberr
5 C'INLET \ M' INLET —_ —
< 0.09 AC S-15 ‘ 16,811 SQFT 5-25 / 0.23 AC S 1S L — PENNSYLVANIA REGISTEREQ&WOFESSIONAL ENGINEER
= 3,810 SQFT ROOF DA SW-1 . b ] 9.871 SQFT <~ LICENSE NUNBER: PE046162R
é I 0.49 AC — L \ COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
21,419 SQFT -
5 5 : [N " \ ‘ )
Z o - S-24 MH
- I MINLER M - \ 529 APPROXINATE LOCATION OF FEMA Y00~ YEAR ( )
E - s-21 = o
& C'INLET FLOODWAY BOUNDARY
z : o1 - Ll wrer— || ~ gl e PRELIMINARY/FINAL
1
—
g /50 53 23 - 530 P LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS
q | 'M' INLET LI . : —=
o} 522 —’ir —
— — ——— — u—— A A A — —_— = wm—
Q . —_m;@ —__ __,,“___m:-_nw:_m-——mo———m——m__m——m—-—m———”“ A Fa J¥ m’_m/’”“/m FOR
> A BB ST — 7 /
PU o | FHA FHA FHA —— D B m—
/;_;:‘——nn——--——m‘ — 55 ! \ e —_—__’ —— T ——— — 00" SETBACK %EDE 401 433
pp—— > - — —_— OF SCHUYLKILL ‘ N 7
. - ) )Z | _ DRAINAGE RIGHTS [ ASHINGTON
— D MRC BASIN B 7 | — — pB.2820pPG. 180 | ‘4 )/ |/ v —~\ | .. /= —_———
s —™ = » UNDERGR(“)\JLill.\I“&SO STREET
_______ FLOODWAY APARTMENTS
I — ZONE AE
————————— FLOODWAY
‘ S N —_J =TT ZONE AE 401 & 4,03 WASHINGTON
| _|_ 1 FLOODWAY STREET
0P OF SCHUYLKLL RIVER BANK CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH
& WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
.= ' - PENNSYLVANIA
\ EDGE OF \
Al _ , ,
/ —_— LEHIGH VALLEY
FLOODWAY .
ZONE AE / : e T = Colliers 941 Marcon Boulevard,
*\ e e = {IEAR) — Suite 801
. CONC. MON. o~ i . . . . —_— S o / /__—- : E— Allentown, PA 18109
i TOBESEL__— - A = . -— EDGE OF RIVER ngineering Phone: 610.868.4201
J '\_ . m—— e — ——= : : g p——— (MEAN WATER ELEVATION) & DeS|gn COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
F == A — — > . . 47237y [ﬂﬂ;‘ WETLAND B DOING BUSINESS AS MASER CONSULTING
v 3 R — S . * \, /
{ / / X 52533 (TE-20.36) EXISTING WETLANDS / \
— \_ \—_/\/ SCALE: DATE: DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:
/ SCHUYLAILL RIER ASSHOWN | 10/29/21 MD CRR
FLOODWAY PROJECT NUMBER: DRAWING NAME:
EDGE OF RIVER 7ONF AF 14000908C C-DRNG
V
( SHEET TITLE: h
20 . 20 80 INLET DRAINAGE MAP
]
m \ /
SCALE : 1" = 401 { SHEET NUMBER: h
DA-POST 3
\ V

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



Colliers

Engineering
WASHINGTON STREET & Design

(VARIES PUBLIC RIGHT—OF—-WAY)

R.B. 6221, PG. 02635 MINOR CONTOUR STORM INLET TYPE 'C’

O D (O D (| O G (O
X

z . . .
’ / z —— 3 www.colliersengineering.com
] P a —
v} © z . ) . )
_— - - me— — - o s > c— - —— - — - — - — - — - — - — S— . S— - S— - S— - S— - S— -  S— i — - - S— - — - — - — QSHH e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = e Copyright © 2021. Colliers Engineering & Design All Rights Reserved. This drawing
- N H HEWRO £ DITC] ﬁ > 9 and all the information contained herein is authorized for use only by the party for
~ 'ﬂ — r o HH% o fa) o n O S n o o - o o . od o . o o § o a a o g o o o a a o o n o o nm whom the services were contracted or to whom it is certified. This drawing may not
2. = o Z > be copied, reused, disclosed, distributed or relied upon for any other purpose
2 hd o § L v v v v v v v v » v v v T,JLV v » v-o—v L ” @ o without the express written consent of Colliers Engineering & Design.
NPDES  =—————==- NPDES — NPDES NPDHS— e |  NPDES NPDES — e NPDES . e NPDES o O ' NPDES s NP DES ™ e —NPDES — eemmm———NPDES O 9 ;3
C]O‘I—C]O'I 0o N 78 |57 ‘A"'\A"_i.'lﬁ'{;‘,’_‘.'z'_'.':.. Go‘l—oo‘loo‘lc(r)‘l—oo‘lTGO‘l—ﬁU , ,\Go; c1o‘lwﬂmﬂo‘l—oq:l—Go‘lTGO‘lToo‘I# r 9] CITO‘I - o1 §Go1NPDES T NPDES NPDES, / > \
il SALL oi =9 .,,., T ,-., Vs 01 . — 7 X 3 WX . AN _;1@5% —”—2. 5 3,0%’ [ ore ‘,ﬁﬁmﬂ? — oBW S T— C_'O/—/W 5 s 56— —r¢ M—’ :W_—_@PI-W'_E oE — 7?001§qm— 9 0] Doing Business as A M_ASER
2 N 7629'48" E 375.74’ 18" CHERRY R Pﬁ’ﬂ[r %k ,ﬁ § vellcowsuLTING
Y =1 ~— —_ = ﬁ v —TTT LOD e
\ . 8" TREE CLUSTER ® o LoD LOD e ( )
] / pAVED Q i spRuce / X——=a-Xo—1xo—X S NERESY NPDES L—kf’f’ PROTECT YOURSELF
 — II S 12" SPRUCE y X § PDEs ALL STATES REQUIRE NOTIFICATION OF
o " ————10" SPRUCE EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON
? + ,I Y . :’ 10" HEMLOCK CLUSTER XX ] a =< / PREPARING TO DISTURB THE EARTH'S
S ASPHALT PAVING PORTION OF THE PREMISES | b % 8" TREE CLUSTER ' |_X 7 REPARING 1O (I=TURB THE EARTH
i) WITHIN THE ULTIMATE ,l 7" EE B & R =1 ® 19 - Know what's bE|OW'. 20210843125 & 20210843126
?,I T\%x VTAI‘(S;II:II;I;\I_GQI'FOIIWQIREET ', N 6" TREE - C;\ < Call before you dig.
m ¥ /: ., .
§ PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY '[ / ‘ ’ 6" HEMLOCK PAVED Q/$ “%\ @\G FOR STATE SPEClFlC DIRECT PHONE NUMBERS
Sh \X - ’ X = - h 4 \(\ \6/ 6'\ L VISIT: WWW.CALL811.COM )
Il I iy = oZ / \
2l \‘ I ! SR, LEGEND ( ‘
\ @ . — —
I ASPHALT PAVING ‘| \(\O A ?,?\\/ ,«\\ 6’\?\?\\} 8, n , € TRAVERSE LINE, CENTER "' WETLAND MARKER
| U ) | ey ! S \O Oq . Q ) o\ \‘Q, 12400 o 13400 LINE OR BASELINE TREE
%8 |' < | PARID: 050011908003 1 0$\9«6\‘\ / ‘3‘\ O ?&% 0 - FIGHT OF WAT HINE " —— —a— == ROADWAY SIGNS
| >
E" S_.\ lI PAVED l NA‘ LANDS OF . Q GG 0 P:\\ $$6$\$}\ 6(\0 PROPERTY LINE TRAFFIC FLOW
Rl SoN o | ! SPECTRUM—C LLC . 0 \\\\\~\ QN 0 105 o EDGE OF PAVEMENT o wiLeox
S ! ,u { | 433 WASHINGTON ST £ N * AV Q\“ & P CURE LINE
[ S . TAX MAP ID# 5-25-9 °m TN - AP O BACK TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE
| ! i RB. 6221, PG. 02635 \}O S '3 '\?‘Q,\« o == DEPRESSED CURSB
D: B I . . g -~ 3377 / 6 \36 N\ XX POLE MOUNTED LIGHT
S X o . | 0 5? \$ @ O \? 3 X X CHAIN FENCE
E' [ & - 6" TREE I > P\ N \Y 0 O UTILITY POLE
e v | ! s %O OQ\/ Q/\‘\”{ \$'\Q\\0 — -« —— . . — WETLAND LINE Uy WRE
i 8 f —
U) % :/_iggfm% I Tq 00 \,\ P‘QQQ‘O O?\ EEN | | N VUNICIPAL BOUNDARY 0O TRANSFORMER
S < : 6" MULGERRY CLUSTER—/* ! . <V @‘e\ Qg/ N TREELINE
5 STORY (A I 5 ?/ 17 N\ ~ V' C  FIRE DEPT. CONNECTION
APARTMENT >,.¢ O i / = o = — ] b < \e\\\ Q @ &) ELECTRICAL MANHOLE o FIRE HYDRANT
BUILDING S g AW T 8 Aot D) WATER MANHOLE i
D: P X ] O X I 0 @ = OW  WATER VALVE
D,: g ~ §i 3 6” TREE T 0" TREE 7 rei . ?\00/ >_7_'/\ TELEPHONE MANHOLE OGV  GAS VALVE
| [ & REE ‘ > ()O @, UNMARKED MANHOLE
Eﬂ A, § ) PARID: 050011904007 \ | — « & OG0  SANITARY CLEANOUT
[a]
- N/L LANDS OF J S 4 >/ SANITARY MANHOLE ® CONCRETE MONUMENT
o CTRUM-C LLC =<y PAVED z ) DRAINAGE MANHOLE
N 401 WASHINGTON ST o A E [ ) CAPPED REBAR/IRON PIPE
( ) TAX MAP D¢ 5-25-8 e a MAJOR CONTOUR
NN 7 & (I

By: MCJOHNSON

2014\14000908C\Engineering\Site Plans\C-TREE-SRVY.dwg\C-TSP-1 TREE SURVEY PLAN

— . '
5 ’ 2 X G 29.0 SPOT ELEVATION
J < 7 eed o ) X TC 29.0 TOP OF CURB ELEV. STORM INLET TYPE ‘M’ z
~~— X BC 29.0 BOTTOM OF CURB ELEV. £
g FLARED END SECTION =
N / oF: cATV U/G CABLE TV LINE 5
|§ n 6" TREE | % Fo U/G FIBER OPTIC LINE HEADWALL a
/ 6 TREE\><' % LANDS OF. T U/G TELEPHONE LINE &
3 VY g LEPORE D#N SONS’REALTY Aa$OCIA7E$, LP. /6 ELECTRIC LINE >
i < S — E U/G ELECTRIC LIN, =
: KB % 2
@ OHW OVERHEAD WIRE )
| 29 n® ’
ROCK /DEBRIS PILE 6" CHERRY. 3 S 1330 12" E 651.54 w WATER MAIN -
| | / & o0 GAS MAIN =
| ) : SAN. SEWER LATERAL e
# é | SAN. SEWER MAIN -
w
VR A o, e\ 18 g STORM PIPE | & ‘
] 4 =
T% MAP ID# Pa-z;;;gz / 1B ABBREVIATIONS ( )
11~ 558& bd ” \j ® »
S 7" TREE CLUSTER 9" TREE D.C. = DEPRESSED CURB FF = FINISH FLOOR MHWL = MEAN HIGH
p! < ’ i BC = BOTTOM OF CURB UV = UNKNOWN VALVE WA TERLINE
ﬁ% o N . . X/ N 70 = TOP OF CURB MH = MANHOLE MLWL= MEAN LOW
> 6 TREE 20" TREE BOL = BOLLARD DEP. = DEPRESSED WA TERLINE
» \ GRT = GRATE CL = CENTERLINE W = TOP OF WALL SWNWEA [
o ) D % \ \M8 = MAILBOX PM = PARKING METER BW = BOTTOM WALL ) N &
s Y 10" TRAE 8" TRt 2 \\ )\
%i N & 6 ) 8" TREE CLUSTER 2z N © PROFESSIONAL
li I % Q \ 12" TREE . 3 N
m AN
o @ N C. RICHARD ROSEBERRY
< UgB . Ugb “
5 g A ENGINEER
1 < No. 46162
\\ LEGEND & 0 , Y
=T AN \
0 A \\\ X EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED P X
5 8 % " \\ g
o Q S-8" ek (0BL) N 4 5
I N EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN : =
G 9" me 1
ASAgI_l'_('\)AIELT . I =< PA%D.‘ 650%15?6&5072 o A L I| C. R'Chard ROSéberry
~ BUILDING 1 CTRUva e L0 &Y : —_— - NPDES BOUNDARY PENNSYLVANIA REGISTEREDPROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
F5 Q —_— LICENSE WMBER: PE046162R
H O WASHINGTON ST 2 —_— |
T x T 7" TREE M _— | e | OD e 1.0D BOUNDARY COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
1 TAX MAP IDf 5-25-8 e 7L ,
= R.B. 6221, 02635 ... o me(w) 2 || O o o o (] UNDISTURBED AREA \ /
| N 7" TREE o - U | T [ |
*‘ |3 n x ’ 14" REE o g I
| o . \X % 5 | PRELIMINARY/FINAL
3 < y APPROXMATE LOCATION OF FEMA 100-YEAR
! R / r e DY . A e LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS
| é >—§ = 12" TREE 5 TR % 2 e i S |
2 e 7' TREE ] I
. _ R 7" TREE CLUSTER o 5 e FOR
x & TREE — 6" CHERRY __ [ LS/ _ O] e m =T 401/433
0 - — —_—— — = 7 . 6" TREE CLUSTER . P 8
GRANITE CURB—<L s o) - 15" TREE  cherer £ L 2
» 12" CHERRY (TRI
/\l: i — ) 6" CHERRY: 12" TREE (0BL) % (6")TREE S — — 18" WAPLE (0BL) WASHINGTON
—_— 3 " : 7 . 00’ SETBACK FROM EDGE
—————————————— | ' % 0" TREE . 6" TEE === —T T 13( 6" TREE - 6" TREE OF SCHUYIKLL RIVER STREET
; 3 )< 6" TREE LM 14" TREE o
H v » Ul ” 8" TREE 2 » —
| | x o e — AT —— "R o e wowss X0 |pEeen /e ———— APARTMENTS
| N 6" IiREE 10" TREE X: - —— - IR 2=
. B — il 1
I 3 ! - — A 12" TREE— FRE et e — =N — — — — T )
i Z'0 —_ — — T | 7" TREE a) %
. ) o — L1 X - : 401 & 4,03 WASHINGTON
y l , [ GR. e — — - NN e Sl = < ,12" TREE (0BL) 10" TREE 10" WAPLE X
7 A VEL —_— —_——— »
Jvrosldb e _—t — == 8" TREE CLUSTER < >{ STREET
G / ! e —— 9" TREE CLUSTER , ] JX
/ i I e == < 8 Bf"a;REE er d 14 TREE (0BL) X"‘Q" b o) 8" TREE (0BL) CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH
/ /| : 11" TREE 107 SYCAMORE § RE 7 mfva & WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP
/ \
/ /3 9" TREE 3< _>< —
. i )< o g —X X&% e ps K1 TOP OF SCHUMLKILL RIVER BANK MONTGOMERY COUNTY
’ : ' R e T : :
, J , / . ! / p— - 6" TREE LIS CL>O ¢ 20" MAPLE CLUSTER "n TREE (DHL)_\\\\ S PENNSYLV ANI A
S | P. A%D" 650%’;9&_4007 12" TREE 13" TREE Z e — JCIN G et e R S) 12" TRee 1L TRE———0 5 \
LANI W\ 7- =" g £ = .
/// // : 1. . QEAC-TRUM c LLC X /‘X g 2 % (},\',_ C’ i_l\ \% Q P O - ﬁo 14| TREE—Lo= 30 12" LIO-C\US . X . . . . — [ )
e | : : WASHINGTON ST ™. 6" TREE———>4  We rye oo Lo alrm Gy O o %—M%M $ree 0 2 o6 oF LEHIGH VALLEY
—— 7 ! TAX MAP IDF 5-25-8 O 12” TREE CLUSTER «—ET %‘Eﬁ‘ GENOT et =0 RS O &) A s Oy 5 O—="0- ige S /R’VER Colliers 941 Marcon Boulevard,
- I R.B. 6221, PG. 02635 X O REOLD . e O PN S N S G b O OO SO D Sy e T : - oulte 801
e ! e — X = PP 3Ny \ AL W= U= 9= 1o= 9w — — Allentown, PA 18109
-_— . —H I_, _ = = e - 3 - i - — . .
i _ y—x—X X ooﬂ!ﬁ?",_ﬁ,—'\- SO DEEC g TP Pl @ Pl & R o — - ‘ e Ofs ————— NFDE, — Engineering Phone: 610.868.4201
H X ’ — o 0 O e (C =S e pm [ gL ’—A‘J—-‘___A__-__A:- A NPDES NPDES NP & Design COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN, INC.
' —L@;EOD L\ Ve & N (-T(!} /‘C_‘: ~~ c A A= NPDES — N - 8" TREE 8" MAPLE (0BL) DOING BUSINESS AS MASER CONSULTING
I - C_\__ C_( 5970 9A ) _ 10" TREE EDGE OF RIVER S 7332'42" w 100.00’ > 4
Vs o= z g — . , (MEAN WATER ELEVATION) 4
- L NPDES — ] S 7453'48" W 165.00 [ SCALE: DATE: DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:
" —’LWDES _———— NPDES & NPDES BOUNTDA|FTY3 1 AC) ASSHOWN | 12/03/21 CMM CRR
et NPDES S 7142°48" W 340.51° LS 7149°'48" W 70.00° 493,357 SQ.FT. (11 ’ PROJECT NUMBER: DRAWING NAME:
. S 7000°09" W 41.43' SCHUYLKILL RIVER g
S 1330°12" E 5.03 [ 14000908C C-TREE-SRVY )
EDGE OF RIVER / LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE T \
473,433 SQ. FT. (10.87 AC))

s e 4|0 0| 40 80 EXISTING TREE SURVEY PLAN
/ SCALE : 1” = 40' :SHEET NUMBER: :

TSP-1 of TSP-1

\ V

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



401 WASHINGTON STREET

CONSHOHOCKEN BOROUGH & WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

SUBMISSION LANDSCAPE PLANS

OWNER / DEVELOPER 12.03.2021 (Landscape Submission)

KRE o
515 MARIN BOULEVARD Project: KRE Conshohocken (2 1-1 67)
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07302
PHONE: (201) 733.8100 DRAWING LIST LANDSCAPE SUBMISSION DATE STATUS
DESIGN ARCHITECT NASHINGTON STREET
Cover Sheet R e —— e —
MAJOR ARCHITECTURE o N N e N e e e D N e e N N e =\
485 MARIN BOULEVARD L-lo1  JLandscape Plan 12.03.2021 |Landscape Submission | 1 N N ok N S O e e W PR R /= O O
JERSEY CITY, NJ 07302 L-102  |Landscape Plan 12032021 |Landscape Submission s i L Q.
PHONE: (646) 904.8885 | . _ ‘
L-103 Landscape Plan 12.03.2021 |Landscape Submission ) g ' ' . 2
ARCH |TECT L-104 Lighting Plan 12.03.2021 |Landscape Submission ‘ '. D ) : %
L-105  |Lighting Plan 12.03.2021 |Landscape Submission % '. e : \®
BARTON PARTNERS . . 2 == ~
700 E. MAIN STREET L-106 Lighting Plan 12.03.2021 |Landscape Submission 0 : Q 3 E é | D
A 2 . ‘
SUITE 301 L-200 | Site Details 12032021 |Landscape Submission T = - O
NORRISTOWN, PA 19401 ‘ : j) i .
PHONE: (610) 930.2800 L-201 Site Details 12.03.2021 |Landscape Submission | ‘ - = }& = ’ ~
Cl\/l |_ ENG | N EER L-202 |Site Details - Planting Details and Notes 12.03.2021 |Landscape Submission | | | j E || W
P J <§>¢{ ( ﬁ: {: ‘:
COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN e e -4
[
941 MARCON BOULEVARD, SUITE 801 | C J <E j> ‘H' @: I ¢
ALLENTOWN, PA 18109 B T B B N N N [E:
PHONE: (610) 868-4201 | _ Ak ©
M€= ©) |
| ¢
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT -
| B
MELILLO | BAUER | CARMAN G | tes: | . ; W” X
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE eneral Notes: | | = 8 i S
200 UNION AVENUE 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE ALL NOTICES AND COMPLY WITH ALL LAWS, ORDINANCES, RULES, | [ 1 | j | — H@
BRIELLE, NEW JERSEY 08730 REGULATIONS, AND LAWFUL ORDERS OF ANY PUBLIC AUTHORITY BEARING ON THE PERFORMANCE D) (;j\ — i 1 &
PHONE: (732) 528-0664 OF THE WORK. | N = I Ili—
2. ALL GRADING SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BEFORE CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE COORDINATED A é j H H M oeremon ||+
WITH THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND CIVIL ENGINEER. ’ /* g I } BASINA ‘I@
3. ALL PAVING SURFACES SHALL BE FLUSH AND MEET SMOOTHLY AND EVENLY. NO WALKS SHALL | L, — I = 9 } q '
EXCEED 5% OR A 2% CROSS-PITCH. ALL WALKS TO BE LAID OUT IN THE FIELD UNDER THE . . I i
DIRECTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. | B i
4. ALL SITE DETAILS SHALL BE REVIEWED AND SUPPLEMENTED BY A PROFESSIONAL LICENSED | } }gé
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER WHO SHALL SPECIFY ALL STRUCTURAL DATA, FOOTINGS, REINFORCEMENT, | (. .
HARDWARE, ETC. REQUIRED FOR STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY, SAFETY AND COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL 1 1
CODES AND CONDITIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. | A a (58
5. ALL PLANTED AREAS SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH DRIP IRRIGATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS. | A - T
6. ALL PLANT MATERIAL/LANDSCAPE MATERIALS SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE L.A./OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE. N i ‘
\
SCHUYLKILL RIVER

o 20 60 20

MELILLO-BAUER:-CARMAN
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE




PLANT SCHEDULE L-121 PLANTING SCHEDULE

TREES QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL HT. SPRD.  CONT COMMENTS
AR 18 Acer rubrum / Red Maple 3-3.5" cal. 12°-14° B&B Full Specimens, Headed to 7°
GT 6 Gleditsia triacanthos f. inermis / Thornless Honey Locust 3-35"cal. 12°-14° B&B Full Specimens, Headed to 7°
PAB 2 Platanus x acerifolia 'Bloodgood' / Bloodgood London Plane Tree 3-3.5" cal. 12°-14° B&B Full Specimens, Headed to 7°
TCG 16 Tilia cordata " Greenspire” / Greenspire Littleleaf Linden 3-3.5" cal. 13°-15° B&B Full Specimens, Headed to 7°
EVERGREEN TREES QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL HT. SPRD.  CONT COMMENTS
PA 17 Picea abies / Norway Spruce - 8'-10° B&B Heavy, well formed specimens
PM 14 Picea mariana / Black Spruce - 8'-10° B&B Heavy, well formed specimens
ORNAMENTAL TREES QrTy BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL HT. SPRD. CONT COMMENTS
PSK 16 Prunus serrulata “Kwanzan" / Kwanzan Japanese Flowering Cherry 2-2.5" cal. 10°-12° B&B Full Specimens
SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL. HT. SPRD.  CONT. COMMENTS
AGL 42 Abelia x grandiflora " Litte Richard" / Little Richard Abelia - 2°-25° #5 cont. Full Plants, 2.5 O.C.
AMV 18 Aronia melanocarpa "Viking" / Viking Black Chokeberry - 25°-3° #7 cont. Full Plants, 2.5 O.C.
CAR 50 Clethra alnifolia “Rosea’” / Pink Summersweet - 2'-2.5° #5 cont. Full Plants, 2.5° O.C.
HME 71 Hydrangea macrophylla “Endless Summer® TM / Endless Summer Hydrangea - 2°-2.5° #5 cont. Full Plants, 3° O.C.
HQP 36 Hydrangea quercifolia "Pee Wee™ / Pee Wee Oakleaf Hydrangea - 2°-25 #5 cont. Full Plants, 2.5 O.C. (-
IG 14 llex crenata "Green Lustre” / Green Luster Japanese Holly - 25°-3° #7 cont. Full Plants, 2.5 O.C.
IT 81 Itea virginica “Sprich™ TM / Little Henry Virginia Sweetspire - 2°-25 #5 cont. Full Plants, 2.5 O.C. 9
IVR 18 llex verticillata “Red Sprite” / Red Sprite Winterberry - 2°-2.5° #5 Cont Full Plants, 2.5° O.C. a
MP 14 Morella pensylvanica / Northern Bayberry - 25°-3° #7 cont. Full Plants, 3° O.C.
POS 38 Physocarpus opulifolius “Snowfall™ / Snowfall Ninebark - 25-3 #7 cont. Full Plants, 2.5™ O.C. (D
PVS 85 Panicum virgatum “Shenandoah’ / Shenandoah Switch Grass - 25°-3° 2 Gal. Full Plants, 24" O.C. Q_
RAG 120 Rhus aromatica “Gro-Low" / Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac - 2°-25 #5 cont. Full Plants, 2™ O.C.
RXR 86 Rosa x "Radrazz’ / Knock Out Shrub Rose - 25°-3 #7 cont.  Full Plants, 2.5° O.C. O
GROUND COVERS Qry BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL. HT SPRD. CONT. COMMENTS 8
BGB 138 Bouteloua gracilis *Blonde Ambition” / Blonde Ambition Blue Grama - 2 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C. _O
EPP 152 Echinacea purpurea "PowWow Wildberry™ / PowWow Wildberry Coneflower - 2 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C.
HM 206 Hakonechloa macra / Japanese Forest Grass - 2 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C. (G
HSD 176 Hemerocallis x " Stella de Oro” / Stella de Oro Daylily - 2 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C. 0
JC 46 Juniperus conferta / Shore Juniper - 18"-24" 18-24" #5 cont. Full Plants, 30" O.C. 1
Js 128 Juniperus chinensis var. sargentii / Sargent Juniper - 18"-24" 18-24" #5 cont. Full Plants, 30" O.C.
LMB 2,627  Liriope muscari "Big Blue" / Big Blue Lilyturf - 1 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C.
NT 83 Nassella tenuissima / Texas Needle Grass - 2 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C.
SH 269 Sporobolus heterolepis / Prairie Dropseed - 2 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C.
LANN STRIFP WNITH LANN STRIP WNITH
STREET TREES (TvP) STREET TREES (TYP.)
/1 ADA DETECTABLE WARNING SCORED COLORED 1\ ADA DETECTABLE WARNING 1\ SCORED COLORED
209 PAVERS AT CROSSWALKS 209 CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.) 209 PAVERS AT CROSSWALKS 209 CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP)
(TYP.) (TYP.)
1\ ADA DETECTABLE WARNING
PAVERS AT CROSSWNALKS (TYP) NASHINGTON STREET
| - 6T — /\ /\ /\ /\ i e
e {vr’aJ ,' 4” 4l'4 it \ : 'vf -+ v VAL RN 4 ' i 'AJ\ ) ...T.{.....:......Iﬁ.ﬁ.. 2w NGSITITYE, ISR (RN (el
' "‘-\: T 5 '.-::"r-' \f L / PR Y AR \f A f\\’ / e J # : S A\ AR R e f\ o S e\ A g - RAG F— Q:
NI R pR eailasdn R S R Rer- = = Ceeabpe AR - Ax =S50 2
' | \ % o = 2
38 - BB’ 9 - HoP — 9 - HOP ) : 1.0 9 - RAG D %
< S . 3G
g - RXR 7 - SH 35 - B6B———— : 37 - LMB RN\ G
12 - HME / %« - \4‘7 l LMB - 324 - BGE | - AR @)
S N 3l - BGB : —— g - HaP® ) 35 - LMB : —
55 = 5H T q - PVS || _ HME 4 £
é : 43 - | MB Il = RXR 1T - EPP I W
28 - HM 351 - LMB > ‘ 9 - RAG 58 - oH g - VR 5
7 35 - HM SCORED COLORED > I - &
W | -
AR —TRN 229 CONCRETE PAVEMENT . S I O S
1o Foes - PVS (e : O | =
64 - LMB » 7 - CAR - < —§
RS /1 SCORED COLORED 1 LANN < .
S 229 CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP) o3 ) 4 - 15 7 | Ay O
. ' B e
| 5 - JC ; ; 7 - Js Z |
7 - JS 2 43 - LMB % _ &1 - HSD 2
2 A 7 — @)
"6\ SCULPTURAL SEATING ¢ G - T O S
29 - TYPE 'B' (177 g (38 I Sk
=T ) P I - RXR B -
——— || - HME 49 - LMB [ T - RAG a-1T " ;qz)
| - 6T %_ ' fg 4l - LMB I O
6 - HM T - RAG 05 2 . T - PM ®)
f) - . 2 - AR <
|1 - RAG e L T~ - &7 O
— 1 7 - Js ¢ 7 - o &
< M—— 41 - LMB : -
LSRN _eas ; i ot 2l - U5 Q
| - HME /10 SCORED COLORED s i & 43 - LMB 7T - RAG O
/ 209 CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP) ;@ <’ lf Rﬁ;
5 \ SCULPTURAL SEATING § T - MP
L 0 - Jc G - TYPE "A" (TYP) % e &9 - HSD |
i L 41| - LMB > T - AMV
% 9 - PA I
4 ¢ -
% 4 - Pos : — 4l - =H |
|\ SCORED COLORED
- L-2009 i
E oo \--209 CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.) 1 (Tre) MELILLO-BAUER-CARMAN
{ | - &T LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
I _ n |B - RXR -
17 - HM > - RXR 3 - HME 46 - LMB— & - Jc 27 - HM — o - 5 28 - HM ——— 6 - AR -
9-HME— || 19 - Jdc 5 - HME — 5-RXR 7 - RXR — 7 - le— 7 - le+H— T - MP
I | - / m QOOQJﬁniﬁn /:\\lvjenue 29§el:lszw<gkA\,/\leJnue
J‘/\/g’V\AMM—W—’\MMM/\MM— X 7 WM ) @3} FES%UE SEED MIX I 0"873{30 0);30”%'
INVEE T AN - N a« V. S < 4 o A : R
. % LT ;4_ j’_f v i f C e (_._‘. v . .. ' __ ;.1\1_._. _\(. Y 4 . ;,‘J . _'4._.-' B _[’5 _ EPP 732-528-0664
X www.mbcla.design
\—52 - LMB 5 - RAG 9 - AGL 3 - RAG \\ T - RAG \Bq _Pll I NJCA No. 21MH00001700
2 - AR | - AR | - AR | - AR -
44 - LMB ) N Ja-T
25 - LMB 53 - LMB Saee: 4l - LMB Y g - RAG THOMAS B. BAUER
/ T\ SCORED COLORED CONCRETE 51 - LB ] s st
\-209 P AVVEMENT (VEHICULAR) (TYP.) FESCUE SEED MIX il WA
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I [ ] [ | GG WAy 4 :
MATCH LINE SEE SHEET L-102 gt A
\\ >
C
I PA REGISTERED#%%%%%EPE ARCHITECT

NO. | DATE REVISION

SCALE: 1"=20-0"

DATE: 12-03-2021 JOBNO.: 21-167

DRAWING NO.

o (e 20 40 &0 I__ .| O .|




TREES QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL HT. SPRD.  CONT COMMENTS
AR 14 Acer rubrum / Red Maple 3-3.5" cal. 12°-14° B&B Full Specimens, Headed to 7°
GT 11 Gleditsia triacanthos f. inermis / Thornless Honey Locust 3-3.5"cal. 127-14° B&B Full Specimens, Headed to 7°
EVERGREEN TREES QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL HT. SPRD.  CONT COMMENTS
JVB 4 Juniperus virginiana 'Brodie' / Eastern Red Cedar 'Brodie' - 8-10° B&B Full, uniform specimens, branched to the ground
PA 20 Picea abies / Norway Spruce - 8°-10° B&B Heavy, well formed specimens
PM 19 Picea mariana / Black Spruce - 8'-10° B&B Heavy, well formed specimens
ORNAMENTAL TREES  QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL HT. SPRD.  CONT COMMENTS
PSK 10 Prunus serrulata “Kwanzan® / Kwanzan Japanese Flowering Cherry 2-2.5" cal. 10°-12° B&B Full Specimens
SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL. HT. SPRD.  CONT. COMMENTS
AGL 22 Abelia x grandiflora " Litte Richard" / Little Richard Abelia - 2°-25 #5 cont. Full Plants, 2.5 O.C.
AMV 9 Aronia melanocarpa "Viking" / Viking Black Chokeberry - 25°-3° #7 cont. Full Plants, 2.5 O.C.
CAR 27 Clethra alnifolia “Rosea’” / Pink Summersweet - 2°-25" #5 cont. Full Plants, 2.5 O.C.
HME 20 Hydrangea macrophylla *Endless Summer® TM / Endless Summer Hydrangea - 2°-2.5 #5 cont. Full Plants, 3° O.C.
HQP 39 Hydrangea quercifolia "Pee Wee™ / Pee Wee Oakleaf Hydrangea - 2°-25 #5 cont. Full Plants, 2.5 O.C.
IT 52 Itea virginica “Sprich™ TM / Little Henry Virginia Sweetspire - 2°-25° #5 cont. Full Plants, 2.5 O.C.
IVR 14 llex verticillata “Red Sprite” / Red Sprite Winterberry - 2°-25 #5 Cont Full Plants, 2.5™ O.C. (-
MP 14 Morella pensylvanica / Northern Bayberry - 25°-3" #7 cont.  Full Plants, 3" O.C. O
POS 20 Physocarpus opulifolius “Snowfall™ / Snowfall Ninebark - 25-3 #7 cont. Full Plants, 2.5" O.C. S —
RAG 89 Rhus aromatica “Gro-Low" / Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac - 2°-25 #5 cont. Full Plants, 2™ O.C. 0
RXR 61 Rosa x "Radrazz’ / Knock Out Shrub Rose - 25-3 #7 cont. Full Plants, 2.5 O.C. G)
SHRUB AREAS QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL. HT. SPRD.  CONT. COMMENTS Q_
IMC 274 llex x meserveae "~ China Girl® TM / China Girl Holly - 25°-3° #7 cont. Full Plants, 2.5° O.C. O
GROUND COVERS QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL. HT SPRD.  CONT. COMMENTS U
CP 961 Carex pensylvanica / Pennsylvania Sedge - 1 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C. (99
EPP 210 Echinacea purpurea *PowWow Wildberry™ / PowWow Wildberry Coneflower - 2 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C. O
HM 62 Hakonechloa macra / Japanese Forest Grass - 2 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C. (-
HSD 196 Hemerocallis x " Stella de Oro” / Stella de Oro Daylily - 2 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C.
JC 26 Juniperus conferta / Shore Juniper - 18"-24" 18-24" #5 cont. Full Plants, 30" O.C. O
JS 135 Juniperus chinensis var. sargentii / Sargent Juniper - 18"-24" 18-24" #5 cont. Full Plants, 30" O.C. —
LMB 1,706  Liriope muscari "Big Blue" / Big Blue Lilyturf - 1 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C.
SH 86 Sporobolus heterolepis / Prairie Dropseed - 2 Gal. Full Plants, 18" O.C.
- °°' AR (s .” : <\ "V\_/\M/\/‘A/\CM_ _' .‘ _ A /VV\_/V\AN/\MN_\' : .00 X Q" O-’\/\/\N\/\/\/\/\/\Qd'X)d)oJ\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\NVV\/\/\/\Q)O - _ \
_ A : AR L « . . ) . L. v . . a - . v - ; £ 4 v .
1\ SCORED COLORED 1\ SCORED COLORED
209 CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP) 209 CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP)
I ] ] I I I I I I I I I I I ' | I I I I I I I ] I ] ] ] ] ] ] L

28 - LMB

|- AR————— —— 1 - AR

T - RAG
7 Y g9 - RAG \ 4] - LMB <
4] - LMB
— | - AR 4 - LMB A/I—AR T PA -
=L 55 - | MB T - RAG T - RAG : - RAG L
.. S : v }_{, 4> — f'.' — V4J . _4_~ B B ( < s J : R e = ;fzé - e f . < . v?‘ T ] 3V %
A i L . =[ = |\/R
_- 3 . =
\24-% — g - U5 L— 7 - HaP — 7 - RXR | 4l - eo - O
‘ |- RXR 9 -1IT © - oH 5 - U5 T - RXR — — 17 - SH — 7 - U5 o 05 - HeD
I 94 - HaP & - SH : <
i o= i qa-IT 43 - CcP - s P 7 - HaP g -7 A o am %
" p I:’M‘;@P Ls44 - LB B % g
- | .“'J _
345 - LMB 37 - IMC @5 FESCUE SEED MIX |2
\ \L20 O | =
i 37 - IMC N i =
é | o pos < LAAN | =
4 - Js | 2| S
8‘ AMENITY ROOF DECK AMENITY ROOF DECK | O | =
59 SHOWN ABOVE SHOWN ABOVE I 4 - CAR ) - 05 - EPP = |5
. { T ) 5 = |T D
3 - Jc @ @ @ - @ L " T - PM 5 O
] ' ~« @’ | 7 - RAG—— S
,; ‘ ‘@ @ + | - AR —— ~ oN
j : -
D
» | 5 - 15 %‘)
g - MP 8
5 - RAG . L1 - AR o
1 - AR v T - RAG e
[ 44 - LMB el M &
—— || - HME ».- . 2N 8
BN / . o 05 - EPP
, Oral =
Lo 88 £ g\ NN
—— || - POS | 103 '\Qj '\\+ 7%
-
1\ SCORED COLORED & (T -
SCORED COLORED $2°9 CONCRETE PAVEMENT S—— e SSRASRASE - — | |
CONCRETE PAVEMENT (VEHICULAR) (TYP.) = LT - .\
(TYP.) L] e o L vE B & B E % g -7 ‘V‘B
/\ | - &T SSNEEERESEESnnRE N || La=m" — /1 SCORED COLORED MELILLO-BAUER- CARMAN
1\ SCORED COLORED g - RXR ( - — \:-209 CONCRETE PAVEMENT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
209 CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP.) q — L=
; e g9 - Js .
DECORATIVE PRECAST < |_| - — |
w PA\/ERS (TYP) “ U - L ) E]::"EI:I ) . % @ © - RXR 200%@; :':\Lenue 29?;:%;;2%2,?\&?%
NATERFRONT ASPHALT | romlmoa 7 — 732-528-0664
w WALKWAY (TYP.) - i S\ AT — == K1 \ www.mbcla.design
i J é)é £ X ARG AN : ~ NJCA No. 21MH00001700
! : AVAVAY, : : o
— e — —— — —— = | -3 [ N NN
S 2 A 7/’ ’ 3 ol - o o l 3
@ SC& OB UIOGEC  MATCH LINE SEE SHEET L-103 THOMAS T BAUER
N ////////,,// ~ ;. : - \\\
T “““ L s, (/ AN —— :
W A A A S LT T \ AR
) N > 0 A - i‘;;!:;::‘ 7777
. QN X775 N 5%
: \ \\ ( l" g T \\\ LK PA REGISTERED#%%%%CS%PE ARCHITECT

NO. | DATE REVISION

SCALE: 1"=20-0"

DATE: 12-03-2021 JOBNO.: 21-167

o O 20 40 &0 DRAWING NO.

L-102




PLANT SCHEDULE L-1©3 PLANTING SCHEDULE

TREES
LR

NS
PAB
QP

EVERGREEN TREES

BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL

2

Liquidambar styraciflua *Rotundiloba® TM / Round-Lobed Sweet Gum 3-3.5" cal.
Nyssa sylvatica / Sour Gum 3-3.5" cal.
Platanus x acerifolia 'Bloodgood' / Bloodgood London Plane Tree 3-3.5" cal.
Quercus palustris / Pin Oak 3-3.5" cal.

JVB
PA
PM

ORNAMENTAL TREES

No oD

2

BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL
Juniperus virginiana 'Brodie' / Eastern Red Cedar 'Brodie' -
Picea abies / Norway Spruce

Picea mariana / Black Spruce

AM
MV

SHRUBS
AMV
CAR
CSB

IVR

LB

MP

PLS

POS

RTL

o WO

QTY

BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL
Amelanchier canadensis / Shadblow Serviceberry Multitrunk -
Magnolia virginiana / Sweet Bay

25
27
37
44
22
26
26
26

GROUND COVERS QTY

LC
PS

BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL.
Aronia melanocarpa "Viking" / Viking Black Chokeberry -
Clethra alnifolia "Rosea” / Pink Summersweet

Cornus stolonifera 'Baileyi' / Bailey's Red-osier Dogwood

llex verticillata “Red Sprite” / Red Sprite Winterberry

Lindera benzoin / Spicebush

Morella pensylvanica / Northern Bayberry

Prunus laurocerasus " Schipkaensis™ / Schipka Laurel

Physocarpus opulifolius *Snowfall™ / Snowfall Ninebark

Rhus typhina laciniata / Velvet Sumac

189
282

BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL.
Lobelia cardinalis / Cardinal Flower -
Panicum virgatum “Shenandoah’ / Shenandoah Switch Grass

10°-12°
12°-14°

HT.

8'-10°
8'-10°
8'-10°

CONT

COMMENTS

B&B
B&B
B&B
B&B

CONT

Full Specimens, Headed to 7°
Full Specimens, Headed to 7°
Full Specimens, single stem

COMMENTS

B&B
B&B
B&B

CONT

Full, uniform specimens, branched to the ground

Heavy, well formed specimens
Heavy, well formed specimens

COMMENTS

B&B
B&B

CONT.

Heavy, Multi-stemmed specimens, Min. 1.5" Cane Dia.
Heavy, Multi-stemmed specimens, Min. 1.5" Cane Dia.

COMMENTS

#7 cont.
#5 cont.
#7 cont.
#5 Cont
#7 cont.
#7 cont.
#7 cont.
#7 cont.
#7 cont.

CONT.

Full Plants, 2.5 O.C.
Full Plants, 2.5° O.C.
Full Plants, 3* O.C.
Full Plants, 2.5 O.C.
Full Plants, 3° O.C.
Full Plants, 3° O.C.
Full Plants, 3* O.C.
Full Plants, 2.5° O.C.
Full Plants, 2.5 O.C.

COMMENTS

2 Gal.
2 Gal.

Full Plants, 18" O.C.
Full Plants, 24" O.C.

Landscape Plan

P\ Bt NG S

Ogp
4

/
A\

0

-

‘1:(?% m)"

O o
yH/

+, +
b b

I \ NN

)

/

~— iy
\

DER0
S0
1)

=
-/

ﬂ_
o R
| | | I

/
n=

NN\ /)
1
I
s

oo
(
<
(

/ ERNST SEED MIX #|7& (TYR)

[ 1] ‘

T\ BENCH SEATING AT

3 / | 299 NATERFRONT WALKWAY (TYe)
[ ] = | | ]

15 - MP
| = PM

(2 \ DECORATIVE PRECAST PAVERS

@ (TYP.)

.

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET L-102

+
+ .4
1
+§
g

+

=+
=+,
+
+

),
+

+F
+

Ds

DX

~7
+

+
RO e

o aVWalraVWay
|

&

NON NN NN NN NNNNNNANN

| ﬂgj (
eeul

NN F

DS

<\ X

l

A S - PA S O N1 - CAR SN\ el 22 T SIS ..
\ N \\ \. e 7\ ) > A AT f">~*~:..\3,,::j\f}:\:\\ N4 A ST SRS \ 4 XN LA S S K SN S T 4 SN -
. AT AL S - PLs SO IS s 3 S5 NN

\
CONC\E\)ETE WA
2

e

7%\\ 8=~J\/B A
WYL .... 4 -....'.. -. 2 '.. ...-.. ...;Z\H‘_“‘QL?%% .... ~.._ %% /' ....._. _. .._.. 7>
CALLILOTHL |3 - COB B Lo

]
1

V7777177

N

_. § g -. .. .. B A S LA S A S B T s o s i o s A A . N\ X N > RS - .. S A K R B QO\ER]\BT cEED

| '.."_- _.: % B (XSS .:.. \ 4 . % N q = LB
s e LT TS RN L TTALL FESCUE SEED MIX = =
SR M LT I IR L ERNST SEED MIX #78ml Bmme a0

ERNST SEED MIX #1178

13 - AMY SR
TALL FESCUE SEED M|
’\ ..

ERNST SEED MIX #|75

O)f\

LA

L
o
o
401 Washington
Conshohocken Borough & Whitemarsh Township, PA

\\

5-LR

I -1B

> ERNST SEED MIX #|78&

S0

S - PAB

INT

=ERNST SEED MIX #[78 — s e L OO
| ' Y/ d - CAR
3 - PAB
NN\ 7/
ERNST SEED MIX #/78

___}_/4—- -

@ NATERFRONT ASPHALT WNALKWAY (TYP.) il oo i
rielle, Jersey City, NJ
08730 07302

732-528-0664
“l BENCH SEATING AT wrmmbcla.design
K299 NATERFRONT WALKNAY (T NJCA No. 21100001700

A/

45

/]

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

\

o 4

CONG

(7 BENCH SEATING AT WATERFRONT WALKWAY (TTYR.)

L-200

(2 DECORATIVE PRECAST PAVERS (TYP.)

BOAT RAMP W

mSTABILIZED TURF (TYP)

THOMAS B. BAUER

W DECORATIVE PRECAST PAVERS (TYF.)

S
289pp00009Y
PA REGISTERED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
#000723E

NO. | DATE REVISION

SCALE: 1"=20-0"

DATE: 12-03-2021 JOBNO.: 21-167

o @] 20 40 &0 DRAWING NO.

-103




OVERALL LIGHTING SCHEDULE

aaaaaaaaaaaaa

llluminance

Diversifed NJ Luminaire Schedule

Lighting Plan

VVVVVVVV

NASHINGTON STRE

A/ NN l | __ ‘ - A‘ ' > m
: & [/ i
. - 4 v il i H - . % | BN < - 4 R T I v - B S . N K T e A R 4 . '. B g R v 5 i v . . R . T ... R i Q . . — . A\ i
: \ / . . ‘ . 4 B 0.2 .. 7. . 4 . :Vk ) ' _.d . ) -. .. <. 4 . ') dv( B .- i 4 g v . . \4 ) J (41 s v 0 ‘ . . ) -.4 . e L .Tt .v- . e - g .d_ - . )
\ N I v X \ i
\{\\‘ %%
! : - 7

)‘ U (va‘ “ /A/ . 7
/ /V\ \ / AN

HT

N
A

.

POST TO
5 \MOUNTE
YLIGHT

TYPE IV

(TYP.)

! ;&M;&&U@?

DR ?MX\\%‘V/X
|

f—
)(I@
Sy

|

- — —BUiLD
LIGHT
e =
— | g @BOLLARD LIGHT (TYP.)

N—

401 Washington
Conshohocken Borough & Whitemarsh Township, PA

I

/Y
L.m®

Xl\dy\A IXR“-.‘ : A:L .4':5 ’ .__A_?- :

\2Y(TYP)

bz

MELILLO-BAUER-CARMAN

|/ \POST TOP MOUNTED 1.
S [\=/LieHT TYPE IV (TYP) | |

S \VAVA
Al N4 '_ RN ¥

200 Union Avenue 295 Newark Avenue

Brielle, NJ Jersey City, NJ
08730 07302

732-528-0664
www.mbcla.design
NICA No. 21MH00001700

o = ils /K

4 NG - - : - ( (

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET L-105

o
o
o
nnnnnnn

PA REGISTERED IANDSCAPF ARCHITECT
#000723E

‘ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
THOMAS B BAUER
SRS - B %"'—

g
| e
N >S x

/
1

)
A

B A i aa—

NO. | DATE REVISION

SCALE: 1"=20-0"

DATE: 12-03-2021 JOBNO.: 21-167

DRAWING NO.

o (e 20 40 &0 L_.l 04




OVERALL LIGHTING SCHEDULE

Calculation Summary

Label CalcTyp Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

PATH AREA lluminance 0.29 10.9 0.0 N.A. N.A.

ROADWAY llluminance 1.01 1.7 0.2 5.05 58.50

Diversifed NJ Luminaire Schedule

Qty Type Arrangement Symbol Manufacturer Light Fixture CCT Lum. Lumens LLF Lum. Watts Pole / Bracket Mounting AFG (FT)

48 A Single {O KIM LIGHITNG UR20-96L-30-3K8-3-VOLTS-WB-COLOR-R56 3000k 3369 0.880 28.2 WALL MOUNTED @ 13' AFG 13

7 B Single e WE-EF USA 115-1780 300-0949 VOLTS COLOR R56 3000K 2031 0.880 20 13' COLUM LIGHT 3.6,15

10 C Single @ Kim Lighting FM UR20 24L-25 3K8 5W VOLTS FM44 COLOR 3000K 2879 0.880 25 PRA13-4188-FM-COLOR-R56 13,15
R56

10 D Single @ Kim Lighting FM UR20 24L-25 3K8 4W VOLTS FM44 COLOR 3000K 1809 0.880 26 PRA13-4188-FM-COLOR-R56 15
R56

22 E Single KIM LIGHTING PA7R CT NU-5 12L-020 3K7 44IRB-S20 3000k 1841 0.880 21.73 LIGHTED IMPACT RATED BOLLARD AT 44" AFG 35
COLOR VOLTS R56

16 E-UL Single KIM LIGHTING PA7R CT NU-5 12L-020 3K7 44IRB-B COLOR 3000k 1841 0.010 0 NON LIT IMPACT RATED BOLLARD AT 44" AFG 35,36
VOLTS R56

[E=NEas

IVAVAY

A A R VViVi

N O

ﬂh/ﬂd

\\&/

/
\\\/’

MATCH LSINE SEE SHEET L-104

A3

/IL

SR 11T S s O 0 O A

,/VF

[\

PR
N

"‘///\\

\

646

I

A \POST TOR

\L-20)] IGHT TYHE

—

;ia\j%

I W

7 4 \POST TOP MOUNTY

iL-zo/' LIGHT TYPE V (TY

.

/

e \BOLLARD LIGHT

\-29)(TYP.)

ICI -

II\I{=7 IVI{ }IIINTED
[(TrP.)

BUI
LlgH

3
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

k:

DS

o
R
S d
s
K.

20

40

&0

TYPE |v
(TYP.)

Lighting Plan

401 Washington
Conshohocken Borough & Whitemarsh Township, PA

-

MELILLO-BAUER-CARMAN
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

200 Union Avenue 295 Newark Avenue

Brielle, NJ Jersey City, NJ
08730 07302
732-528-0664

www.mbcla.design
NJCA No. 21MH00001700

THOMAS B BAUER

200000080
PA REGISTERED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
#000723E

NO. | DATE REVISION

SCALE: 1"=20-0"

DATE: 12-03-2021 JOBNO.: 21-167

DRAWING NO.

L-1056




LY

(- | | 1
|
[ | -] .| I ]
[ | | ]
[ 1] 1] =) 7]
] ]
] ]

MATCH LINE SEE SHEET L-105

OVERALL LIGHTING SCHEDULE

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
PATH AREA llluminance Fc 0.29 10.9 0.0 N.A. N.A.
ROADWAY llluminance Fc 1.01 1.7 0.2 5.05 58.50
Diversifed NJ Luminaire Schedule
Qty Type Arrangement Symbol Manufacturer Light Fixture CCT Lum. Lumens Lum. Watts Pole / Bracket Mounting AFG (FT)
48 A Single DO KIM LIGHITNG UR20-96L-30-3K8-3-VOLTS-WB-COLOR-R56 3000k 3369 28.2 WALL MOUNTED @ 13' AFG 13
7 B Single 0 WE-EF USA 115-1780 300-0949 VOLTS COLOR R56 3000K 2031 20 13' COLUM LIGHT 3.6, 15
10 C Single @ Kim Lighting FM UR20 24L-25 3K8 5W VOLTS FM44 COLOR 3000K 2879 25 PRA13-4188-FM-COLOR-R56 13,15

R56
10 D Single @ Kim Lighting FM UR20 24L-25 3K8 4W VOLTS FM44 COLOR 3000K 1809 26 PRA13-4188-FM-COLOR-R56 15

R56
22 E Single KIM LIGHTING PA7R CT NU-5 12L-020 3K7 44IRB-S20 3000k 1841 21.73 LIGHTED IMPACT RATED BOLLARD AT 44" AFG 35

COLOR VOLTS R56
16 E-UL Single KIM LIGHTING PA7R CT NU-5 12L-020 3K7 44IRB-B COLOR 3000k 1841 0 NON LIT IMPACT RATED BOLLARD AT 44" AFG 35,36

VOLTS R56

Il |
-ik
{ b
I
-8
]

\\'

SR
N
S ;\Mf
NS \'\\\:\\3@%'.
R £
R NS

ot

s

0 n
/—\ L"L/

0.0 +
0. ¢

0.0
o) . UND

S

ERGROUND MRC BASIN,B .

2N ./!/,

Lighting Plan

S

__-

N1
,L“//‘\ / A .\\\_’-, /:‘IEI
K e SR N
' W'/// \v//\ Di/
k\ \‘,./'&_4/’ ” \ /

o+
1
@3

o+

0.0
Eﬁ
‘
J (
0
v.0
0.n
0 +
0.1
4
0 1 +
0.7
%
O.J *
o 3 +
)
-2
-8
0 i N
0.
+
*
- +
U.o +
0.
-
0.7

®

401 Washington
Conshohocken Borough & Whitemarsh Township, PA

20

40

MELILLO-BAUER-CARMAN
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

200 Union Avenue 295 Newark Avenue
Brielle, NJ Jersey City, NJ
08730 07302
732-528-0664
www.mbcla.design
NJCA No. 21MHO0001700

THOMAS B. BAUER

PA REGISTERED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
#000723E

NO. | DATE REVISION

SCALE: 1"=20-0"

DATE: 12-03-2021 JOBNO.: 21-167

DRAWING NO.

L-106




SCORED CONCRETE PAVEMENT
SEE ENG. PLANS FOR SIDENALK SPEC.
PATTERN SHALL BE SANCUT

FINISH: WOODFLOAT FINISH

WELDED WIRE FABRICH SANCUT SCORE JOINTS: 2" WIDE BY 3" DEEP.
SANWCUT CONTROL JOINTS: 2" NIDE BY | 4" DEEP.

SANCUT SCORE JOINT SANCUT CONTROL JOINT SANCUT CONTROL JOINTS:

PATTERNS: SEE PLANS PATTERN AS SHOWN ON PLANS

(TYP) 2" WIDE BY | 4" DEEP.

/4" WIDE BY 2" DEEP V4" WIDE BY |J4" DEEP, AS REQUIRED
PER CONCRETE THICKNESS

SANWCUT SCORE JOINTS:

SEE ENG. (TYP.) 2" WIDE BY 2" DEEP.
PLANS FOR |f
e CONCRETE [ : - I /
9295050505050 THICKNESSES [ x X X X X X X v ><4/
— =l

— = = | ==
COMPACTED AGGREGATE SUBSTRATE — | L [
SUITABLE FOR INTENDED USE —H= s

COMPACTED SOIL SUB-GRADE
—COLORED/TEXTURED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

L' PRE FORMED JOINT TACK COAT
FILLER IN BASE SLAB 12"XI12" TACTILE PAVERS
3/4" COMPACTED / ;T
BITUMINOUS SETTING BED o A 7] NOTE: PAVER JOINTS SHALL BE
/I — “ ; o ——a > %X SWEPT WITH DRY SAND,
e e e e S s e

g7v— COMPACTED SOIL SUB-GRADE

= R e =
‘mw‘:!w*” COMPACTED AGGREGATE
SUBSTRATE sUITABLE FOR

— 2" WNEEP HOLE INTENDED USE
WHERE REQUIRED SHALL BE DRILLED
IN CONCRETE SUB BASE EVERY &' 4" REINFORCED CONCRETE

STAGGERED IN ALL DIRECTIONS AND

FILLED WITH STONE. SUB BASE EXPANSIONS JOINTS

SHALL BE ADDED AS REQUIRED (TYP)

/ /

A A I IRy " BITUMINOUS SETTING BED

pa) - m— ) < . . [T .
4 a0 B ~/ SEE ENG. PLANS

\/L A gt T S| For conerETE MIRAF| ID LATER

=7 T THICKNESS

S0 o DETECTABLE WARNING PAVER

SIZE: 12"xI12" ADA/TACTILE PAVER

/

7777777777 : = COLOR: TO BE SELECTED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

=== ===
S

AS MFEG. BY HANOVER ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS

P. 800.426.4242

ADA PAVERS SHALL MATCH THE FULL EXTENTS OF THE
FLUSH CURB APPLICATION ¢ BE A MINIMUM OF 24" WNIDE
IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL.

INSTALL PER MFG. RECOMMENDATIONS & PER ADA
STANDARDS

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM CURRENT ADA
STANDARDS FOR DETECTABLE NWARNING PAVEMENTS
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

DETECTABLE WARNING PAVEMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED

— DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE
TYP.

CONCRETE SUB BASE
SEE CIVIL PLANS

COMPACTED SOIL SUBGRADE
PROVIDE |" DEEP SAW CUT IN

AT ALL DEPRESSED CURBS, AS INDICATED ON PLANS.
DETECTABLE WARNING PAVEMENT SHALL BE NO LESS
THAN 26" WNIDE.

DETECTABLE WARNING PAVEMENT SHALL CONTRAST
ADJOINING PAVEMENT. (LIGHT ON DARK, DARK ON LIGHT)

ALIGNMENT W/ PAVER PATTERN

DETAIL: DECORATIVE PRECAST CONCRETE PAVERS 4 \ DETAIL: ADA DECTABLE WARNING PAVERS

L-200 "=1'-O" L-200 "=1'-O"

| DETAIL: COLORED SCORED CONCRETE PAVEMENT m DETAIL: COLORED SCORED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

&

L-200

(5
299

"='-o"  \L-200 "=]'=0"

&

6I_5II L

V4
y
- N

131" in 7 \\
6I_2II _—I // \ \\
6|_2|I I/ \ \\
NN \\
J L BENCH UNITS (RIGHT 309J 2o,
Yo o ) ) (TYP) AS PROVIDED BY MFR
\ \ / o o 5|_—[|| \\
\ _ o N B i \\\\
S, BENCH UNITS (LEFT 30) \)
\ (TYP.) AS PROVIDED BY MFR
3 /. \ \ L 120 o % \
© \ y o bl i \\\\
o \\\\
N\
NAY
W)
\
S o PLAN
/ \ / \ A N
R\ / \ \\‘a \
— -7 N — NOOD SEAT AND SIDES METAL END CAP
(TYP.) AS PROVIDED BY MFR - MOUNTING (TYP.) AS PROVIDED BY MFR
AS PER MFR'S RECOMMENDATIONS
BENCH UNITS (RIGHT 30) — BENCH UNITS (LEFT 30)
PLAN (ST\,U/‘:T/?;Q JRg\/?é’E%M;Y MER - &4 &-4 (TYP.) AS PROVIDED BY MFR (TYP.) AS PROVIDED BY MFR —‘
SHONWN BELOW AS DASHED LINE “
PLAN - RIGHT PLAN - LEFT
DRAIN HOLES
N (TYP.) AS PROVIDED BY MFR
[ ] [ ] [ 1 L | 1| Ll
I 155 i Ve — ADJUSTABLE GLIDES FINISHED GRADE
36 ° 4 (TYP.) AS PROVIDED BY MFR - MOUNTING (TYP.) SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS
r ft / j AS PER MFR'S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR MATERIALS
1n
) o ) ) ELEVATION
- — SUPPORT COLUMN FINISHED &GRADE
ELEVATON - SIDE (TYP.) AS PROVIDED BY MFR - MOUNTING  (TYP.) SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS ELEVATION "A" ELEVATION '"B"
AS PER MFR'S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR MATERIALS (TYP.) MIRRORED FOR LEFT AND RIGHT UNITS (TYP.) MIRRORED FOR LEFT AND RIGHT UNITS

SCULPTURAL SEATING - TYPE "A™

MODEL: LUNGO MARE MODULE "A" SCULPTURAL SEATING - TYPE "B":
MOUNTING:  SURFACE MODEL: MILENIO (ANGLED LEFT AND RIGHT UNITS
COLOR: TO BE SELECTED BY L.A.
MOUNTING:  SURFACE
e gy O B SELECTED BY LA COLOR:  TO BE SELECTED BY L.A.
: FINISH: TO BE SELECTED BY L.A.
ESCOFET / LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC. AS MG, BY

P. 800.521.2546 | NAWN.LANDSCAFPEFORMS.COM

ESCOFET / LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

PRODUCT PHOTO

PRODUCT PHOTO

/"5 \ DETAIL: SCULPTURAL SEATING - TYPE "A" /"6 \ DETAIL: SCULPTURAL SEATING - TYPE "B’

P. 800.521.2546 | WAN.LANDSC APEFORMS.COM

NWATERFRONT SEATING:
MODEL: PARALLEL 42

(LEFT 20 AND RIGHT 30 UNITS)
MOUNTING: SURFACE

COLOR: TO BE SELECTED BY L.A.
FINISH: TO BE SELECTED BY L.A.
AS MFG. BY

ESCOFET / LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
P. 800.521.2546 | WANW.LANDSC APEFORMS.COM

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

PRODUCT PHOTO

/"7 "\ DETAIL. BENCH SEATING AT WATERFRONT WALKAAY

PRODUCT PHOTO: /I
LOCK DETAIL |

BIKE RACK

TRASH / RECYCLE RECEPTACLES MODEL: EMERSON
MODEL : AUSTIN SURFACE MOUNT
COLOR.: TO BE SELECTED BY L.A. AS MFG. BY LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.

P. 800.430.6209 |
MF&E BY: LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC.
P | &800.521.2546 WANW.LANDSC APEFORMS.COM

1800 E. MICHIGAN AVE., (OR APFROVED EQUAL)
KALAMAZOO, M| 44048 NOTES:
. UNIT MUST BE ANCHORED - MINUMUM
4" CONCRETE SLAB
2. BIKE RACKS SHALL BE INSTALLED
PER MFG. SPECIFICATIONS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP
DRANINGS AND SAMPLES FOR
APPROVAL PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

SET SCRENW FOR SECURING
COVER PLATE

2-0" |

[ -
\ | o
\ |
-

SIDE VIEW PRODUCT PHOTO

2'-10 3/4"

TOP VIEW

/"5 \ DETAIL: TRASH / RECYCLE RECEPTACLES /"4 \ DETAIL. BIKE RACK

2I_6 1l

BII

3/4“=|I_O“ W 3/4“=|I_O“

2" SURFACE COURSE

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
SANW CUT A CLEAN EDGE FOR
BRICK BORDER INSTALLATION

TACK COAT

4" BASE COURSE
L“ BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

2II

4II
/A\F
e
==
=
—]|

6"
=
|

6" COMPACTED DENSE
GRADED AGGREGATE

e I e I e e e e e e
[ = = = = == T T T T
J[ Sl
-MmM=T==== === =

‘ﬁumgmgmgmgmgm‘gmm’ COMPACTED SUB-6GRADE

G e e I e d5% COMPACTION

PERIMATER OF COMPACTED
DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

BASE TO BE EXTENDED
g45% COMPACTION

I
Eli=0
=IH

/16 \ DETAIL: WATERFRONT ASPHALT WALKNAY

@ |II=|I_OII @

|II=|I_OII W |II=|I_OII

Site Details

401 Washington
Conshohocken Borough & Whitemarsh Township, PA

MELILLO-BAUER-CARMAN
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

[ |
200 Union Avenue 295 Newark Avenue
Brielle, NJ Jersey City, NJ
08730 07302

732-528-0664

www.mbcla.design
NICA No. 21MH00001700

TH

OMAS B. BAUER

o
nnnnnnn

PA REGISTERED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
#000723E

NO.

DATE

REVISION

SCALE: AS SHOWN

DATE: 12-03-2021 JOBNO.: 21-167

DRAWING NO.

L-200




50 CM (19.7")

16.7 CM (6.6") 25 CM (9.8")

0 0
(&L

&
<)

) 3
R:%%»%
L XX~

SPECIFICATIONS

UNIT SIZE-50 CM X 50 CM X 2.5CMOR 1M X 1 MX 2.5 CM
(20" X 20" X 1" OR 40” X 40” X 17)
AVAILABLE IN 9 STANDARD ROLL SIZES

UNIT WEIGHT - 510 GRAMS (18 0Z.)
OR 2.0 KG (4.5 POUNDS)

STRENGTH - 1121 KG/CM (15,940 PSI)
COLOR - BLACK
RESIN - 100% RECYCLED HDPE

PLAN

) e A

L8.3 CM (3.3")

2.3 CM (0.9")

IR

D ) Gy
QX ) (X)
BBEOE

GRASSPAVEZ SQUARES

ADJACENT GRASSPAVEZ UNITS

SEE ENLARGEMENT BELOW

HYDROGROW MIX BELOW RING
SUPPLIED FREE BY MANUFACTURER

6 CM (2.4")

_ RINGS FILLED WITH CONCRETE SAND (CLEAN, SHARP SAND)

(A) BUILDING MOUNTED AREA LIGHT

TEMPERATURE: 3000k
MOUNTING TYPE: WALL BRACKET

Ouro Arm Mount

2 DETAIL: LIGHTING "TYPE "A" - NALL MOUNTED AREA LIGHT

MOUNTING HT.: 3" AFG

AS MFG. BY
KIM LIGHTING
P 6206-968-5666
WAWHUBBELL COM/KIMLIGHTING/

INSTALL PER MFG. RECOMMENDATIONS

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

MODEL.: OURO - UR20 SERIES
MODEL #: UR20-96L-30-3K&-3-VOLTS-NB-COLOR-R56
FINISH: (BMT) BLACK MATTE TEXTURED

L-20|

B

NOT TO SCALE

(C) POLE MOUNTED AREA LIGHT

VARIES

I

==

OO{IQI |

_ COMPACTED SANDY GRAVEL ROAD BASE
95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
- 6 INCHES TO 12 INCHES

(DEPTH OF BASE COURSE TO BE

“AS PER LOADING
REQUIREMNETS

DETERMINED BY ON-SITE ENGINEER)
- SEE FULL TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR COMPOSITION

N=E =M=

COMPACTED SUBGRADE,

SECTION

TOP OF GRASS ROOT MASS 6 MM
(1/4") ABOVE TOP OF RING

GRASSPAVEZ2 ATTACH WITH

By

|

M

SNAP-FIT FASTENERS

l

@}
O
OOQ

©0 00

Slegase 2
o O
O BRSO n838008S

<0 OO 0bs QOQOO [0 X@)e) ooooooOoCéOoc

o T

OO

O

ENLARGEMENT

RINGS FILLED WITH CONCRETE SAND (CLEAN, SHARP SAND)

¥
COMPACTED SANDY GRAVEL

BASE COURSE
- SEE FULL TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR COMPOSITION

NOTE: GRASS/PLANT TYPES SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY A LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR
LANDSCAPE DESIGNER.

TYPICAL GRASSPAVE2 DETAIL

1

NOT TO SCALE

Invisible

Structures, inc.

Invisible Structures, Inc.
GPDET18.DWG

CHOOSE THIS PRODUCT FOR REINFORCING GRASS WEARING SURFACES

NOTE:

RINGS TO BE FILLED WITH CONCRETE SAND

§ LOAM MIX
- 20% SAND
- 20% LOAM

T OF 1

16265 E. 33RD DR., SUITE 20
AURORA, COLORADO 80011
800-233-1510 OR 303-233-8383
FAX: 800-233-1522 OR
303-233-8282
www.invisiblestructures.com

COMPACTED GRAVEL COMPOSITION
- | PART SAND
- 2 PARTS STONE
-  STONE TO BE %' PLUS FINES
GRASS PAVERS TO BE PLANTED WITH FINE FESCUE SOD
SEE DETAIL 2/L-400 FOR S0OD INSTALLATION GUIDELINES

rev. 1/18

/"1 "\ DETAIL: STABILIZED LAAN

N7l

NOT TO SCALE

Ouro Post Top

MODEL.: CURQO - UR20 SERIES
MODEL #: FM UR20-24L-25-3K&-5N-VOLTS-FM44-COLOR-R56
FINISH: (BMT) BLACK MATTE TEXTURED

TEMPERATURE: 3000k

AS MFG. BY
KIM LIGHTING
P: 626-968-5666
WAWHUBBELL.COM/KIMLIGHTING/

INSTALL PER MFG. RECOMMENDATIONS

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

MOUNTING TYPE: PRAIS-4|68-FM-COLOR-R56
MOUNTING HT.: 13' + [5' (SEE PLAN FOR LOCATIONS)

/"4 \ DETAIL: LIGHTING "TYPE 'C" - POLE MOUNTED AREA LIGHT

N7

(E) BOLLARD LIGHT

NOT TO SCALE

MODEL.: PATR
MODEL #: PATR-CT-NU-5-|2L -0O20-3KT-44IRB-520-COLOR-VOLTS-R56
FINISH: (BMT) BLACK MATTE TEXTURED

TEMPERATURE: 3000k
MOUNTING TYPE: IMPACT RATED BOLLARD
BOLLARD HT.: 44" AFG
AS MFG. BY
KIM LIGHTING
P: 626-965-5666
WANHUBBELL .COM/KIMLIGHTING/

INSTALL PER MFG. RECOMMENDATIONS

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

/"6 \ DETAIL: LIGHTING "TYPE 'E" - BOLLARD LIGHT

NaZ

NOT TO SCALE

(B) COLUMN LIGHT
MODEL: LT™ 400 - |I5-1T780

MODEL #: [15-1T7860-300-0949-VOLTS-COLOR-R56

FINISH: (RALI005) BLACK
TEMPERATURE: 3000k
MOUNTING TYPE: COLUMN LIGHT 3!
MOUNTING HT.: |5
FIXTURE HT.: 3.6
AS MFG. BY
WE-EF LIGHTING USA LLC
P: 724-742-0030
WANWNE-EF.COM

INSTALL PER MFG. RECOMMENDATIONS

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

3 DETAIL: LIGHTING TYPE "B" - LIGHT COLUMN

L-20]

e

Ouro Post Top

(D) POLE MOUNTED AREA LIGHT

MODEL.:
MODEL #:
FINISH:

OURO - UR20 SERIES

FM UR20-24L-25-3K&-4N-VOLTS-FM44-COLOR-R56

NOT TO SCALE

(BMT) BLACK MATTE TEXTURED

TEMPERATURE: 3000k
MOUNTING TYPE: PRAIZ-4158-FM-COLOR-R56
MOUNTING HT.. I3
AS MFG. BY
KIM LIGHTING
P: 626-965-5666
WANNHUBBELL .COM/KIMLIGHTING/

INSTALL PER MFG. RECOMMENDATIONS

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

/"5 "\ DETAIL: LIGHTING "TYPE "D" - POLE MOUNTED AREA LIGHT

Site Details

N

(E-UL) BOLLARD - UN-LIT

NOT TO SCALE

MODEL.: PATR
MODEL #: PATR-CT-NU-5-12L-020-3KT7-44IRB-B-COLOR-VOLTS-R56
FINISH: (BMT) BLACK MATTE TEXTURED

TEMPERATURE: N/A
MOUNTING TYPE: IMPACT RATED BOLLARD
BOLLARD HT.. 44" AFG
AS MFG. BY
KIM LIGHTING
P: 626-965-5666
WNAWHUBBELL . COM/KIMLIGHTING/

INSTALL PER MFG. RECOMMENDATIONS

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

7 DETAIL: LIGHTING "TYPE "E-UL" - BOLLARD (UN-LIT)

=

NOT TO SCALE

401 Washington
Conshohocken Borough & Whitemarsh Township, PA

MELILLO-BAUER-CARMAN
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

200 Union Avenue 295 Newark Avenue
Brielle, NJ Jersey City, NJ
08730 07302
732-528-0664
www.mbcla.design
NJCA No. 21MH00001700

THOMAS B. BAUER

nnnnn
0°°%’a m mo0,
o

PA REGISTERED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
#000723E

NO. | DATE REVISION

SCALE: AS SHOWN

DATE: 12-03-2021 JOBNO.: 21-167

DRAWING NO.

[-20]




PLAN

30" ARBOR TIE STEEL EYE STAKES
(INSTALL PER MFG. SPECIFICATIONS)

ARBOR TIE
(INSTALL AND TIE PER MFG. SPECIFICATIONS)

TREE BALL

TREE PIT

NOTES:

-DISTANCE OF STAKES APPROXIMATELY EQUAL TO HEIGHT OF ATTACHMENT.
-WHEN PLANTING ON SLOPES, PLACE SINGLE STAKE DOAWNHILL, AND TWO STAKES
UPHILL.

HEIGHT OF &UY BETWEEN
/3 &1/2 TREE HT

PRUNE DAMAGED AND CONFLICTING BRANCHES MAINTAINING NORMAL TREE
SHAPE. NEVER CUT CENTRAL TRUNK OR LEADER AND DO NOT REMOVE THE
TERMINAL BUDS OF BRANCHES THAT EXTEND TO THE EDGE OF THE CROWN.

ARBOR TIE

TREE NRAP - NRAF TREE WITH BREATHABLE FABRIC FROM TRUNK
FLARE TO THE FIRST BRANCH. SECURE WITH BIO-DEGRADABLE TAPE

THE TRUNK FLARE OF EACH TREE SHALL BE VISIBLE AT THE TOFP OF THE
ROOT BALL. IF NURSERY GRADE IS ABOVE THE FLARE THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL CAREFULLY EXCAVATE THE TOFP OF THE ROOT BALL TO EXFPOSE THE
TRUNK FLARE. TREES WHOSE TRUNK FLARE IS NOT VISIBLE SHALL BE
REJECTED. DO NOT COVER THE THE TOF OF THE ROOT BALL WITH SOIL.

REMOVE ALL ROFE FROM TRUNK AND TOF OF BALL. REMOVE BURLAF FROM
THE TOP (HALF) }4 OF THE ROOT BALL. AWHEN A NIRE BASKET IS PRESENT THE
NIRE BASKET SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP HALF OF THE ROOT BALL
OR AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE TO PRESERVE THE INTEGRITY OF THE ROOT BALL.

2'-0" MIN.

SECTION

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH, UNIFORMLY SPREAD. MULCH SHALL
NOT BE IN CONTACT WITH THE TRUNK OF THE TREE

3" SAUCER RIM

20" ARBOR TIE STEEL EYE STAKE, 3 PER TREE
(INSTALL PER MFG. SPECIFICATIONS)

FINISH GRADE

BACKFILL MIXTURE, SHALL BE A THOROUGHLY MIXED BLEND OF TOPSOIL &
SOIL AMENDMENTS. AMENDMENTS SHALL BE ADDED AS RECOMMENDED BY A
CERTIFIED SOIL TEST. AIR POCKETS SHALL REMOVED FROM BACKFILL.

TAMP SOIL AROUND ROOT BALL BASE FIRMLY TO PREVENT THE ROOT BALL
FROM SHIFTING.

FPLACE ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR TAMFED SOIL.

UNDISTURBED GRADE

NOTES:
-CONTRACTOR SHALL PARTIALLY FILL WNITH NATER A REPRESENTATIVE NUMBER OF PITS IN EACH AREA OF THE PROJECT PRIOR TO PLANTING TO
DETERMINE IF THERE IS ADEQUATE PERCOLATION. |IF PIT DOESN'T PERCOLATE, MEASURES MUST BE TAKEN TO ASSURE PROPER DRAINAGE BEFORE
PLANTING.
-CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE STAKING, GUYING AND WRAFP AT END OF GUARANTEE PERIOD. All PLANTING MUST BE GUARANTEED FOR ONE FULL
GRONING SEASON FROM THE TIME OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY THE ONNER OR GOVERNING AUTHORITY.

-ON ALL FALL PLANTINGS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WRAP THE TREES SPECIFIED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT (ACER spp.) FROM THE TRUNK
FLARE TO THE FIRST BRANCH. TREE NRAFP SHALL BE REMOVED BY APRIL |. TREE ARAP SHALL BE BREATHABLE AND AS APPROVED BY THE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

-TREE WRAP SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF PLANTING AND BE REMOVED AS DIRECTED BY THE LANDSCAFPE ARCHITECT.
-TREE WRAP SHALL BE REMOVED NO LATER THAN |2 MONTHS AFTER PLANTING.
-TREES WHOSE NORTH ORIENTATION 1S NOT CHANGED FROM THE NURSERY DO NOT NEED TO BE WRAFPPED UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

-GUYS ON MULTI-STEM TREES TO BE MADE ON HEAVIEST BRANCHES OF PLANT.

/71 "\ DETAIL: 3" CALIPER OR MORE DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

-20 NOT TO SCALE
30" ARBOR TIE STEEL EYE STAKES
(INSTALL PER MFG. SPECIFICATIONS)
ARBOR TIE
(INSTALL AND TIE PER MFG. SPECIFICATIONS)
TREE BALL
TREE PIT
NOTES:
-DISTANCE OF STAKES APPROXIMATELY EQUAL TO HEIGHT OF ATTACHMENT.
-WHEN PLANTING ON SLOPES, PLACE SINGLE STAKE DOWNHILL, AND TWWO STAKES
PLAN UPHILL.
PRUNE DAMAGED AND CONFLICTING BRANCHES MAINTAINING NORMAL TREE
SHAPE. NEVER CUT CENTRAL TRUNK OR LEADER AND DO NOT REMOVE THE
TERMINAL BUDS OF BRANCHES THAT EXTEND TO THE EDGE OF THE CROWN.
ARBOR TIE
THE TRUNK FLARE OF EACH TREE SHALL BE VISIBLE AT THE TOP OF THE
ROOT BALL. IF NURSERY GRADE |19 ABOVE THE FLARE THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL CAREFULLY EXCAVATE THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL TO EXPOSE THE
él_- TRUNK FLARE. TREES WHOSE TRUNK FLARE 19 NOT VISIBLE SHALL BE
< REJECTED. DO NOT COVER THE THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL WITH SOIL.
%ﬁg” REMOVE ALL ROPE FROM TRUNK AND TOP OF BALL. REMOVE BURLAP FROM
EQ THE TOP (HALF) 6 OF THE ROOT BALL. WHEN A WIRE BASKET |5 PRESENT THE
vl N NIRE BASKET SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP HALF OF THE ROOT BALL
O.Q © OR AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE TO PRESERVE THE INTEGRITY OF THE ROOT BALL.
= C 30" ARBOR TIE STEEL EYE STAKE, 3 PER TREE
Z 2 A—12" (INSTALL PER MFG. SPECIFICATIONS)
% ) N MIN. ) 3" SAUCER RIM
iy \s s 3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH, UNIFORMLY SPREAD. MULCH SHALL
NOT BE IN CONTACT WITH THE TRUNK OF THE TREE
BACKFILL MIXTURE, SHALL BE A THOROUGHLY MIXED BLEND OF TOPSOIL &
SOIL AMENDMENTS. AMENDMENTS SHALL BE ADDED AS RECOMMENDED BY A
CERTIFIED S0IL TEST. AIR POCKETS SHALL REMOVED FROM THE BACKFILL.
TAMP SOIL AROUND ROOT BALL BASE FIRMLY
TO PREVENT THE ROOT BALL FROM SHIFTING.
PLACE ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR TAMPED SOIL.
SECTION UNDISTURBED GRADE
NOTES:

-CONTRACTOR SHALL PARTIALLY FILL WITH WATER A REPRESENTATIVE NUMBER OF PITS IN EACH AREA OF THE PROJECT PRIOR TO PLANTING TO DETERMINE IF THERE

IS ADEQUATE PERCOLATION.

IF PIT DOESN'T PERCOLATE, MEASURES MUST BE TAKEN TO ASSURE PROPER DRAINAGE BEFORE PLANTING.

-CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE STAKING, GUYING AND WRAFP AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD.
-ALL PLANTING MUST BE GUARANTEED FOR TWO FULL GROWING SEASONS FROM THE TIME OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY TONNSHIP LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

/"o DETAIL: EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING

-20

7

. VARIES
SEE PLAN

33]‘:‘7

B

NOT TO SCALE

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH
COVERING ENTIRE PLANTING BED.

BACKFILL MIXTURE, SHALL BE A
THOROUGHLY MIXED BLEND OF TOPSOIL &
SOIL AMENDMENTS. AMENDMENTS SHALL BE
ADDED AS RECOMMENDED BY A CERTIFIED
SOIL TEST. BACKFILL SHALL BE WATERED
WHILE PLANTING TO ELIMINATE AIR POCKETS.

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

@ DETAIL: PERENNIAL PLANTING

-20

NOT TO SCALE

PRUNE DAMAGED AND CONFLICTING BRANCHES MAINTAINING
NORMAL SHRUB SHAPE. DO NOT REMOVE THE TERMINAL BUDS
OF BRANCHES THAT EXTEND TO THE EDGE OF THE CROWNN.

THE TRUNK FLARE OF EACH SHRUB SHALL BE VISIBLE AT THE
TOFP OF THE ROOT BALL. IF NURSERY GRADE |S ABOVE THE
FLARE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CAREFULLY EXCAVATE THE
TOP OF THE ROOT BALL TO EXPOSE THE TRUNK FLARE.
TREES WHOSE TRUNK FLARE IS NOT VISIBLE SHALL BE
REJECTED. DO NOT COVER THE THE TOFP OF THE ROOT BALL
NITH SOIL.

W / REMOVE ALL ROPE FROM TRUNK AND TOP OF BALL.

REMOVE BURLAP FROM THE TOP (HALF) 2 OF THE ROOT BALL.

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH, UNIFORMLY SPREAD.
MULCH SHALL NOT BE IN CONTACT WNITH THE TRUNK OF THE SHRUB.

3" SAUCER RIM
FINISH GRADE

|2II

, MIN. / BACKFILL MIXTURE SHALL BE A THOROUGHLY MIXED BLEND

/ OF SOIL & TOPSOIL AMENDMENTS. AMENDMENTS SHALL BE
. ADDED AS RECOMMENDED BY A CERTIFIED SOIL TEST. AIR
FPOCKETS SHALL REMOVED FROM THE BACKFILL.

TAMP SOIL AROUND ROOT BALL BASE FIRMLY

TO PREVENT THE ROOT BALL FROM SHIFTING.

PLACE ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR TAMPED SOIL.
UNDISTURBED GRADE

/"4 DETAIL: SHRUB PLANTING

-20 NOT TO SCALE

SEED MIX

ORI AR IR RN AR

AMENDED TOP SOIL TO BE

SHONWY NORTHEAST NATIVE @»&y&»&y&»&»\\yyw

NILDFLONER ¢ GRASS MIX / / ADDED TO SITE AND ROLLED
EeR EL/[@X_B?S /]\ EXISTING TOP SOIL TO BE FREE
ERNST CONSERVATION SEEDS, INC. / OF WEEDS

R M ¢l EXISTING SUBGRADE

MEADVILLE PA 16335
PHONE: (8600) &73-332|

. CLEAR THE SITE OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS
(WOOD, CEMENT, BRICK, ETC.) AS WELL AS ANY BURIED STUMPS, ROCKS, STONES OR OTHER DEBRIS THAT IS LARGER THAN 2-3"
DIAMETER.
2. APPLY A NONSELECTIVE HERBICIDE IF NEEDS ARE A PROBLEM. FOLLOW MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS IN REGARDS TO
SEED APPLICATION TIME FRAME.
2. RoUeH GRADE THE ENTIRE AREA TO ELIMINATE ANY DRAINAGE PROBLEMS ON THE PROPERTY. THIS WOULD INCLUDE SLOPING THE
GRADE ANAY FROM BUILDING FOUNDATIONS.
3. INITIAL TILLING, TO A DEPTH OF AT LEAST 4", SHOULD BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO ADDING ANY TOPSOIL OR SOIL AMENDMENTS.
TILLING SHALL BE PERFORMED TO ALLEVIATE SOIL COMPACTION, PERMIT BONDING OF TOPSOIL TO THE SUBSOIL AND IMPROVE
OVERALL ROOT PENETRATION.
4. ADD TOPSOIL TO ACHIEVE A TOTAL DEPTH OF 4-&" AFTER ROLLING. ALL TOPSOIL, BOTH NEALY FURNISHED AND STOCKPILED (IF
ANY), SHALL BE NATURAL TOPSOIL, SANDY LOAM FREE FROM SUBSOIL, AND OBTAINED FROM AN AREA WHICH HAS NEVER BEEN
STRIPPED. TOPSOIL SHALL BE OF UNIFORM QUALITY, FREE FROM HARD CLODS, STIFF CLAY, HARD PAN, STONES LARGER THAN (/2"
LIME, CEMENT, ASHES, SLAG, CONCRETE, TAR RESIDUES, TARRED PAFPER, BOARDS, CHIFS, STICKS OR ANY OTHER UNDESIRABLE
MATERIAL. OTHER SOILS MAY BE USED IF RECOMMENDED BY AN AGRONOMIST OR SOIL SCIENTIST. TOPSOIL SHALL NOT BE PLACED
WHILE FROZEN OR EXCESSIVELY WET THAT MAY OTHERWISE BE DETRIMENTAL TO PROPER GRADING AND SEED BED PREFPARATION.
5. TOP SOIL SHALL BE TESTED BY CERTIFIED SOIL TESTING LABORATORY. TOFPSOIL TEST RESULTS SHALL INCLUDE
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR TOPSOIL AMENDMENTS AND FERTILIZER RATES IN ORDER TO ENSURE A PROPER GROWTH MEDIUM FOR SEED
MIX OR SOD.
7. FINISH 6GRADE THE ENTIRE SITE ACCORDING TO GRADING PLANS AND ROLL THE AREAS WITH LANWN ROLLER /3 FULL OF WATER TO
REVEAL LOW SPOTS THAT SHOULD BE FILLED TO MATCH SURROUNDING GRADE. IF TIME PERMITS ALLOW THE AREA TO SETTLE FURTHER
BY APFPLYING IRRIGATION NATER.

NOTES:

- FINAL LIMITS OF SEEDED ZONES TO BE LAID OUT IN THE FIELD UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

- CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SEED SPECIFICATION TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR REVIEN AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
- INSTALL PER MFG. RECOMMENDATIONS

- CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SEED SUPFLIER PRIOR TO AFPPLICATION TO VERIFY APPROPRIATE APFLICATION TIMING FOR THE
SPECIFIED SEED MIX PER SEASONAL CONDITIONS. GENERAL SEEDING PERIOD 1S AUGUST 2I1ST TILL SEFPTEMBER 2IST.

- IRRIGATION/SUPPLEMENTAL WATER SHALL BE PROVIDED AT INSTALLATION.

- ALL SEEDED AREAS MUST BE KEPT CONSTANTLY MOIST TO PROMOTE GERMINATION.

- ALL AREAS THAT HAVE BEEN DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SEEDED OR SODDED TO REESTABLISH PLANT MATERIAL.

FESCUE SEED MIX TALL FESCUE SEED MIX

34.0% FESTUCA ARUNDINACEA, FIRECRACKER SLS' (TALL FESCUE,

30.0% FESTUCA RUBRA (CREEPING RED FESCUE) FIRECRACKER SLS (TURF TYPE))
25.0% POA PRATENSIS, 'SELNAT' (KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS, ‘SELWAY) 33.0% FESTUCA ARUNDINACEA, VALKYRIE LS' (TALL FESCUE,
25.0% POA PRATENSIS, APPALACHIAN (KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS, VALKYRIE LS’ (TURFE TYPE))
APPALACHIAN) 23.0% FESTUCA ARUNDINACEA, 'COCHISE III' (TALL FESCUE, ‘COCHISE
10.0% LOLIUM MULTIFLORUM (ANNUAL RYEGRASS) 1 (TURE TvPE)
1©.0% LOLIUM PERENNE, 'CONFETTI |II' (PERENNIAL RYEGRASS,
CONFETTI III'(TURF TYPE)) NOTES:
SEEDING RATE: 7-10 LBS/I 000 Q@ FT
NOTES: RECOMMENDED SEEDING PERIOD:
SEEDING RATE: I00O-200 LBS/ACRE MARCH |15 TO JUNE |/
RECOMMENDED SEEDING PERIOD: AUGUST | TO OCTOBER 15
MARCH 15 TO JUNE |/ MAINTENANCE MONWING: ANNUALLY IN DECEMBER.
AUGUST | TO OCTOBER |5 AS SUPPLIED BY ERNST CONSERVATION SEEDS, INC., 4006 MERCER
MAINTENANCE MOWING: ANNUALLY IN DECEMBER. PIKE, MEADVILLE, PA 16335, 800-873 332|.

AS SUPFLIED BY ERNST CONSERVATION SEEDS, INC., 9006 MERCER IF FESCUE SEED AREAS DO NOT THRIVE WITHIN 2 YEARS AN
PIKE, MEADVILLE, PA 16335, 500-573 332I. ALTERNATIVE GROUNDCOVER PLANTING WILL BE PROVIDED.
IF FESCUE SEED AREAS DO NOT THRIVE WITHIN 2 YEARS AN
ALTERNATIVE GROUNDCOVER FPLANTING WILL BE PROVIDED.

SEED MIX [2&: SEED MIX |785:

SEASONALLY FLOODED WILDLIFE FOOD MIX: RIPARIAN BUFFER MIX

21.5% PANICUM CLANDESTINUM, TIOGA (DEERTONGUE, TIOGA) 27.1% ANDROPOGON GERARDII, NIAGARA' (BIG BLUESTEM, NIAGARA’)
20.0% ELYMUS VIRGINICUS, MADISON-NY ECOTYPE (VIRGINIA WILDRYE, 27.0% SORGHASTRUM NUTANS, NI ECOTYPE (INDIANGRASS, NI ECOTYPE)
MADISON-NY ECOTYPE) 20.0% ELYMUS VIRGINICUS, PA ECOTYPE (VIRGINIA NILDRYE, PA

16.6% ANDROPOGON GERARDII, NIAGARA' (BIG BLUESTEM, NIAGARA’) ECOTYPE)

15.0% ECHINOCHLOA CRUSGALL|I VAR. FRUMENTACEA (JAPANESE MILLET) 14.0% PANICUM VIRGATUM, 'CARTHAGE', NC ECOTYPE (SWITCHERASS,
10.0% CAREX VULPINOIDEA, PA ECOTYPE (FOX SEDGE, PA ECOTYPE) ‘CARTHAGE’, NC ECOTYPE)

8.0% PANICUM VIRGATUM, 'SHANNEE' (SWITCHERASS, ‘SHANWNEE?) 3.0% RUDBECKIA HIRTA (BLACKEYED SUSAN)

4.0% CHAMAECRISTA FASCICULATA, PA ECOTYPE (PARTRIDGE PEA, PA 2.0% ASCLEPIAS INCARNATA, PA ECOTYPE (SWAMP MILKWEED, PA
ECOTYFE) ECOTYPE)

| 5% VERBENA HASTATA, PA ECOTYPE (BLUE VERVAIN, PA ECOTYPE) 2.0% VERBENA HASTATA, PA ECOTYPE (BLUE VERVAIN, PA ECOTYPE)
|.0% HELIOPSIS HELIANTHOIDES, PA ECOTYPE (OXEYE SUNFLOWER, PA |.0% EUPATORIUM PERFOLIATUM, PA ECOTYPE (BONESET, PA ECOTYPE)
ECOTYPE) |.0% HELENIUM AUTUMNALE, PA ECOTYPE (COMMON SNEEZEWEED, PA
|.0% JUNCUS EFFUSUS (SOFT RUSH) ECOTYPE)

0.86% AGROSTIS PERENNANS, ALBANY PINE BUSH-NY ECOTYPE (AUTUMN 0.7% ASTER NOVAE-ANGLIAE, PA ECOTYPE (NEWN ENGLAND ASTER, PA
BENTGRASS, ALBANY PINE BUSH-NY ECOTYPE) ECOTYPE)

O.1% ASCLEPIAS INCARNATA, PA ECOTYPE (SNAMP MILKWEED, PA ECOTYPE)  O.7% ASTER UMBELLATUS, PA ECOTYPE (FLAT TOPPED WHITE ASTER, PA
0.1% ASTER NOVAE-ANGLIAE, PA ECOTYPE (NEW ENGLAND ASTER, PA ECOTYPE)

ECOTYPE) O.7% ZIZIA AUREA, PA ECOTYPE (6GOLDEN ALEXANDERS, PA ECOTYPE)
0.1% EUPATORIUM FISTULOSUM, PA ECOTYPE (JOE PYE WEED, PA ECOTYPE) 0.5% MONARDA FISTULOSA, FORT INDIANTONWN GAP-PA ECOTYPE (WILD
0.1% EUPATORIUM PERFOLIATUM, PA ECOTYPE (BONESET, PA ECOTYPE) BERGAMOT, FORT INDIANTOAN GAP-PA ECOTYPE)

O.1% MONARDA FISTULOSA, FORT INDIANTONWN GAP-PA ECOTYPE (NILD 0©.3% SOLIDAGO RUGOSA, PA ECOTYPE (WRINKLELEAF GOLDENROD, PA
BERGAMOT, FORT INDIANTONWN GAP-PA ECOTYPE) ECOTYPE)

O.1% PYCNANTHEMUM TENUIFOLIUM (NARROWLEAF MOUNTAINMINT)

ITEM NUMBER: ERNMX-125

PRODUCT CATEGORIES: ITEM NUMBER: ERNMX-|7&
WET MEADONWS ¢ WETLANDS, WILDLIFE HABITAT & FOOD PLOTS PRODUCT CATEGORIES:

HEIGHT: ©2 -17.0 FT RIPARIAN SITES

SEEDING RATE: 20 LB PER ACRE, OR |/2 LB PER | 000 5@ FT WITH A HEIGHT: |.O —-4.0 FT

COVER CROP. FOR A COVER CROP USE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING: GRAIN SEEDING RATE: 20 LB PER ACRE WITH A COVER CROP AT 20 LB PER
RYE (I SEP TO 30 APR,; 30 LBS/ACRE), JAPANESE MILLET (I MAY TO 3| AUG; ACRE (DRY SITES - GRAIN OATS, JAN [-AUG |; OR, GRAIN RYE, AUG |-JAN
O LBS/ACRE), OR BARNYARD GRASS (I MAY TO 3| AUG; |© LBS/ACRE). I; MOIST SITES - GRAIN RYE YEAR-ROUND)

AS SUPPLIED BY AS SUPPLIED BY

ERNSTSEED.COM ERNSTSEED .COM

SALES@ERNSTSEED.COM SALES@ERNSTSEED.COM

-600-873-332| -800-8732-332]

NOTES: NOTES:

FESTUCA RUBRA/ CREEPING RED FESCUE SHALL BE ADDED TO MIX AT A FINAL LIMITS OF SEED MIX TO BE ADJSTED IN FIELD BASED ON
SEEDING RATE OF 3LBS. PER ACRE. OBSERVED CONDITIONS OF BASIN HYDROLOGY.

ITEM NUMBER:FESRUBOI
AS SUPFLIED BY
ERNSTSEED.COM
SALES@ERNSTSEED.COM
[-8600-8T73-232|

NOTES

- FINAL LIMITS OF SEEDED ZONES TO BE LAID OUT IN THE FIELD UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

- CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SEED SUPFLIER PRIOR TO AFPPLICATION TO VERIFY APPROPRIATE APPLICATION TIMING FOR THE
SFECIFIED SEED MIX FPER SEASONAL CONDITIONS. GENERAL SEEDING PERIOD 1S AUGUST 2IST TILL SEFTEMBER 2I5T.

- CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT ANTICIPATED SEED APPLICATION/PREPARATION PROCEDURE TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR REVIENW
AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO SEED APPLICATION/PREFPARATION,

- INSTALL PER MFG. RECOMMENDATIONS

- IRRIGATION/SUPPLEMENTAL WATER SHALL BE PROVIDED TO ESTABLISH SEED MIX AT INSTALLATION.

- ALL SEEDED AREAS MUST BE KEPT CONSTANTLY MOIST TO PROMOTE GERMINATION.

- SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE MOWED AS DESIRED. MONING SHALL BE DONE ONCE PER YEAR IN DECEMBER.

- SEED MIXES TO BE APFLIED PER MFG. RECOMMENDATIONS

L AAN /é\ DETAIL: SEED MIX & INSTALLATION

ATHLETIC FIELD MIX

30.0% FESTUCA ARUNDINACEA, FANN (TALL FESCUE, FAAN)

30.0% LOLIUM PERENNE, 'CONFETTI III' (PERENNIAL RYEGRASS, 'CONFETTI III' (TURF TYPE))
15.0% POA PRATENSIS, 'SELWAY' (KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS, 'SELWAY')

15.0% POA PRATENSIS, APPALACHIAN (KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS, APFPALACHIAN)

1©0.0% LOLIUM MULTIFLORUM (ANNUAL RYEGRASS)

ITEM NUMBER: ERNMX-106

HEIGHT: 1O - 40 FT

SEEDING RATE: T5-150 LB PER ACRE, OR 3-5 LB PER | OO0 SQ FT
MAINTENANCE MONING: SHALL BE MAINTAINED AS TURF GRASS LANN.

AS SUPFLIED BY

ERNST CONSERVATION SEEDS, INC.,

4006 MERCER PIKE, MEADVILLE, PA 16335,

500-573 332I.

/5 DETAIL: SOD / SEED LAAN

-20 NOT TO SCALE

TOPSOIL NOTES:

-TESTING FOR ALL SITE TOPSOIL SHALL BE DONE PRIOR TO PLANTING AND SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY
A CERTIFIED SOIL TESTING LABORATORY.

-TOPSOIL TEST RESULTS SHALL INCLUDE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR TOPSOIL AMENDMENTS AND
FERTILIZER RATES IN ORDER TO ENSURE A PROPER GROWTH MEDIUM FOR SEED MIX AND SOD.
-TOPSOIL SHALL CONTAIN AT LEAST 3% ORGANIC MATTER DETERMINED BY LOSS ON IGNITION OF
MOISTURE FREE SAMPLES. THE ACIDITY RANGE SHALL BE pH 5.0 TO 7.0 INCLUSIVE.

THE MECHANICAL ANALYSIS OF THE SOIL SHALL BE:

-ALL TOPSOIL, BOTH NEWLY FURNISHED AND STOCKPILED (IF ANY), SHALL BE NATURAL TOPSOIL, SANDY
LOAM FREE FROM SUBSOIL, AND OBTAINED FROM AN AREA NWHICH HAS NEVER BEEN STRIPPED.
TOPSOIL SHALL BE OF UNIFORM QUALITY, FREE FROM HARD CLODS, STIFF CLAY, HARD PAN, STONES
LARGER THAN /2", LIME, CEMENT, ASHES, SLAG, CONCRETE, TAR RESIDUES, TARRED PAPER, BOARDS,
CHIPS, STICKS OR ANY OTHER UNDESIRABLE MATERIAL.

-SUBMIT RESULTS TO THE ENGINEER AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

PASSING RETAINED PERCENTAGE
" SCREEN | e, l00%
" SCREEN |/4" SCREEN (GRAVEL|3%
NOT MORE THAN)
I/4" SCREEN # OO USS SIEVE 40% - 6O%
(COURSE, MEDIUM &
FINE SAND)
# OO USS SIEVE (VERY FINE SAND, 40% - 6O%
SILT AND CLAY IN
EQUAL PROPORTION)

IRRIGATION NOTES:

I.  ALL PLANTED AREAS AND LANN SHALL BE IRRIGATED. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRANWINGS PROVIDING

IRRIGATION LAYOUT, DETAILS, ETC. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

PLANTER WALLS SHALL BE SLEEVED TO MINIMIZE PENETRATIONS THROUGH PLANTER BOTTOMS FOR IRRIGATION LINES.

IRRIGATION LINES SHALL BE RUN WITHIN PLANTING AREAS.

IRRIGATION REQUIREMENTS - MEP PLANS SHALL INCLUDE A | INCH IRRIGATION EXCLUSIVE WATER METER AND A | INCH

REDUCED-PRESSURE BACK FLOW PREVENTION DEVICE WITH A | INCH ISOLATION SHUT-OFF IMMEDIATELY DONNSTREAM

OF THE BACKFLOW PREVENTER AND A | INCH DRAIN IN THE PIPE TO REMOVE WATER IN THE LINE.

THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM WILL REQUIRE 55 PSSl DYNAMIC PRESSURE AT A MAXIMUM FLOW RATE OF 20-6PM AT THE

IRRIGATION CONTRACTORS POINT OF CONNECTION OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING AT THE STREETSCAPE LEVEL.

©. THE POINT OF CONNECTION SHALL BE A COFFER PIPE STUBBED OUT OF THE BUILDING INTO THE PLANTING MEDIA, ONE
STUB OUT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH MALE PIPE THREADS. THIS ALLOWS THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR TO THREAD A
GATE VALVE TO THE COPPER PIPE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING. A WINTERIZATION POINT SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE
IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR IMMEDIATELY DONNSTREAM OF THE COFPPER STUB.

7. A DEDICATED |0 AMP, 120-VOLT CIRCUIT WILL BE REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE IRRIGATION CONTROLLER. THE
IRRIGATION CONTROLLER WILL NEED TO BE MOUNTED WITHIN A MECHANICAL ROOM. AN APPROXIMATELY 1& INCH X |&
INCH SQUARE WALL SPACE 1S REQUIRED AND NEEDS TO BE PROPERLY GROUNDED. A |5 INCH ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TO
BE USED FOR THE 24-VOLT IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRES WILL BE NEEDED TO BE ROUTED FROM THE IRRIGATION
CONTROLLER AND STUBBED OUT OF THE BUILDING TO THE LOCATION OF THE WATER SUPFLY STUB OUT AT THE
STREETSCAPE.

AON

u

-20 NOT TO SCALE

PLANT NOTES:

I THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH QUANTITIES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE PLANTING AS SHOWN ON THE
PLANTING PLANS.

A. ALL PLANTS SHALL EQUAL OR EXCEED MEASUREMENTS SPECIFIED IN THE PLANT LIST AHICH ARE THE
MINIMUM ACCEPTABLE.

B. PLANTS SHALL BE MEASURED BEFORE PRUNING. NECESSARY PRUNING SHALL BE PERFORMED AFTER THE
PLANT 1S UNTIED AND PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. LANDSCAFE ARCHITECT SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY MAJOR
PRUNING REQUIREMENTS DUE TO DAMAGE. THE LANDSCAFE ARCHITECT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY
PLANT MATERIAL THAT NEEDS SIGNIFICANT PRUNING DUE TO DAMAGE FROM SHIPMENT OR HANDLING.

C. WHEN FORMAL ARRANGEMENTS OR CONSECUTIVE ORDER OF TREES OR SHRUBS IS SHONWN, STOCK SHALL
BE SELECTED FOR UNIFORM HEIGHT AND SPREAD AND LABELED BY NUMBER TO ASSURE SYMMETRY IN PLANTING.
2. NHEN ALL PLANT MATERIAL HAS BEEN SELECTED AND PRE-TAGGED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR, THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL BE NOTIFIED IN ORDER TO SCHEDULE HIS NURSERY INSFPECTION WITH A MINIMUM
OF 3 DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE.

A. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ACCOMPANY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ON ALL INSPECTIONS.

B. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE SUFFICIENT ALTERNATE CHOICES TO PREVENT LOSS OF TIME IN THE EVENT
THAT SOME TREES FAIL TO MEET THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

C. ALL TREES MUST BE APPROVED IN THE FIELD BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BEFORE DIGGING BEGINS.
3. LOCATIONS OF PLANT MATERIAL SHONWN ON PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE. FINAL LOCATIONS WILL VARY
FROM PLAN AND SHALL BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

A. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PRE-MARKED, COLOR-CODED FLAGS FOR ALL SHADE TREES, EVERGREEN
TREES AND FLOWERING TREES.

B. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL PLACE THE COLOR-CODED FLAGS TO INDICATE PLANT LOCATIONS.

C. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE TREES ABOVE GROUND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FLAGGED LOCATION. THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MAY REQUEST THE CONTRACTOR TO MOVE, TURN OR RELOCATE THE PLANT MATERIAL
AT THIS TIME. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE CONTRACTOR PRE-DIG TREE PITS.

D. UPON FINAL APPROVAL BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF TREE PLACEMENT, CONTRACTOR SHALL
PAINT A CIRCLE AROUND THE BALL OF THE TREE, MOVE TREE AND EXCAVATE TREE PIT.

4.  PLANTS SHALL BE TYPICAL OF THEIR SPECIES AND VARIETY; HAVE NORMAL GRONTH HABITS; WELL
DEVELOPED BRANCHES, DENSELY FOLIATED; VIGOROUS ROOT SYSTEMS, BE FREE FROM DEFECTS AND INJURIES
AND COMPLY WITH ANY SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS NOTED WITHIN THE PLANT LIST.

5. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLANTED ON THE DAY OF DELIVERY. IN THE EVENT THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT PLANT STOCK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN PLANTED. PLANTS SHALL NOT REMAIN
UNFLANTED FOR LONGER THAN A THREE DAY PERIOD AFTER DELIVERY.

6. QUALITY, BRANCHING AND SIZE OF PLANTS, INCLUDING ROOT SIZE, SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
"AMERICAN STANDARDS FOR NURSERY STOCK" ANS| Z60O.1-2014 (OR MOST RECENT EDITION) AS PUBLISHED BY
THE AMERICAN NURSERY AND LANDSCAPE ASSOCIATION.

7. Bé¢B PLANTS SHALL BE HANDLED FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE ROOT BALL ONLY. PLANTS WITH BROKEN,
SPLIT OR DAMAGED ROOT BALLS SHALL BE REJECTED.

5.  ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE MULCHED TO A DEPTH OF 3-4 INCHES WITH SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK
MULCH. MULCH SHOULD NOT COME INTO CONTACT WITH THE ROOT COLLAR OF TREES OR SHRUBS. THE TOF OF
THE ROOT BALL FOR ALL B¢B PLANTS SHALL BE EXCAVATED TO EXPOSE THE ROOT FLARE. THE ROOT FLARE
SHALL BE AT THE TOP OF THE BALL AND PLANTED LEVEL OR |" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE. ALL BEDLINES SHALL
BE CUT FOUR INCHES DEEP INTO A "V" SHAPED GROOVE TO PROVIDE A WELL DEFINED EDGE. THE LAYOUT OF
ALL BEDLINES SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ON-SITE PRIOR TO CUTTING.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIELE FOR ALL UTILITY MARK OUTS AND COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL CODES, LAWFUL ORDERS OR REGULATIONS GOVERNING UPON THIS WORK.

IO, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESFPONSIBLE FOR THE PROPER INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL
TREE &UYS, STAKES, SUPFORTS AND MULCH RINGS OR BEDS DURING THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE
PERIOD.

I, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY SOIL OR DRAINAGE CONDITIONS CONSIDERED DETRIMENTAL TO THE
GRONWNTH OF THE PROFPOSED PLANT MATERIAL. TREES SHALL BE PRUNED OF ANY BRANCHES THAT INTERFERE
WITH PEDESTRIANS, VEHICLES OR SIGNS. SHADE TREES MUST BE SINGLE TRUNK, TREE FORM SFPECIMENS. ALL
PARKING LOT AND STREET TREES SHALL BE LIMBED TO A HEIGHT OF SEVEN FEET.

2. ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS AND FIELD CONDITIONS SHALL BE RESOLVED BY THE LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT IN THE FIELD.

3. ALL PLANTED AREAS ¢ LAAN AREAS SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM
THROUGH THE USE OF SURFACE OR DRIP-IRRIGATION TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE WATER TO PROMOTE HEALTHY
PLANT MATERIAL AND SOUND HORTICULTURAL PRACTICE. IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PROFPOSED
IRRIGATION PLANS TO LANDSCAFE ARCHITECT FOR REVIEN AND AFPPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

4. PLANTING OPERATIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED DURING PERIODS WITHIN THE PLANTING SEASON WHEN
WEATHER AND SOIL CONDITIONS ARE SUITABLE AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTABLE LOCAL PRACTICE.
TREES AND SHRUBS SHOULD BE INSTALLED DURING THE FOLLOWING FALL AND SPRING SEASONS, NITH THE
EXCEPTION OF TREES WHICH EXPERIENCE A FALL DIGGING HAZARD WHICH SHOULD ONLY BE PLANTED IN THE
SPRING.

5. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF 2 YEARS FROM THE TIME OF
LANDSCAPE APPROVAL BY TOANSHIP LANDSCAFPE ARCHITECT AND/OR REVIENING AUTHORITY.

6. A MINIMUM OF 40 PERCENT OF ALL NEWN TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE NATIVE TO NEWN JERSEY.

EALL AUG. I5-DEC. |15 EVERGREEN TREES

OCT. I5-DEC. |5 DECIDUOUS TREES
SPRING MAR. I-MAY |5 ALL PLANTS
FALL DIGGING HAZARD
BETULA VARIETIES LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA
CARPINUS VARIETIES MALUS-IN LEAF
CELTIS VARIETIES NYSSA SYLVATICA
CERCIDIPHYLLUM VARIETIES OSTRYA VARIETIES
CRATAEGUS VARIETIES PRUNUS-ALL STONE FRUITS
FAGUS VARIETIES PYRUS VARIETIES
HALESIA VARIETIES QUERCUS-ALL OAKS EXCEPT Q.
ILEX OPACA VARIETIES PALUSTRIS
ALL TREEFORM EVERGREEN ILEX SALIX-WNEEPING VARIETIES
VARIETIES TILLA TOMENTOSA VARIAETIES
LIQUIDAMBAR VARIETIES ZELKOVA VARIETIES

Site Details - Planting Details and Notes

401 Washington
Conshohocken Borough & Whitemarsh Township, PA

MELILLO-BAUER-CARMAN
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

[ |
200 Union Avenue 295 Newark Avenue
Brielle, NJ Jersey City, NJ
08730 07302

732-528-0664

www.mbcla.design
NICA No. 21MH00001700

PA REGISTERED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

THOMAS B. BAUER

#000723E

NO.

DATE

REVISION

SCALE: AS SHOWN

DATE: 12-03-2021 JOBNO.: 21-167

DRAWING NO.

[-202




Applicant Request for County Review

This request should be filled out by the applicant and submitted to the municipality
where the application is being filed along with digital copies of all plan sets/information.
Municipal staff will electronically file the application with the county, and a notice for
the prompt payment of any fees will be emailed to the Applicant’s Representative.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

MCPC

P.0. Box 311, Norristown, PA 19404-0311
Phone: 610-278-3722

Business Hours: 8:30 A.M. to 4:15 P.M.
www.planning.montcopa.org

9

Date: 12/3/2021
Municipality:
Proposal Name: 401/433 Washington Street Apartments
Applicant Name: KRE Acquisition Corp
Address: 520 US Highway 22, PO Box 6872
City/State/Zip:  Bridgewater, NJ 08807
Phone: 908-725-8100

Email:  nchrismer@thekregroup.com

Borough of Conshohocken & Whitemarsh Township

C. Richard Roseberry, P.E.
Colliers Engineering & Design

Applicant’s
Representative:

Address: 941 Marcon Blvd., Suite 801

City/State/Zip:  Allentown, PA 18109

Business Phone (required): 484 240 8124

Business Email (required): richard.roseberry@colliersengineering.com

Type of Review Requested:

(Check All Appropriate Boxes)

Kl Land Development Plan
Subdivision Plan

Residential Lot Line Change
Nonresidential Lot Line Change
Zoning Ordinance Amendment
Zoning Map Amendment
Subdivision Ordinance Amendment

Curative Amendment

[ I I o I o [y

Comprehensive / Other Plan
Conditional Use

O Special Review*

*(Not included in any other category - includes parking lot or structures that ave not
associated with new building square footage)

Type of Plan: Type of Submission:

Tentative (Sketch) 0 New Proposal

[Preliminary / Final ]

O Resubmission*

* A proposal is NOT a resubmission if A) The proposed land use changes, or B) The
amount of vesidentinl units or square footage proposed changes more than 40%, or C) The
previous submission was over 5 years ago.

Zoning;:

Existing District: Borough: SP-2, FP; Twp.: HVY, RDD-1, RCCD, SS, & FLPL
Special Exception Granted Yes No

Variance Granted Yes No

Plan Information:
Tax Parcel Number(s)

050011904007 650011904007
050011908003 650012685012

Location 401 & 433 Washington Street

Nearest Cross Street  Cherry Street

Total Tract Area 10.66 acres

Total Tract Area Impacted By Development 10.66 acres

(If the development is a building expansion, or additional building on existing
development, or only impacts a portion of the tract, please provide a rough estimate
of the land impacted, including associated yards, drives, and facilities.)

Nonresidential
New
Square Feet

Senior
Housing

Number of
New

Open
Space
Acres*

Lots Units | Yes [ No

Land Use(s)

Single-Family

Townhouses/Twins

Apartments 2 598 X

Commercial

Industrial

Office

Institutional

Other

*Only indicate Open Space if it will be on a separate lot or deed restricted with an
easement shown on the plan.

Ad<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>